The Municipality of Powassan
AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday January 4, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Powassan Council Chambers

1. CALLTO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in
the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First
Nations and Métis Peoples in Ontario, and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous
communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our earth and our
relations. May we continue to honour these teachings”

2. ROLLCALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS:
5.1 Steve McArthur, MPAC Update

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council Meeting of December 7, 2021

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Public Works Committee minutes of December 13, 2021

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Almaguin Community Economic Development ACED minutes of December 13, 2021
8.2 North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority — Conservation Authority Act-Transition Plan
8.3 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp minutes 2021-07
8.4 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board CAQ Report- December 2021
9, STAFF REPORTS

10. BY-LAWS
10.1 2022-01 Borrowing Bylaw- Scotiabank
10.2 2022-02 Interim Tax Levy

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1  Consent Application -Faim -correction regarding conditions



12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18,

NEW BUSINESS

121
12.2

Verbal- P.Mclsaac- Cost of Living Increase
MPAC- 2022 Municipal Levy

CORRESPONDENCE

131

Municipality of East Ferris — Resolution for Stop-Arm Camera Systems on School Buses

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

18.1
18.2

13.3

18.4

Adoption of Closed Session Minutes of December 7, 2021

Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b} of the Municipal Act and under 6 {1)(b) of the
Procedural By-Law- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6 (1)(b) of the
Procedural By-Law- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6 (1)(b) of the
Procedural By-Law- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




0 7 Aenuef

210pdN DVdIN




‘sjooyas aljgnd puny
18y} SaxXe} uolednNps pue
$3jAdas ANUNWWOd puny
el saxey Ausadoud Aegy

siaumo Ajuadoag

S321AU35 WElroduwr Cagro} SINGLITUO:

¥ $82IA195 {2diunw joy Aed oy

saxe) Aradoud 108)j0 pue saiel

xel jedidunw 18s 'syuswalinbai
NUBABL BUILLIBIRQ

samedidiunpy

UBWLIBAOS ouleu() 3yl Aq
135 UORE|SIZ3[ YIMm 3dUepIoe
Ul oLieuQ i seiuadoad fe Joy

SILBLUUSSBSSE PUe SUONERIIjISSe|S
Avssdoud sauiuisisg

JVdIN

W3LSAS NOILVXVL ANV
LNIWSSISSV ALHIdOHd S.OIHVLNO

A8 SESIE PARIGCIONILN U PA1IS[03 2.2 SPIROG 239

4 53 N3] DUB Y€ PUET [B1XUMCod,

'S3)EJ XB1 UOHEINPa

3L SBUILLIISP pUe sme
UONEXE} PUE JUBLUSSasse
s @Uinold sy saysi|geisy

OLIEJUQ JO JUBUIAOY




OlIBIUQ JO JUSLLUIIAOY

PI00g MBIADY 1USLISSISSY
9y} S89SUBA0 jpUauUss) haulony ayl 4o ANSIUI -

$|00] XD}
Buipn)pul 1oy [pddIUNiy 341 1N0gD 321APD /Buluio.}
sapinoad BuISNOH 3|gpPIOLY JO AISIUlN -
PV |odpiuniy -
PV DVd -
IOV 1UDWLISSISSY -«

wajsAs juswssasso puo xo} Ayedoud s.ou0uO
SUJISA0D 10y3 UoND|SIBS| S19S @IUDUIS 4O AUISIUIN -

JUSWIUIBSAOS) OLIDIUQD



AR T A e T

sanijedpiunpy

$9ssDjd Aadoud usamiag pub uiyum AAs| ays Jo
UORNQUISIP JIDJ B4} JOJ MO||O SJUSWISSISSD S IVUIA -

S9DIAISS PUD
swp.iboud Buipirnoad Jo 1500 uo pasog si AAs| 010 -

$92IAI9S pud swpiboud |D20) puny o}
saxp] Apadoud 199)|02 pub s8104 x03 Alisdoud 198 .

saljodiiuniy



IUBWLIBAOSE jenuinosd auy
Aq yes ase sares xe1 boneanpy .,

Aed noA adA3 Ay1adosd anok 10) seres JYdW Aq papinroad
saxe) Aziadouy Xe3 uopneanps pue fedidiunpy ‘@DnjeA passasse s,Aluadoad anoj

ﬂm_H_ & ol

@ x o 5fJ),

JUNOWD DY) UO PasDbq $aIDJ XD} SURLISISP PUD
$321A48s 10} find o} sexo} Apuedoud wouy asipJ o) uom hsay)
Asuouwl yanw moy apidep saijpdidiunu 4oah yon3g

SIXVL ALH43d0Hd



$353€)> Auadosd UaaMIaq Saxel JO LBNNGLISKP k3 Ul s3fuey ou ase aJayl 1eys pur sadM95 10 150 Ayl of s3vey ou s ey saunsse sdwes sy

ssep Avssdoud unok 1oy
adeJane ay) uey)
18431y st aseasu|
BN|BA PBSSASSE INOA

7
8

XYL ALl43d0¥d NO LOVdMWI

SSE|2 XE1 UNCA 1oy
adeaane ay3 ueyy
19Mo| si a3ueyd
3NjeA PBSSISSE UNO),

sse) Anadoud unok ul
13410 s 314 Bwes
FY1 1e sasealdw
SN|eA PISSISSE INOA

A
S
%

©0606

JONVHD LNIWSSISSY A143d0Hd

‘Apjedmiunw
anok uy ssepd K1aadoad anof 10y
mmcmsu ageJane 3y 03 anpe|a4

padueys sey anjea passasse
InoA moy Inq ‘padueyd sey anjea
Passasse JnoA yanw moy 1ou

s1 40328y Juerioduwt 3sow sy |

'saxe3 Ajadoad aydiy ueaws
Ajessaau jou seop anjea
passasse u asealou uy

S3IXVL ANV INIVA ALH3IdOHd
NIIM 139 dIHSNOILYI3Y JHL




'SON|DA PISSISSD 910 ‘L
Aipnupr uo pasng aq 01 aNUIUOD

|IiM supaf XD) $Z0Z PUD ZZOT
9yl 40} sjuswssasso Aliado.y

B

pauodisod
uibbpD 33UOo 91PPdN IUBISSISSY

M3IADY
|DJSI4 PUD %00JINQ |
J1WOU03 O1IPIUQ LZOT |

&
I._




$10122|3 }O 1517

lloddns jooyos Aleuiwijaid

JUSWSSaSse

sjeaddy

Ariadoud
Jiayl puelssiapun UOIlEIBPISUODDY
woeyl diay 10} s1sanbay

suoliedi|dde

s@idinbul ¢} B
Xe3l g Aoueoep

Buipuodsay
saljsadoud
Uoljjiw +°¢g i0108s 1ioddns
. 01 s108foud
40 @aspgp1Dp ® o 1080 el
D Buluipluiopw

6L-AIAOD j0
sicedw! BuiniasqQ

UOIIRIINSUOD

Allsnpuy g s|ieilap ... lloddns
J1j109ads-A1iadouy |e207
S10oleDiput J3ylo Sy

% SUDOI1DBSURI] SB|BS BU o e s pedIo U NN
SUOITEAOU® s150 34
8 suonippe % si11oday
uononiisuon ; JUBWSSasSSy map
SUOI1EPI|OSUOD
% SOOUBIBADSG



0% 0$ %E8'86 < |00T'819'€S 1%08°€L |8ST'196'%$ |00T'199°€$ . YDA - WJei/say

03 0$ %000 <|0$ %000 . 0$ 0$ NVIdN

0$ 0$ %000 <03 %00°0 < 08 0$ opuo)

0$ 03 %000 <108 %00°0 408 0% . paz|jenua)

0$ 0% %0000 .. 006'SZh$ %19'95 _ BVETSLS 006'sZv$ ” ¥D'BA - SSaUIsNg

038 0% %5686 ~ |ooo’tro'ys . %ESTL  |[90S€TL'SS  000Z80VS | ALNVJIDINNIN NYSSYMOG - 656 _
087 = TSt T I%USE . o |VILVLES . wee s & 8vZ'016'czS  viL'Be9’sTS | ONNOS AYYYd -6F
000'TSYS  00L'TEV'TTS |%10°68 | |£56°£0V'S8S %ECEOT .. |6OELVE'LBS  |9BE'ESE'SES  AVE HIYONSZOd
00E'E00'6S  |SS6'STI'V6S  (%69'SB | (VSBTPLVIvS %EV'86 |T6S'STOTSSS [BET'SEE'ZYSS - i Uo7

] » 2 B0 0 1O 87 s ()} 3G AE9 L SUD) P32 IO D 04 P340 O g <. P10

15B23104 €D palepdn - TZOT ‘8 49GIDAON JO SB JUILISSISSY MIN

000°9€ZS P3appe Ajuo 0O0’009S 18 patewinsa sem ywiad Ajadosd wiey T .
319|dwod you Ajuadoud 1

B}EP UlE1QO JOU PIN0J 840)343Y) pajes Auadoud T

dwed 3uny e Ajuo sem Inq g4S © Se PaJewWSa SEM PIINg MU T

ans -):g

90S9Z9TS 40 J|lBRIOYS %ES TL = 15€I.0§ JO %

UDSSDMO4 = MIIASY Ul JD3A L1207



SILITYAIDINAW

"INUIASL MBU 3ZIjE4 ULd ‘SIUBUISS3SSE IS0y JUBWISSISSE OJUI WAL WINg [ I
saiedIUNWE = 1005 51 Ssius sy Q UO Paseq - o1 Lo Q suejch pue s1unad Suppnc naly

IBAIBE: LIED T glaf ISU00s 31| !

] SEneclinun)A SYEY O TGN U0 A Saniediniurgy

SS300Hd LIWY3d ©NIQTING 3HL NI 370Y S.OVdW




S9ssac0.d
pasnq-iadpd

9WOS ALY
salypdiunwi

40 %&/ punoy
UDJS 19)4DW JNO




l
-
E.
=
o
[ |
=




NDILYNOdHOD

LNIWNSSISSY n
AL¥IdOud e w
IvdIDINA W

/8598761750 3L | €HZ 91d NO Aeg y1ioN| 50z 23ns 199.1S J3YSH 005 L
SPINSIJ punos Aled x 3uissidiN | Ja8euepy 3unoddy SUONe|aY Jaployyels 3 jedidiunip

INULIYOA 9ASIS

ésuonsanyd
‘noh Muoy |




2021-371

2021-372

2021-373

2021-374

2021-375

2021-376

2021-377

2021-378

) The Municipality of
5 i)
Powaszan

Council Meeting
Tuesday, December 7, 2021, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Fire Hall

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk
Brayden Robinson, Treasurer
Terry Lang, IT

Media: Laurel Campbell

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of December 7, 2021 be approved,
with the addition of Item 11.2 Verbal - R. Hall re: Arena Committee.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of November 16, 2021 be adopted.

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the minutes from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board Committee meeting
dated November 10, 2021 be received.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes from the Powassan Recreation Committee meeting dated November 18,
2021, be received.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the minutes from the Powassan Maple Syrup Fesitval Committee meeting dated
November 24, 2021, be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the minutes from the Powassan Recreation Committee meeting dated December 1,
2021 be received.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority minutes dated September 22,
2021, be recetved.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the minutes from the Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) meeting

of Novebmer 15, 2021, be received.

-1

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried



2021-379

2021-380

2021-381

2021-382

2021-383

2021-384

2021-385

2021-386

2021-387

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes from the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
committee meeting dated Tuesday, October 12, 2021 be received. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the draft minutes dated November 22, 2021, from the Powassan and District Union
Public Library Board, be received. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
Be it resolved that the Municipality of Powassan Council adopt the 2021 Budget Report,
excluding expenses as per Ontario Regulation 284/09. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the memo from the Municipal Treasurer regarding the results of the External Audit
RFEP be received;

AND FURTHER THAT RFP 2021-006 for External Audit Services be awarded to
Baker Tilly SNT LLP for a three-year contract. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-32 being a By-Law to amend By-Law 2003-38, as amended, the Zoning
By-Law for the Municpality of Powassan,

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on this 7* of December, 2021
And to be READ a THIRD and FINAL time on the 7™ day of December, 2021. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-33 being a By-Law under the provisions of Section 34 and 36
of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, as amended, to remove a Holding (H) symbol
from By-Law 2003-38 as imposed under By-Law 2018-39,

READ a FIRST, SECOND and READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered
passed as such on this, the 7" day of December, 2021. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That By-Law 2021-34 being a By-Law to authorize an agreement between the Municipality of
Powassan and the Municipalities of Bonfield, Callander, Chisholm, East Ferris, and Nipissing
for mutual aide and assistance in the event of an emergency situation,

READ a FIRST, SECOND, THIRD and FINAL time and adopted as such this
7% day of December, 2021. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-35 to appoint the firm of Baker Tilly SNT LLP as Auditor for the
Municipality of Powassan for the fiscal years 2021, 2022 and 2023 be adopted.

READ a FIRST, SECOND, THIRD and FINAL time and adopted as such this
7% day of December, 2021. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2021-36, being a By-Law to appoint a Director of Public Works and
Engineering for the Municipality of Powassan,

READ a FIRST, SECOND, THIRD and FINAL time and adopted as such this
7" day of December, 2021. Carried



2021-388

20231-389

2021-390

2021-391

2021-392

2021-393

2021-394

2021-395

2021-396

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) Management Review Report -
Drinking Water Quality Management System dated November 30, 2021 be received. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Council of the Municipality of Powassan concurs with the request in Consent
Application B32/POWASSAN/2021 for the creation of one new lot for Applicant Faim
International Inc.
And requests that the North Almaguin Planning Board issue the following conditions
for approval of the subject Consent application:
1. That the severed lot must comply with the Municipality of Powassan’s Official Plan
policies and Zoning Bylaw.
2. That confirmation be provided from the Ministry of the Environment that the severed
lot for application B32/2021 can adequately be serviced with private sewage services.
3. That appropriate frontage for the severed lot on an assumed road be established, which
may be achieved via either the McKenzie Street road allowance and/or
McDonald Street. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That the correspondence from the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
(FONOM) regarding Resource Extractiion Revenue sharing dated November 24, 202,
be received. Carried

Moved by: M, Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That the correspondence from the Ministry of Northern Development, Mines, Natural
Resources and Forestry regarding the Northern Ontario Resource Development Support
fund dated December 1, 2021 be received. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand
That the correspondence from Near North Crime Stoppers dated November 22, 2021 be
received,;
AND FURTHER THAT the Municipality of Powassan recognize the month of January 2022
as Crime Stoppers Month. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the correspondence dated December 1, 2021, from the Minister of Infrastructure
regarding Building Broadband Faster in Ontario, be received, Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That the accounts payable listing reports November 23, 25, 26, 30, 2021 in the total amount
of $284, 385.27 be approved for payment. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:38 to discuss:
18.1  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of November 16,2021
18.2  Identifiable Individual ~ Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees.
18.3  Legal Advice ~ Section 239(2)(f) and under 6(1)(f) of the Procedural By-Law — advice
that is subject to solicitor-client privilege. Carried

Moveed by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council reconvenes to regular session at 10:08 p.m. Carried



2021-397 Moved by M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That Council now adjourns at 10:08 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk



The Municipality of

Powa~an

MINUTES - Public Works Committee
Monday, December 13, 2021 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Councillor/Chair D. Britton,

Councillors M. Wand, R. Hall, D.Piekarski, Mayor P.Mclsaac
CAO/Clerk/Recording Secretary M.Lang, Public Works Engineer C. Munshaw
Public Works Foreman S.Toebes, Administrative Assistant A. Quinn, IT T.Lang

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

4. Moved R.Hall, Seconded M.Wand
That the agenda of the meeting of Dec. 13, 2021 be approved with the addition of
8.1-2022 Chairperson Carried.

5. Moved M.Wand, Seconded P.Mclsaac
That the minutes of September 13, 2021 be approved. Carried.

6. Staff /Council Reports:
6.1 Major Amendment to Aggregate Licence- Oakwood Road has been applied for by
Evan Hughes Construction. Quantity to go from 150,000 to 250,000 tonnes on his
licence. The Municipality was asked for comments from the Ministry and Pebble Beach ,
we do not do approvals, We will submit our letter of concerns, also noting those of the
public that are submitted to us.

Concerns brought forward by Council at the meeting are:

* R.Hall feels that the dust and road condition issues are not resolved yet, concerned that

there are blasting issues that the residents have told him about- strong blasts, property

damages-not in favour

* D.Piekarski wonders about what happens during half loads season- Public Works
decides the half load dates based on weather and road conditions in spring.

* M.Wand agrees we need to work on issues but is in favour,
during half loads the business owner will do repairs to any damages, blaster is
responsible for amount used and notifications

* D. Britton is in favour of the pit operations and dust control increases next year

* P.Mclsaac- is in favour -review dust issues and need to watch re half loads and
increased truck traffic

Concerns from the public:
e dust from trucks, and more afier the road gets repairs from the company because
there is no calcium on the new gravel
half loads rules in the spring
blasting notifications have not been consistently given to residents in the area
trucking noise, speed and traffic numbers will increase

e

T Sai

. 1




The Municipality of

Powasan

e crusher noise is all day and very loud and may get worse if they are crushing more
tonnage.

¢ some claim they have building damages due to blasting and that the blasting is
much stronger now that it was, pictures were not taken before the blasting
concerns about the effect of blasting on their wells
noise is a huge concern- trucks and crusher
majority not in favour of increase and will submit letters to the ministry

Staff to see what the acceptable decibel levels are for blasting. See at budget time what
can be done for more calcium. A letter of concerns will be submitted to Pebble Beach and
the Ministry.

6.2. C.Munshaw gave an Infrastructure Progress verbal report to Council. He thanked
the Public Works employees for all of their hard work during 2021. Major projects
completed in 2021
¢ Trout Creek ditching for 900 meters and replaced 5 culverts identified from the
Bridge & Culvert study. Completed by staff to save money.
e Chiswick Line close to Highway 11 culvert was corroded badly, permits were
obtained from MTO and it was relined
* NOAH sanitary sewer extension was completed and approved and ready to start
discharge
¢ Maple Hill Road is scheduled to be complete by December 23", the last Sheet
piles are just arriving. Bruman Construction is installing subdrains. There was
some tension cracking that the geo-technical engineering firm was contacted
about and was dealt with, On track to stay within budget.
¢ Bell Fibre network has been working around Powassan and will be done
installation by the end of February. Codey will draw up a new service map. Not
sure if they will also go install in Trout Creek. The Government intends for high-
speed internet be available to all by 2025
e Memorial Park Drive- consultant is working on the design and will be completed
next year

6.3. Entrance Policy will be passed at Council

6.4. Children at play memo from C. Munshaw received. A bylaw is required to change
the speed to 40 km so that it is enforceable by police.

Moved by D. Piekarski, Seconded by M.Wand
That we purchase 100 Safety Zone signs for community use Carried

6.5. Building Condition Assessments need to be done for PSAB- Asset Management
purposes. The consultant is preparing the templates to collect the necessary data. All
buildings will be updated annually.

-see if we can get the Powassan sign off the old Golden Sunshine Hall- Public Works
garage



The Municipality of

Wd'>~d

-move the old school bell from the old South Himsworth office on King Street.

6.6. Sidewalks- deficiencies identified and Public Works scarified the trip hazards with a
grinder.

MTO to be contacted about sidewalks in Trout Creek. C. Munshaw will develop a five-
year plan for Sidewalks.

S.Toebes stated his concerns about a request to plow the walkway going through
Memorial Park- worried about damage to the sprinkler lines and the walkway. It is not
built to standard of a regular sidewalk and the equipment would be too heavy for it,
would tear up the grass etc.

6.7. Fire Hydrants- Flow tests on hydrants- need to be tested and rated for the fire
department and for future developments. OCWA recommends testing be done every five
years, Our new hydrants need to be done.

6.8, Grader- R.Hall verbal- would like to have some prices of graders- slightly used ones
with low hours on them. Start watching for sales and prices for 2022 budget.

6.9. Upgrades to Public Works garages- R. Hall verbal- Equipment have very tight
conditions going in and out of the garage. Watch for funding for new building or
solutions to upgrade the openings of our existing buildings.

8.1 Chairperson for 2022:

Moved by D. Piekarski, Seconded by R.Hall
That Dave Britton continues to be Chairperson for 2022. Carried.

Moved by D.Piekarski, Seconded by R.Hall
That the Meeting be adjourned at 8:40 p.m. Carried.

CAO/Cierk



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
(ACED)

MINUTES
December 13, 2021

A regular meeting of the ACED Board was held at the Township of Armour Office and
virtually on December 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm.

Present: Tim Bryson, Township of Joly, Chair
Wendy Whitwell, Township of Armour
Margaret Ann MacPhail, Township of Perry
Tim Brunton, Municipality of Magnetawan
Lyle Hall, Village of Sundridge
Kelly Elik, Township of Strong
Delynne Patterson, Township of Ryerson
John Wilson, Viliage of Burk’s Falls
Melanie Alkins, MNDMNRF

Regrets: Brenda Scott, Village of South River
Peter Mclsaac, Municipality of Powassan
Jennifer Farquhar, AHCC Representative
Ron Begin, FedNor

Staff: Dave Gray, Director of Economic Development
John Theriault, Township of Armour

Ciara Ryan, Regional Brand Coordinator
Courtney Metcalf, Economic Development Officer

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm.

Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of Monday, November 15, 2021 meeting were adopted as
circulated.

Director of Economic Development (DED) Report

The ACED Board reviewed the December report from the Director of Economic
Development.

Jam Y /éli.l
T

Page 1 of 3



Director of Economic Development (DED) Report cont'd

The Director covered the following items from the report;

1.

An update on core activity tracking, which lists what the department has done over
the past month. These included assistance to businesses, marketing, ACED
website updates, social media activities and communications.

a)

b)

d)

. The report updated different projects:

Community Organization G.R.O.; South River/Machar Agricultural Society
will focus on documenting and assessing the required skills for their
volunteer/board position descriptions. ACED is reaching out to all
agricultural societies in the region to work together on this project.

Regional Recreation Support; A final update on this program was given and
the final reports for the grants have been filed.

Regional Brand Strategy Implementation: The Regional Brand Coordinator
has been meeting with several organizations. The RFP for a new website
has been issued and a recommendation for accepting a proposal will be
coming to the next ACED meeting. The Regional Brand Coordinator has
setup next steps for this project. The Board had a discussion on
establishing unique value propositions and concise brand messaging for
the three main brand targets of business, lifestyle and tourism.

Ag Strategy Implementation: The working group meeting was held and is
going forward with strategy initiatives.

Highway 11 & 520 Industrial Parks Development; The Highway 11
Industrial park has been sold to two developers and we are still working on
getting estimate for bringing services to the parks so that we can apply for
grants.

The report also gave updates on investment readiness training, the
Northern Ontario Roadshow, region wide planning statistics, the win this
space program and the wrap-up Almaguin shop local awareness program.

ACED Board Member Survey

The Director gave a presentation on what Economic Development has done over the
years and how some of the studies, which have been completed over the years, have
been implemented. The presentation was tailored towards events and tourism initiatives.

Promo Videos

During the Staycation project we had a company recording the events. The company
produced a number of videos which will be used to promote our area in the future. One
of these videos was presented to the Board.

Page 2 of 3



Correspondence from Ryerson Township

The Board reviewed a letter and resolution from the Township of Ryerson requesting that
their contribution to ACED be reduced from $10,000 to $5,000 for 2022. The board
discussed this request and felt that The Township of Ryerson entered into an agreement
for ACED and they should follow it. The Director will send a letter to the Township of
Ryerson explaining the Boards position. When a new agreement is negotiated new terms
can be negotiated.

Post 2023 ACED Department Qutlook and Funding

ACED Staff wili to continue to investigating funding options through the Federal and
Provincial government to support operational costs passed 2022. The Board requested
that staff prepare some options to be discussed on how the funding for ACED could look
like in the future. The Board would like to be able to present an approved option to each
of the contributing organizations.

Updates
MENDM

Still receiving applications, lot of interest in their programs. If you wish to apply, make
sure the application is top notch. Will be reviewing application in January 2022. Wil be on
vacation for the last two weeks of December 2021.

Resolutions

1. 2021-030- Moved by Kelly Elik; Seconded by Wendy Whitwell;
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board approve
the minutes of November 15, 2021, as circulated. Carried

Adjournment

2. 2020-031 — Moved by Margaret Ann MacPhail:
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board adjourn
the December 13, 2021 ACED meeting at 7:39 p.m. Carried

The next meeting will be January 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. If this changes, members will be
advised.

Page 3 of 3



' BB, NORTH BAY-MATTAWA
f CONSERVATION

AUTHORITY

Sent Via Email to Mayors/Clerks of:

Municipality of Callander Town of Mattawa

Township of Bonfield Municipality of Mattawan
Municipality of Calvin City of North Bay

Township of Chisholm Township of Papineau-Cameron
Municipality of East Ferris Municipality of Powassan

Re: Conservation Authority Act — Transition Pian
December 20, 2021
Dear Mayors/Clerks:

In June 2019, the Government of Ontario introduced changes to the Conservation Authorities
Act through the More Homes, More Choice Act, 2019 (Bill 108). On December 8, 2020, Bill 229
Protect, Support and Recover from COVID-19 Act received Royal Assent and included further
legislative changes to the Conservation Authorities Act.

As indicated in the November 5, 2021 correspandence to CAOs and Clerks from NBMCA Board
Chair David Mendicino, these changes define the four areas of “core mandatory” programs and
services that the province requires Conservation Authorities to deliver. The Act also allows for
Conservation Authorities to deliver other programs and services outside of the four core areas
to meet local watershed needs either by way of an agreement with Municipalities or at the CA
board members’ discretion. The iegislation also clarified municipal membership appointments
and specified the terms of the chair and vice chair.

The Act and Ontario Regulation 687/21: Transition Plans and Agreements for Programs
and Services Under Section21.1.2 of the Act requires each Conservation Authority to develop
a ‘transition plan’ by December 31, 2021 that would outline the steps to be taken for
implementing the changes.

Please find attached NBMCA's Transition Plan as approved by the Members at their December
15, 2021 Meeting. It addresses the process for developing an inventory of programs and
services and for entering into agreements with participating municipalities to fund Category 2
and 3 programs and services through a municipal levy. It also establishes the transition period
to enter into those agreements.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Buichs

Brian Tayler, CAO/Secretary-Treasurer

J‘am.L{/gQ

cc.  NBMCA Members Y-

15 Janey Avenue  North Bay, Ontario  P1C IN1  P: (705) 474-5420 F: (705) 474-9793 www.nbmca.ca



NORTH BAY-MATTAWA
CONSERVATION
AUTHORITY

www.nbrnca.ca

NBMCA Transition Plan

As required for Conservation Authority Act
Amendments

December 15, 2021




Introduction

The passage of Regulation 687/21 “Transition Plans and Agreements for Programs and Services Under Section 21.1.2 of the
Act’ requires the development of Transition Plans by each Conservation Authority. The Transition Plans are to outline the process
and timelines for the development of cost apportioning agreements with municipalities within their jurisdiction for Category 2
(municipal) and Category 3 (other) programs and services.

Transition Plan Requirements and Timeframe

The key components and deadlines for Transition Plan and Agreements Regulation (O.Reg. 687/21) are illustrated in Figure 1
below. The purpose of the transition period is to provide conservation authorities and municipalities with the time to address
changes to the budgeting and levy process based on the delivery of mandatory programs and services (Category 1), municipal
programs and services (Category 2), and other programs and services (Category 3) and the need, in some cases, to reach
agreements. Conservation authorities are required to develop a Transition Pian on or before December 31, 2021. There are two
phases to the Transition period. The first phase is to develop and circulate an Inventory of Programs and Services. The second
phase of the Transition Period includes developing and finalizing the conservation authority/municipal agreements in
accordance with the regulations. These agreements must be complete by January 1, 2024.

........... TRANSITION PERIOD---=-ne e
|j_ <....... — |..s.. P —\ — g W

Transition Plan: ! ¢
Phase 2 MOU/ Agreements:

_. ¢ Phase 1 Inventory of h )
on or before _ : : b

L ; Programs and Services: by ;
December 31, 2021 ” February 28, 2022 7 byJan 1, 2024
\n e — il L.I. o r
PART 1 PART 2 PART 3

Figure 1. Key Components and deadlines for Transition Period



NBMCA Transition Plan

Part 1: Transition Plan

* NBMCA staff review of Regulatory Proposal Consultation Guide released by MECP on May 13, 2021, which
included presentation to the board of directors and communication with senior staff of our Participating
Municipalities to provide initial information on the proposed changes to the Act and the regulatory consultation
guide
¢ With the final Phase 1 regulations released from MECP on October 7, 2021, NBMCA staff will develop Transition
Plan based on the transition period and requirements provided by MECP
* This Transition Plan is required to be completed by December 31, 2021 and distributed to member municipalities and the
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP).

¢ Prior to this distribution, the NBMCA Members (Board) will receive and approve the plan. The Transition Plan will be

circulated to the Clerks of the Participating Municipalities, Heads of Council and posted on the HCA website before
December 31, 2021.

Part 2: Inventory of Programs and Services (Phase 1 of the Transition Period)

* NBMCA will utilize Conservation Ontario template to complete an inventory of programs and services which is
required to be completed by February 28, 2022, circulated to Participating Municipalities and posted on the
NBMCA website

e Prior to this distribution, the NBMCA Members will receive and approve the inventory

» The inventory of programs and services will be classified as either Category 1 (Mandatory), Category 2 (Municipal)
or Category 3 (Other CA). These categories are identified in Section 21 of the Conservation Authorities Act.

¢ The inventory will include an estimate of the annual cost of the service, sources of funding and the percentage attributed
to each funding source

» In addition, a record of the municipal distribution of the inventory is to be forwarded to the MECP. Any changes to the
inventory after February 28, 2022 will be documented and forwarded to MECP.

Part 3 — Consultation on inventory and Cost Apportioning A reements/Memoranda of Understanding (Phase 2 of the
Transition Period)

» NBMCA will consult with its participating municipalities on the inventory of programs and services. Further, NBMCA



will negotiate with the participating municipalities to develop agreements for non-mandated but important watershed
wide programs and services (category 2 and 3 programs and services where municipal levy is required) and
prepare amendments and internal drafts of existing municipal agreements, consistent with the requirements for
non-mandatory municipal services for municipal review

* All municipal agreements for non-mandated services are to be in place by and sent to MECP by January 1, 2024,

» NBMCA will meet the required quarterly MECP reporting requirements as per the regulation and submit six quarterly
progress reports to MECP. The progress reports will include any comments received/changes to the inventory, an update
on the progress of negotiations of cost apportioning agreements, and any difficulties that the authority is experiencing
with concluding the requirements prior to the end of the Transition Period.

Timeline Summary

ITEMS DUE DATE TIMELINE FOR DELIVERY
pevelopment and Member approval of Transifion | o o er 31,2021 | November 15, 2021to December 15, 2021
Circulation of approved Transition Plan to
articipating municipalities and post to website December 31, 2021 December 31, 2021
Development and Member approval of Inventory February 28, 2022 December 15, 2021 to February 22, 2022
Circulation of approved Inventory to participating
municipalities and post to website February 28, 2022 February 23, 2022 to February 28, 2022
Consult on Inventory and Negotiate municipal
agreements January 1, 2024 January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2023
Extension of Transition Date October 1, 2023 September 1, 2023 (if required)
Prepare Final Report for MECP & Municipalities January 31, 2024 January 31, 2021
Quarterly Reporting to MECP July 1, 2022 July 1, 2022
October 1, 2022 October 1, 2022
January 1, 2023 January 1, 2023
April 1, 2023 April 1, 2023
July 1, 2023 July 1, 2023
October 1, 2023 October 1, 2023




The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2021-07

Tuesday November 9, 2021

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was
held on Tuesday November 9, 2021

Present: Dave Britton, Doug Walli, Bernadette Kerr, Sheila Hodgins, Zigmas Rybij and Amber
Mclsaac - Temporary Property Manager

Regrets: Debbie Piekarsk

1. Callto order

Resolution No. 2021-46—- Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the meeting was
called to order at 9:30 a.m. Carried

2. Additions to Agenda -~ None
3. Approval of the Agenda

Resolution No. 2021-47-- Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the agenda be
adopted as presented. Carried

4. Conflict of interest Disclosure — No conflict of interest
5. Approval of the Minutes from September 7, 2021 board meeting

Resolution No. 2021-48- Moved by Doug seconded by Zigmas that the minutes from the
Board meeting on October 12, 2021 are adopted as presented. Carried

6. Business arising
a} DPSSAB Contract Agreement

The contract agreement was received from the District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration board and was presented to the GSMNP board members.

Tam 493



A discussion took place and Amber is to follow up with the DPSSAB in regards to the following:

-Make a corraction of a 3-year term, not 5
-$30, 000 per year accepted

-Benchmarks accepted for the 2021 prior audited financial statements for the following accounts:
1. Insurance

2. Energy Costs (Hydro & Gas)

3. Parking Lot Maintenance (Including plowing, sanding, sweeping)
-Continue in the DSSAB's Capital Projects funding Program accepted

b} Retaining Wall

Walting on a quote from Evan Hughes Excavating for excavation of the retaining wall and pre-
engineered concreate block wall to replace It. Near North Concreate and Gary Larose are unable to
provide quotes at this time.

) Gardens

Shella met with the tenants and they would like 4, 12 feet by 3 feet raised garden beds. A flat spot

is needed on the hill behind the storage sheds. Zigmas and Sheila will mark of a spot on the hill and
when the retaining wall is being completed that spot will be leveled out for the gardens.

7.New Business

a) Covid 19 Vaccination Palicy

Covid 19 vaccination policy submitted to the board that follows all Public Health guidelines for
staff, tenants and contractors.

Staff, board members, and contractors wilt be required to show proof of vaccination,

A sign in book to be introduced in the common room and all tenants who wish to gather in the
common room must be fully vaccinated.

Sheita made a recommendation for Clorox wipes to be put in the laundry room for tenants to wipe
down the machines after use. Amber to follow up with this.

8. Correspondence

a) Manager’s Report



Apartment 202 will be vacant as of October 15", and we welcomed new tenants on October 25,
They paid one weeks rent for October.

Kendal and Sinclair are going to send aver information and walk Amber through what is all needed
for the audit, They will be expecting the files by the end of January.

Amber spake with Mitzi from the DSSAB who advised that any left-over money from the year can

be transferred into reserves and some monies can be left in the account to cover operating costs
for January.

The painter will honor his price for next spring to paint the front of the building as bad weather did
not allow him to get it done this year.

The Powassan Voodoos have donated 2 tickets to for a draw for tenants of the Pines.

The Pines welcomed a new hair dresser, Doodie Stevenson. She will be coming on the first
Thursday of every month,

Amber asked to purchase new office chair and other office equipment to help with proper
ergonomics, The board agreed this would be ok.

Resolution No. 2021-49 ~ Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves a
$200 donation to the Seniors in the Pines Social Club for a tenants Christmas Dinner. Carried

Resolution No. 2021-50 -~ Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves a
$100 Christmas gift to all staff and board members of GSMNPH, with a prorated amount for new
members based on the date they joined the board.

b) Financial Report —

The board discussed the possibility of charging tenants an extra cost for block heaters for car
batteries. Amber to contact North Bay Hydro to determine the monthly electricity costs associated
with this.

Resolution No. 2021-51 - Moved by Sheila, seconded by Zigmas that the board approves the
October 2021 Financials that were presented. Carried

9. Next Board Meeting - Tuesday December 14, 2021 in the Common Room @ 9:30am



10. Adjournment

Resolution No. 2021-42- Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the board meeting be
adjourned at 10:30, Carried

I

P\res[_q,é'nt;/ ﬂav'e Iﬁtto‘ﬁ Property Manager, Amber Mcisaac



District of Parry Sound

I —
Social Services
Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

December 2021

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

on L( /&Q



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Season’s greetings!

Our partners at the WPSHC have reached out to include us in their planning for third dose boosters.

As you know, third doses are not currently required to be fully vaccinated. However, it is recommended
to maintain and enhance immunity to the COVID-19 variants.

We are working with the WPSHC as well as our community paramedicine contacts to help employees
obtain their third dose. We will be coordinating third dose clinics at all our worksites, based on the opti-
mal time frame for the majority of staff at each location.

To be eligible for a third dose, you must be 168 days past your second dose. Both Pfizer and Moderna,
are acceptable third doses regardless of what vaccine you received as your first or second dose. Staff will
get what is available during the clinics depending on PHU allocation.

The WPSHC has also offered spots for DSSAB staff at their upcoming clinics with priority to employees
who work in congregate living or high-risk environments and including all staff that work with vulnera-
ble peoples.

We will actively encourage all employees to get the third dose booster and hope that we will have high
participation at our on-site clinics.

Currently, 89% of our employees are fully vaccinated. The remaining employees are participating in
mandatory rapid antigen testing three times per week.

On November 16t the Public Meeting for our Waubeek Street rezoning application was held and well
attended by the community. Mr. Zanussi {DSSAB Board Chair), Mr. Wheeler (Bertrand Wheeler Architec-
ture Inc.) and Mr. Jackson (John Jackson Planner Inc.) presented the DSSAB’s development plan request-
ing a zoning bylaw amendment.

Mr. Zanussi brought attention to the increasing need for affordable housing options in our community
and the DSSAB’s desire to embark on the development of this property. The Town of Parry Sound coun-
cil will consider the rezoning of this property at a future meeting.

This year, the Canadian Housing and Renewal Association (CHRA) marked National Housing Day
(November 2274) with a free full-day symposium exclusive for CHRA members focusing on leadership
and what it means in the context of community housing.

Several DSSAB staff were in attendance, participating in sessions that included Leadership 101, Leader-
ship in Advocacy: How to Change the World, Leadership and Inclusivity and Innovative Leadership:
Breaking the Mold.

We are very pleased to be able to take our learnings back to our teams and incorporate new skills into
the daily work of the DSSAB.

As indicated in our new Strategic Plan, one of our values is “Collaborative”. We strive to work as a team
with our colleagues, community partners and the people we serve to achieve the best outcomes. We also
want to improve and increase our engagement with our Indigenous communities.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

With this in mind, we reached out to The Parry Sound Friendship Centre who have opened a community
drop-in (Biiudigen) in the downtown core of Parry Sound. We had a mutually beneficial and collabora-
tive meeting that enabled the DSSAB to provide support to this new service and offer “warm” connec-
tions to other vital community services such as Community Paramedicine and Nurse Practitioner-Led
Clinics.

On November 30, the DSSAB leadership team had the pleasure of attending Cultural Competence
Training led by Kelly Brownbill and hosted by The Parry Sound Friendship Centre. We had the oppor-
tunity to learn more about pre-contact land usage, governance, structures, family dynamics and spiritu-
alty. Contact and post-contact colonization, 1763 Royal Proclamation, Gradual Civilization Act of 1857,
Gradual Enfranchisement Act of 1869, assimilative practices, 1969 white paper and 1985 Bill C-31. We
had discussion time linking the resulting conditions of what history has left behind and how this affects
perceptions towards health and health care.

We were very pleased to meet and hear from Joyce Tabobondung who is the President of the Board of
The Parry Sound Friendship Centre. Hearing her commitment to the community was truly humbling,
Warren Tabobondung, Chief of Wasauking First Nation also shared his knowledge and understandings.
We thank them for both for sharing with us their personal experiences and insights.

Miigwech to Delores McKay and her team at The Parry Sound Friendship Centre for hosting this event.

On November 29% [ was invited to attend a sharing of information session hosted by the WPSHC with
elected officials and senior leaders. We heard updates with regards to West Parry Sound Pandemic Pre-
vention & Containment, WPSHC Mandatory Vaccination Policy, West Parry Sound Long Term Care Col-
laborative and West Parry Sound Ontario Health Team - In Development. The DSSAB also had an op-
portunity to speak about our partnerships with WPSHC and the benefit they have to the community,

While the COVID-19 pandemic isn’t over, the year ahead offers an opportunity to recover and rebuild.
Some from the DSSAB leadership team were in attendance at the 2021 OMSSA Policy Conference which
brought together human service leaders, policymakers and subject matter experts for strategic conver-
sations about how human service leaders can navigate the realities and pressures of the present while
still laying the groundwork for better futures for clients, organizations and communities. The conference
focused on key issues including: economic recovery through an equity-based lens, human services inte-
gration at the provincial level, creating a culture of anti-racism for human service practitioners, and eq-
uitable and affordable early childhood education and child care.

Loca] Housing Corporation:

Dimsdale Ave., Burk's Falls fence complete (end privacy inserts were on back order)

Securing quote for Roselawn, South River drain replacement

Security cameras across the district complete

119A William, Parry Sound completed and signed off by Building Official for occupancy
Mapleview, Parry Sound project restarted with new contractor, Barne Building and Construction;
anticipated project completion December 15th, 2021

* Investigating quotes from restoration companies re: 15A Broadway family home rebuild post
abatement; significant water damage to structure is apparent



DSSAB Buildings:

Current Challenge

Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials are often backordered.
We continue to complete capital projects; however, this is taking longer then typically expected.

Please see Appendix A for an update on The Meadow View.

The DSSAB now has a presence on LinkedIN and Twitter!

Twitter Stats

Completion of kitchen renovation for First Steps ELCCC, South River
Beechwood, Parry Sound access card readers installed
Request for quotes pasted for snow contracts

Obtaining quotes for garbage enclosure at Waubeek ELCCC, Parry Sound
Investigating replacement generator for Toronto Ave., South River

Link to the DSSAB's Twitter page - https://twitter.com/psdssab

District of Parry Sound Social Services

Oct. 5th- Nov.

Nov. 3rd- Nov.

Administration Board - Twitter Page 2, 2021 30, 2021
Total Tweets 21 8
Total Impressions 564 164
Total Profile Visits 667 275
Total Followers 7 8

Linked]N Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings
Link to the DSSAB’s LinkedIN page - https://bitly/2YyFHIE

District of Parry Sound Social Services | Oct.3¢- Nov. [ Nov. 15t- Nov.
Administration Board - LinkedIN 2nd, 2021 30, 2021
Total Followers 11 20
Total Page Views 29 43

Total Unique Visitors 12 10

» Parry Sound North Star (November 28, 2021) Parry Sound’s Waubeek Street Neighbours Oppose

High-density Development

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO




District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board
Total Page Followers

Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)
Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Total Page Followers
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)
Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

The Meadow View (NOAH)

Total Page Followers
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post)
Page Views this Period

Post Engagement this Period (# reactions,
comments, shares)

Aug_ 3rd
Aug. 30th,
2021

245
6,212
103

579

Aug. 3rd -
Aug. 30th,
2021

78
551
23

68

Aug_ 3rd .
Aug. 30th,
2021

263
484

385

91

Sept. 7th -
Oct, 4th,
2021

259
4,935
80

451

Sept, 7th -
Oct. 4th,
2021

87
211
23

15

Sept. 7th -
Oct. 4th,
2021

294
72
536

51

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Oct. 6th-
Nov. 2nd,
2021

268
3,284
94

334

Oct, 6th-
Nov. 2nd,
2021

93
67
11

Oct. 6th-
Nov. 2nd,
2021

325
4,374
974

1,307

Nov. 4th.
Dec. 1s,
2021

279

2,068
73

305

Nov. 4.
Dec. 1st,
2021

98
222
4

18

Nov. 4th.
Dec. 15,
2021

349
389

591

31



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District

October 2021

Age Group giict:'ziew ::llf(s:t(‘.: Steps Il;:l[i‘g(r:l;:lands ;\ﬁ:ucbeek HCCP Total
;gfi’;;) 0 0 3 5 18 26
?f;:_;)m) 12 10 10 21 15 68
gg:;h;g 19 15 17 25 38 114
f:];_"l"zl ;Sge 0 0 0 0 18 18

# of Active Children 31 25 30 51 89 226

Enrollment is slowly returning to normal as families are getting back to work and finding employment
post pandemic. As the licensed programs are receiving calls from families looking for child care spaces,
most need space for children younger than 18 months and have been placed on the waiting list pending
space availability. Spaces are available at each program for children 2.5 - 4 years of age. Qualified staff
recruitment continues to be challenging for the licensed child care programs.

School Age Programs

October 2021

Location Enrollment Wailtlist Staff recruitment continues to
be a challenge for the School

Mapleridge After School 13 4 Age Programs, but enrollment
is strong with new families re-

St. Gregory's After School 19 0 questing care in January. The
program is currently working

St. Gregory’s Before School 10 0 collaboratively with the Near
North District School Board to

Sundridge Centennial After School 12 0 offer 2 full-day March Break
School Age Recreation Pro-

Sundridge Centennial Before School 3 0 grams.

Magnetawan Central After School 13 0

Land of Lakes After School 12 0

# of Active Children 82 4



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

PERCENTAGE OF
CHILDREN BY AGE GROUP

Binfant
@ Toddle
m Preschool

B School Age

DIRECTLY OPERATED CHILD CARE WAITLIST
BY PROGRAM

B Fairview  ®Fiist Steps @ Highlands @ Waubeek ®HCCP  mSAP

m
~

4 <, NS ~ - N < 3 <+ + - +
~ N
N by Lo <+ W v \ 5 I\ s W a
O & P 7 W SO R oW w
o ¢ & -2 R A L QQ\ . ¥
N ! = Q

OLAF

OLAF FEE SUBSIDY APPLICATIONS

HElghile  ENol Elizible Giher

P
:. = = = = :3 (=1 = = [ R p=3 & 5 . —_ - - —_ -
o (‘ r LS TS r! ra H N =} ra ~l N <4 2L BN = SRR | o r r-
v A 5 . h A B .
= o e z & r: oov > 0 om o= = 2 - £ - S
< 2 £ L g T2 ozo®w 0D om oo & e o = I v
- = A T /. ~ Py
- z < = S TR S S T 3 = x - a & pa




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ
Child Care Fee Subsidy Statistics for October 2021

TOTAL CHILDREN BY FUNDING
SOURCE IN DISTRICT
B Subsidized  WFull [ee Ontario Works  MExtfended Day Fee Subsics Atotal of 321 families and

339 children accessed care in

October.

Inclusion Support Services
October 2021

Licensed Early

. Monthly Year-to-Date . New .

Age Group EarlyON Leal:mng & TOTAL  TOTAL Waitlist Referrals Discharges

CCC’s
Infants
(0-18m) 0 0 2 1 1 0
Toddlers
(18m-30m) 5 6 8 0 5 1
Preschool
(30m-4y) 5 28 33 56 2 4 5
SchoolAge 13 25 44 0 0 7
(4y+)
Monthly
TOTAL 18 46 64 - 3 10 13
Year-to-Date 71 : 110 34 55 50

TOTAL

Referrals continue to increase with the highest percentage being for children experiencing delays in lan-
guage development and social/emotional development. Many referrals are citing ‘poor peer interac-
tions’ as the most pressing family concern for the child. The Resource Consultants are starting to notice
an increase in children requiring extra support as they enter group situations after being isolated at
home for such an extended period of time.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

October 2021

Activity October Year-to-Date
Number of Children Attending 180 822

Number of New Children Attending 21 152

Number of Families Visiting 154 557

Number of New Families Visiting 19 115

Number of Virtual Programming Events 8 37

The EarlyON Program has once again been asked to delay re-opening satellite programs as School
Boards work through ever-changing Ministry of Education Health and Safety Guidelines and vaccination
policies. We are anticipating receiving notification that we can proceed with re-opening mid to late Jan-
uary. In the meantime, staff are continuing with virtual programming through the EarlyON Facebook
platform and Microsoft Teams. As the hub programs in Parry Sound, South River, and Burk’s Falls
moves to indoor activities, registration has been reduced to support staff and participants with main-
taining social distancing.

Cases with an Ontario Works application that has been submitted in SAMS

WOMAA § SR @Ol

: = -

M 8
Date application submitted in SAMS

**Yellow bars represent applications completed by Intake and Benefits Administration Unit. Green bars represent applica-
tions completed by local staff. Data from the Tracking the Impacts of COVID-19 report and Centralized Intake Report.

Ontarie Works applications

3 62
e Eairath We continue to be impacted by the surge of Ontario Works ap-
plications due to the end of Federal COVID Benefits. We also
. continue to support the Centralized Intake Team at the IBAU to
c - f manage this surge as they continue to try and increase their
s 1d ; — 3 '} _ capacity. With 62 OW applications alone received in November,
this surpasses our seasonal highs from the winter of 2019-20.
Last month, for comparison, we received 44 OW applications
go number of business doys homscreenmg o gt 2110 19 EMergency Assistance applications,
39~ 02 -
Ontarig Works Emergency Assistance



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

2021 Caseload Activity
950

900 R .

850

750

700

650 -
600 \
T ———

8] < o R 3] o° o o et et et G
G X o N o A A
N o P o W pe W ¥ ¥ o y e o™ oqg‘o ecg,tﬁ

—+=2021 Actual -=-2021 Budget 2020 Actual

LEGEND JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Aty 644 628 619 611 603 591 577 574 559 559
Actual
2021
891 905 924 911 886 845 786 747 749 764 769 833
Budget
2020
Actual 783 783 817 813 763 729 704 674 630 625 615 616

We now have 26.80% of the caseload registered with the MyBenefits web service. With our launch of
Electronic Document Management (EDM), we look to continue to increase uptake and continue to make
it easier for clients to submit documents to their Case Worker.

10



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
Employment

% of Closures Exiting to Employment
50.00%
15.00%
10.00%

35.00%

30,00%%
25.00% oy

o R o\ Ya

15.00%
10.00%%
5.00%%
0.00%,
=2 = == =3 e —_ .
& A 8 b f-:'. = r’? A 8 e .:'-3 TR I B B R X Y
:.D--'—->.“"=-=J-"“-':—u:..'..';‘-—-">."‘“:_"!;l:‘-."'
€ @ & . g 2 E 2 B o o5 v & =g I L5 2 5 o9
-ﬁu.'}j«s;;:"eqmo;%dhu.,;'(ﬁ*\“’::-no
Distiict of Pany Sound Provincial Average

Social Assistance Interactive Performance Report - Ontario Works
November 2021

Percentage of caseload ex ting to employmient

W25ty Sourd DITAE B Rro o

Ontario Works/Employment North Initiative

The OW East office has embarked on an exciting partnership with the team at Employment North in
Sundridge. This intensive employment support program works with clients that are far removed from

the work force and may have significant barriers that will need to be addressed to obtain and sustain
gainful employment.

10 clients have been referred to the Employment North Coordinator. They have gone through the inter-

view process and completed an assessment. A joint meeting with the OW East team and the Employ-
ment North team took place on November 24t

11



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

We met to discuss the clients and shorten the list down to 5 people. Case Workers and the Program Co-

ordinator agreed on the 5 successful clients that would start the program at the beginning of December.
These 5 people will go through 6 months of intensive supports, training and a job placement. The other

5 people will get referred for regular Employment Services at Employment North.

Coordination and communication will be key to the success of this initiative. The teams will continue to
meet regularly to discuss progress and support. Workshops are due to start by December 3 and finish
by Christmas. Clients will begin their employment placement sometime in January 2022,

Amount Spent in 2021 by Month and Office

CHPI Applications by Month and Office

12



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

CHPI Applications by Month and Program

CHPI Applications in 2021 by Month and Pr...

B ODSP @O

13

h

10 'm
I I lE | | I I
\" .!\Jﬂ \\\(\(‘- e

'-3\ X
\3\\\) o \1\\3 N

(,w',‘,\.’ -

Direct Bank Deposit Enrollment

PAYMENT RECEIPT METHOD-OCTOBER 2021

®Direct Bank Deposit  ® Refoadable Pavment Card = Paper Clieque




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

For the month of October 2021

Support

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless- Senior 4 5
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or

restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home- ODSP 7 20
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not Ontario Works 3 9
requiring intense case management. 8 11

Income Source East West

Low Income

Intense Case Management Income Source East West
Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-  Senior 10 5
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly ODSP 8 . 22
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain housing Ontario Works 1 8
stability.
Low Income 5 11

Contact/Referrals " Short Term Housing Allowance

October East West YTD Month Active YTD

Homeless 0 1 71 October 8 22

At Risk 0 1 42

Household Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI

Income Source Total CHPI Reason for Issue Total
ODSP 3 $254.53 Food/Household/Misc.  $254.53

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - October 2021

East Parry Sound West Parry Sound Total

Seniors 21 104 125
Families 141 395 536
Individuals 377 221 598
Total 539 720 1,259
Total Waitlist Unduplicated 460

14



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Community Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2020 - 2021 Comparison
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL

Month New New SPP Month New  New SPP
2020 App SPP Cancelled Housed Housed 2021 App  SPP Cancelled Housed Housed
Jan 6 1 6 5 Jan 4 5 5 1
Feb i5 11 3 Feb 12 3 3 2

Mar 10 Mar 8 4 1 1
Apr 3 5 4 Apr 9 6 1

May 1 8 2 May 8 1 3 1

June 1 3 June 8 1 4 1 1
July 5 13 2 July 7 1

Aug 10 6 2 Aug 9 1 2

Sept 4 2 6 3 1 Sept 22 S

Oct 7 1 11 3 Oct 16 1 6 1

Nov 4 1 1 2 Nov

Dec 6 1 2 1 Dec

Total 72 6 72 27 1 Total 103 6 37 15 3

SPP = Special Priority Applicant

* We had 16 new applications this month; 10 were completed online, and 6 were paper copy applica-
tions

e 2 offers of accommodation were refused this month and the applicants requested to go back on to
the bottom of the waitlist

* Ofthe 6 cancelled applications, 4 requested to be removed, one had assets in excess and one was de-
ceased

* We had one new approved SPP

¢ One applicant was housed from the CWL this month

15



Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services October 2021

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Action Current  Year-To-Date
Move outs 3 14
Move ins 1 15
L1 Forms 0 0
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 2 8
of rent
N5 - notice of eviction for disturbing the
. . 2 2
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or
: o . 0 0
misrepresenting income for RGI housing
N7 -notice of eviction for willful damage 0 0
to unit
Repayment Agreements 16 48
No Trespass Order 0 1
Tenant Services for October 2021
Wellness Check-ins 59  Regular well-being check-ins with our most vulnerable tenants

Paramedicine

Tenant Home

7 Wellness checks @ 7 buildings

Visits 20

ness checks, filing income tax

Tenant Education &

0
Engagement
Mediation/Conflict 29
Resolution/Referrals agencies

16

Tenants requiring assistance with annual review packages, well-

Tenant complaints, tenant vs. tenant conflict, referrals to outside



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Maintenance for October 2021

Pest Control 8 8 buildings monitored monthly
Vacant Units 8 family (3); single (5)
Work Orders 60 work orders created for maintenance work and related materials

types of calls: lost keys, microwave fire (fire call), no hot water

After Hours Calls 4 5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation

monthly fire checks at 7 of 8 buildings; 1 walk through with Fire

Fire Inspections 8 Chief after a fire call

Disability

Modifications extra railings and grab bars for a unit transfer

Incident Reports 0

Transitional Support
October Year-to-
2021 Date 2021
Number of Women Served this Month 5 76
Number of Women Registered in Program 1 31
Child Witness Program
October Year-to-
2021 Date 2021
Number of Children Served this Month 17 109
Number of Children Registered in Program 6 40

Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 3 groups 3

17



Outreach Services
October
2021
Number of Women Served this Month 8

Number of Women Registered in the Program 3

Emergency Shelter Services

Number of Women who stayed
in shelter this month may be du-
plicated within the month or
year.

Number of Children Active in
program this month

Number of New Children
Admissions (unduplicated)

Direct Service Hours to Women
(Shelter and counselling)

Resident Bed Nights (Women &
Children)

Occupancy Rate
Days at capacity
Days over-capacity

Phone Interactions (crisis/
support)

October 2021

124

224

79%
1 (COVID capacity)
0

51

18

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Year-to-
Date 2021

108
55

Year-to-Date (2021)

41

Number of women who
stayed in the shelter this
year who were unique
to the shelter

12

1,123

1,581

52%

492



DATE:
CLIENT:

DELIVERY LOCATION:

TIME:

BILLING INFORMATION

TUESDAY DECEMBER 14, 2021
Municipality of Powassan

250 CLARK ST. POWASSAN

11:30AM

250 Clark St.

Powassan
705-724-2813 %224

PIERIME ARIRIEENIE TamEans 4

Intarnatismal Caterars Apsociation

CATERING

=BY CECIL'S =

ON

EMAIL: Aquinn@powassan.het
ATTENTION: Allison Quinn
SALES PERSON: Julie
EMANL julie@cecils.ca
# PEOPLE 32 PEOPLE
DROP-OFF ORDER
Qty Item Description Price Total

1  Turkeyto Go

1  English Beef

1 Lg-Caesar Salad

Turkey to Go- FOR 20 PEOPLE

$ 42450 $ 424,50

Turkey, Yukon gold mashed potatoes,

gravy, stuffing, Chef's vegetables,
cranberries, rolls with butters

English Cut Slow Roasted Beef- FOR 12 PPL

$ 19260 S 192.60

served with roasted potatoes and Chef's

vegetables

Large Caesar Salad (30ppl)

S 7390 $ 73.90

YES Paper Plates

YES  T/O Cutlery/Napkin Packets

Does not include serving utensils

Subtotal $ 691.00
Delivery $ 25.00
Tax S 93.08
Total $ 809.08

300 Wyld St. North Bay ON P1B 8K3
Phone: 705-472-7510 Fax: 705-474-1693 www.cecils.ca



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-01

Being a By-Law to authorize Borrowing for 2022

The Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan appoints as follows:

1. That the attached Schedule “A” Scotiabank Borrowing By-Law and Securities
Agreement be adopted by the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and considered READ a THIRD and FINAL
time and adopted as such in open Council meeting this the 4th day of January, 2022

Mayor

CAO/Clerk




ONTARIO

INSERT TITLES
RATHER
THAN NAMES)

BATE I CLIVED

FHEITIE pA: B0

BORROWING BY-LAW
MUNICIPALITIES

BY-LAW NO. 2092-0\

WHEREAS the Council

{COUNCH)

of the The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
{NAME OF MUNICIPALITY)

(the "Corporation”} deems it necessary to borrow the sum of
Six Hundred Thousand

doflars ( $600,000.00 }to meet, until the taxes are collected and other revenuss are received, current
expenditures of the Corporalion for the year,

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED as a By-Law of the Corporation as follows:

1. The* '-TFMSM ey isfare hereby authorized to borrow on behalf
of the Corporation from THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA {the "Bank") from time to time by way of promissory
note or bankers' acceptance a sum or sums not exceeding al any one time

Six Hundred Thousand dollars
{ $600,000.00 } fo meel, until the taxes are collected and other revenues are received, current
expenditures of the Corporalion for the year 2021

2. The* freas.rer isfare hereby authorized to

sign. make or draw on behalf of the Corporation and (o furnish to the Bank from time to tims promissory
noles or bankers’ acceptances for the sum or sums so borrowed with interest or any other charges at such
rate as the Bank may from ime to time determine.

3. The* Jréasurer isfare hereby authorized and directed to furnish

to the Bank at the time of each borrowing and at such other limes as the Bank may from lime to time request_ a
statement showing the nature and amount of the estimated revenuss of the current year nol yet collecled or
where the eslimates for the year have not been adopted, a slatemeant showing the nature and amount of the
eslimated revenues of the Corporation as set forth in the eslimates adopted for the next preceding year and
also showing the tolal of any amounts borrowed in Ihe current year and in any preceding year that have not
been repaid,

4. All sums borrowed from the Bank and any interest thereon and any other charges in connection
therewith shall, be a charge upen the whole of the revenues of the Corperation for the current year and for
any preceding years as and whan such revenues are received and that * reasSotrer
isfare hereby authorized to sign on behalf of the Corperation and to furnish 1o the Bank an Agreement or
Agreements of the Corporation charging the said revenues of the Corporation with payment of all sums
borrowed from the Bank and any inlerest thereon and any olher charges in connection therewith.

5. The* 7;"8_«.6' wrer isfarg hereby authorized and directed to
apply in payment of all sums borrowed from the Bank, and of any interest thereon and any other charges in
connection therewith, all of the moneys hereafler collected or received on account or realized in respect of
lhe taxes levied for Ihe current year and for any preceding years and all of the moneys collecled or received
from any other source.

CERTIFICATE

| heraby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of By-Law No.

of the Corporalion of the Municipality of Powassan
in the duly passed at a meeting of the Council of the said
Corporation duly held on the day of . that the said By-Law is under the seal

of the said Corporation and signed by its proper officers as required by law and that the said By-Law is in full
force and effect.

DATED this day of

{CORPORATE SEAL)

By: Sign
Title
By: Sign
Title



" {DELETE
WHICHEVER IS
INAPPLICABLE}

** {INSERTTITLES
RATHER THAN
NAMES OF
AUTHORIZED
OFFICIALS AS
SET QUT IN THE
BORROWING
BY-LAW OR
RESOLUTION)

" (FOR MUNICIPALITIES

IN ONTARIO
DELETE THE
PHRASE "ITS
CORPORATE SEAL
TO BE HEREUNTO

AFFIXED UNDER THE

HANDS OF° AND
INSERT INSTEAD

“THIS AGREEMENT TQ

BE EXECUTED BY"})

DATE RECEWED

RECORDED.

APPROVED

E.C
AWUDITOR e

1311417 (7197}

SECURITY AGREEMENT
MUNICIPALITIES AND SCHOOL BOARDS

To: THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, (the “Bank")

WHEREAS by a *"By-law s=Resslation passed by the Council

(COUNCILOR SCHOOLBOARD, ETC))

of The Corporalion of the Municipality of Powassan
{NAME OF MUNICIPALITY, SCHdOLE)TSTHICT. ETC }

_day of ! GAUAT E 2o authority was given to the

g ] reasu cec __lo borrow from
the Bank the sum or sums therein mentioned and this Agreement was authorized.

on the N H\

AND WHEREAS the Corporation desires {o borrow the said sum or sums from the Bank.

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the Corporation that in consideration of the Bank advancing or
providing the said sum or sums to the Corporation that ali the revenues of the Corporation of whatever
nature and kind are hereby charged to and in favour of the Bank, as security for payment of the moneys so
advanced or provided by the Bank and any interest thereon and any other charges in connection therewith
and the Bank shall have a lien upon all such revenues unlil the charge hereby and by the said *By-law e&
Heselutien created is satisfied.

The Corporation represents and warrants that the whole or any part or parts of the revenues of the
Corporation are not subject to any prior charge, except as disclosed to the Bank in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused *** this agreement to be executed by

its proper officers as required by law this day of ,
WITNESS: )y By: Sign
) - 3 R
y Title
e — ; cis
) Slgn
) ~
Tit
) le



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-02

Being a By-law to provide for an interim Tax Levy for 2022

WHEREAS a local municipality, before the adoption of the estimated for the year under
section 317 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢.25, may pass a by-law levying
amounts on the assessment of property in the local municipality ratable for local
municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS the amount levied on the property shall not exceed 50 percent of the total
amount of taxes for municipal and school purposes levied on the property for the
previous year;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. That an interim tax rate be imposed and levied on the whole of the assessment for
real property in the following classes according to the last revised assessment roll:

CLASS RATE
Residential/Farm 0.00583062
Multi-residential 0.01071452

New Multi-Residential 0.00583062
Commercial Occupied 0.01176741
Commercial Vacant Units 0.00955719
Commercial Vacant Land (.00955719
Commercial New Construction 0.01176741
Industrial Occupied 0.01326518
Industrial New Construction 0.01326518
Industrial Vacant Units 0.01016237
Large Industrial 0.01569842

Large Industrial Excess Land 0.01174397
Pipelines 0.00902393
Farmlands 0.00145766
Managed Forests 0.00145766
Landfills 0.01529709

2. That the said interim levy shall become due and payable on the 31st day of March,

| Jen 493

Q.S



3. That a charge of one and one-quarter percent (1 %%) shall be imposed as a penalty for
non-payment of taxes in accordance with section 345 (2) the Municipal Act, 2001,
S.0. 2001, ¢.25, and shall be added to the amount of taxes due and unpaid, on the first
day of default. Therefore after, in accordance with section 345(3) of the Municipal
Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢. 25, interest charges of one and one-quarter percent (1 %%)
each month of the amount of taxes due and unpaid, shall be imposed for non-payment
of taxes not accruing before the first day of default.

4. That the Treasurer may mail or cause the same to be mailed to the resident or place of
business of such person indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written or
printed notice specifying the amount of taxes payable.

5. That the taxes be payable at the Municipality of Powassan, PO Box 250, 250 Clark
Street, Powassan, Ontario, POH 1Z0.

6. That this By-Law shall take effect upon its adoption.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on January 4, 2022

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on
this, the 18" day of January, 2022.

K)Iayor '

CAO/Clerk



The Municipality of

POWHS‘Ea n Resolution no. 2022 -

Date: January 4, 2022

Moved by:

Seconded by:

That the Council of the Municipality of Powassan concurs with the request in Consent
B32/POWASSAN/2021 by FAIM International Inc. for the creation of a new 4 ha (9.88 acre) lot
on Part Lot 25 Plan M-9, and requests the North Almaguin Planning Board to issue the following
conditions of approval for the subject Consent application:

1. That the severed and retained lots must comply with the Municipality of Powassan's Official
Plan policies and Zoning By-law.

2. That comments be obtained from the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Park
(MOECP) about the feasibility of private septic service for the retained parcel in regard to the
proposal for its development with a nursing home, and also the viability of the existing septic
system on the severed parcel that is currently developed with a facility for senior adult care.

3. That frontage on an assumed, municipally maintained road (Corkery Street) be established
for the retained parcel via either the unopened, untraveled McKenzie Street road allowance
which has been declared surplus to municipal need.

4. That vehicular access/egress to the road frontage, established through condition 3., for the
retained parcel, as well as a secondary emergency access/egress at the rear of the retained
parcel out to McCarthy Street, be determined.

Carried Defeated Deferred Lost
Mayor
Recorded Vote: Requested by jﬂm L( / ;)a

-\

Name IYeas INays |Name I Yeas 'Nays |




Maureen Lang

From: Nicole McNeill <Nicole.Mcneill@mpac.ca>
Sent: December 15, 2021 9:34 PM
To: Maureen Lang
Subject: 2022 Municipal Levy
MUNICIF

PROPER
mpac> moce

December 15, 2021

Maureen Lang
CAO-Clerk
Municipality of Powassan

Subject: 2022 Municipal Levy

In recognition of the ongoing challenges of the pandemic, MPAC's Board of Directors approved the 2022
operating budget with a total municipal levy increase of 0%. This is the second year in a row with no
increase in the levy.

MPAC has been working hard to control expenses. Despite increases to collectively bargained labour
costs, we have managed costs in other areas, and have been able to apply savings from 2021 to maintain
the budget at the current level for 2022.

The annual 2022 levy amount for your municipality will be $54,253.43 or a 1.28% decrease.

Under the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation Act, funding requirements are distributed to each
municipal billing partner based on their total assessed values and property counts, as compared to all of
Ontario. An explanation of how each municipality's levy is calculated is available

here https://www.mpac.ca/sites/default/files/ docs/pdf/MPACMunicipalLevylnfographic2022.pdf.

Additional information about your specific 2022 levy calculation is available
here https://workdrive.mpac.ca/external/d1aaf3848167a6blac6dd22f27¢50ee98f88f2b790c0c702354
fab8811dd1f3b.

Your first bill will be mailed in early January 2022, followed by equal quarterly installments. You will
receive your Assessment Change Summary, which provides a high-level summary of the assessment
changes within your own municipality, from your local MPAC account management team shortly.

' TM\L”D,Q
12-2



l'also encourage you to read our 2021 Municipal Partnerships Report https: //news.mpac.ca/202]-
municipal-partnerships-report to see the highlights of our work together this year.

If you have any questions about:
MPAC's funding requirements, please contact:

Mary Meffe

Vice-President, Corporate and Information Services
and Chief Financial Officer

289.539.0306

Mary.Meffe@mpac.ca

Assessment services provided to your municipality, please contact:

Carmelo Lipsi

Vice-President, Valuation and Customer Relations
and Chief Operating Officer

289.317.0881

Carmelo.Lipsi@mpac.ca

Yours Truly,

Nicole McNeill,
President and Chief Administrative Officer

Copy MPAC Board of Directors
Executive Management Group, MPAC
Director and Regional Managers, Municipal and Stakeholder Relations, MPAC



é!; East Ferris

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
HELD
November 23rd, 2021

2021-352

Moved by Councilior Champagne
Seconded by Deputy Mayor Trahan

WHEREAS Stop-Arm Camera Systems are a major part of creating safer school buses and
safer roads for all area residents;

AND WHEREAS Bill 174 received Royal Assent on December 12th, 2017, under Schedule 4
Amendments to the Highway Traffic Act by adding a new Part providing for the use of
automated school bus camera systems:

AND WHEREAS given the district courts are in North Bay, it is imperative that the City of North
Bay come on board with a Stop-Arm Camera Program so that other municipalities within the
Nipissing District can move forward to help keep the children in communities safe;

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Municipality of East Ferris request the City of North Bay to
look into the process of implementing a stop-arm camera program with BusPatro! for the City
with the goal of developing a regional program to ensure coverage of all school buses within the
collective municipalities;

AND FURTHER that this resolution be forwarded to FONOM, OGRA, Let's Remember Adam,
Stop for School Buses, BusPatrol and municipalities that form part of the Provincial Offences
Act (POA) through the City of North Bay.

Carried Mayor Rochefort

CERTIFIED to be a true copy of
Resolution No. 2021-352 passed by the
Council of the Municipality of East Ferris
on the 23rd day of November, 2021.

Monica L. Howking
Monica L. Hawkins, AMCT
Clerk

705-752-2740
municipality@eastferris.ca UZ/H L/’/ &Q =
390 Hwy 94, Corbeil, ON. POH 1K0 \‘b \

eastferris.ca




85294928
85°29/2'0Z%

85292 92%

895°79. 928
86292928

85'292'9Z$
85'292'92%
8G'Z79.'9Z8

(1r'go0'0L$)
(1¥'€90'018}

oo'0%

00'0%
59'805°9%

59'805'98
59'805'9%
(s6'205'01%)

aoueleg LA § parebpng

1 abeg

00°000°29%
00°000°29%

00 000'Z9%

00'000'29%
00'000°29%

00 000'29%
00'000'29%
00'000'29%

00'005'28
0000528

0008

000%
00'000'02%

00 000'0Z%
00'000'02%
000%

SNOILYHIHO-" 143G 31
SNOILYH3dO- 1430 3414

SNOILYH3d0O- Ld3d 3xld

SNOLLYE3dO-"Ld3a 344
SNOLLYHE3d0- 1d30 3414

SNOILVY3IdO~"1d43Q IdId
SNOLLYE3dO-"1d30 344
SNOILYH3IdO- 1430 34Id

WYHOOHd-¥dV1D 052
WYHOOHI-HYYID 062

0SZ@IYLNID SSANLIL

WLIdYD
$3NddNs 301440

S3NddNs 321440

S3Nddns 321440
Quv0od AdvdaI HiY

uonduaseq Junoaoy

02029-61-01L
0202e-51-01

02028-51-01

02029-51-01
02029-51-01

020€9-51-01
02029-51-01L
02025510l

P5Li9-2L-0L
¥5.19-21-01

246219-01-01

05219-01-01
0rSL9-0L-0L

0¥515-01-0L

0rS19-01-0L
009%2-01-01

JaquInp JuNossYy

£6°ZV0'LS

AN3JNLYVdId FHId 8101

ZTELYS
Z8'PSts [A: 8 4°1%3 LZ-0e-1L SNOILVYE3d0O 34 - 13nd L2-0e-1 L WHLZAON
£0'6% £0'6% 1e-0e-L| 08 - dIHSYISWIW NOZVYINY LZ-0t-}1 #0281 ZA0N
60°161% 60°161% LZ-0E-Ll dINNG Y3LVM HOZ ISOH - INRHYN H3TS3ID 120871 ) £28912A0N
dWnd
z79'95% 28'95% 1208711 HILVAA HOL HNYL SYO - INIEYIW 93718319 12-08-1 1 ZOdLZAON
ar1e or'LS 12-0e-11 28 - aNOT2I - 37ddY L2-08-L L 2912A0N
212 91d ‘NO ‘ AVE HLINON ‘13341S NIVIN $0Z 'VSIA ¥NVBYILODS G/68
VL6298
PELLES PELILS i2-€0-2l SNOILYHIdO" 1d3Q I 12-€0-2} L00665E££2002
GG'e0es S5°E0Z8 LE-€0-21 TIvH 3414 D1 OUAAH L2-E0-2) L 221 9Z290.8560002
ce'ers Z8'8bs LZ-€0-2L SNOILYYAdO- 1430 34 LZ-E0-2) 221 L9SE6ERS0002
£7€ MSW 'NO ' OLNOHOL 'V NLS 'Z0LY X089 '0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INC ONGAH 6.8
INININY43IA 3
0’5528 MHV1D 052 [B10L
9¢°5eTS
ro'vees PO¥ECS L2-0e-LL SAY dNOL NDMdINNG - XOQP930Vd LZ-0E-L ) ZHMLEAON
FANN FAXR:Y Lg-0e-LL H3 - IOVHOLS anoNd| Addv 1 Z-0E-L i HMLZAON
442 8bd ‘NO ' AVE HLMON ‘L133M1S NIVIN v0Z ‘'VSIA MNVAVILODS 5468
WAV10 0§¢
L1056'YS INIWNYIA0D TVHINIO [ej0)
£5°92r'CS
JYLN3ID
L6°65% 16658 12-0e-1 1 SS3NLI4 - SONYE ISIDWIXT - NOZVINY 1Z-08-L1 WILZHITNIAON
ALVOdN JUVAMLIOS
90°LL28 90°LL2% 12-02-11 TYNNNY - NOLLdI¥OSENS 044042V 380aY 12-08-LL CLEAON
8L'Zi% 9L ZI$ {E-0E-LL NOILJIDTH HOA SHSVYIN - NOZYINY 12-0E-11 WILZHIGNTAON
FOVHOLS
9Z'65ES 9Z°66ES LE-0%-t1 L1 - 31V ALIHND3S ONIGTO4 - ANNN 12-0€-1 1 WILZHIAWIAON
19°EPPS LIEPPS Le-0e-L1 SOVId M3IN - AALINIMNN SOV L2-0e-Li ETNLZAON
15°008% 15°008% L2-0E-1L LZ-0e-11L g1I1LZ0ZA0N
21Z 91d ‘NO * AvE HLYON '1334 1S NIVINl ¥0Z "VSIA MNVEYILOOS 5.68
INIANHIAOD TVHIANIO
jwy pasosddy  Juwiy adl0Au|  8jeg ang uonduasag aeq 19GUWINNSDI0AU|

JOpUaA

(Loday jeacsddy pounocs)
uny anbey) Areunuijeld d/v
uessemod jo Aediaunpy wezp:0L  1202€Z



Ve
v

LLZels NOILY3NO3N [ejo]
LIZELS
Ly 050'28 00°000'6$ S3ANddNS/ILYW-O0HS 0LPL9-65-01 112818 PN AAN S LZ-E0-21 OYAAH S31NddNSILYW-DDHS 1Z2-€0-ZL LZ2L Z¥80¥Z960002
€€ MSIN ‘NO ° OLNCHOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LP X083 '0'd 'SHYOMLIN ANO QHAAH 2648
NOILYIHI3N
'L6S INJNLIHVL3IA ONIQTINgG jejol
at'L6$
65°0F1S 00°005'28 LS dOYdMVIARIOED §1229-5v-01 Q0’068 00°06% 120811 FIDIH3A NN - 13N - SCNY 1IHIVD 12-08-L) WINILCAON
¥9°186'CS 00°000'5% -4OLD3dSNI ONIaTing 014296701 o' L3 ar'Ls L2-0g-11 39VHOLS ONO1DI - I1ddY L2-0€-L L CWWLZAON
LiZ 9ld ‘NO ‘' AvE HIMON ‘1334L1S NIV #0Z 'VSIA MNYEYILODS 5168
INFWLHVYd3IA ONIaTIng
ZheLs d3lVMm €0l
Zi'tls$
85°050'1L% 00'000'02% “NCILNZIHLSIA H31vm 0ES¥9-0E-0L cL'ess cLels Le-€0-2L $31ddNS/LYIW-NOILNGIMLSIQ Y31VYM LZ-E0-21 122} YS0SEESZ000Z
£7¢ MSI 'NO * OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LF X089 'O'd "SMHOMLIN 3INO OHOAH 2618
d3LVM
68'9v$ LINIWNNOYIANT Iej0)
68'9%9$
(Lo'9L2'zs) 00°000'9ES -31S TJAaNY 0L6¥9-G2-01 68 9% : 68°97$ 12-€0-Z1L QHAAH SANDANS/LVW-ILIS TUJANY LZ2-€0-2) LZZ) LOPSEYIS0002
£€7€ MSI ‘NO ‘ OLNONOL ‘V N1S ‘Z0LF XO8 "O'd "“SMEOMLIN INO OYHAAH 2648
INJANOYMIANI
zeTTS'eS SHMHOM 2179Nd Iejo L
eriIz'ss
iP291'01% 00°000'cLS “S1H3AMND 7 $320149 002£9-02-01 Zr'661L% cresLs 1g-0e-Li 1S HOYIE 2F - SWdvd QOS NITHOHIVL L2-08-L L C1SIZAON
ZLove' LS 00000615 -SHIVAIAAQIS 0L1E9-02-0L gL'v6L'1L$ gLvELLS 12-0e-L1L SHIVMIAIS - LISO43A - dIND3 ¥3400D Lt2-08-11 ZNDLZAON
€LY LS 00°000'65% -SMYOM Oin8nd 090€9-02-01 ob'is or'is LZ-0e-1L 18- 39vHOLS ANOTDI - Addy LZ-08-LL 1SIZA0ON
ST LY LIS 00°000'55% “SHMUOM 21NEnd 090£9-02-01 00'9% 00'9% Le-oe-tLt HSIA 1] - IVLIdSOH - DNIMYVA 1LZ-08-L} SWOLZACON
B6'008'Z¢ = 00000'0LS 2 ONINIVHL or0e9-02-01 Troig'Ls ZroLg'Ls +c-0e-L1 W2 - S3SWNOD - 43dNS VOH JO J0SSY LZ-08-LL WOLZAON
217 dld ‘NQ ' AvE HLHON ‘133418 NIVIN P0Z ‘“VSIA ¥NVEVILOOS 5168
¥8'y0es
LLv6P'98 00°000°¥L$ $Oa78 SHHOM 2Nand €90€9-0Z-01 89218 82'9¢1% 1Z2-€0-21 SALLNILN S2A7139 SHHOM 2118Nd L2-£0-Z1 L1221 92685581 1002
LL'P6P'as 00'000°71L$ $9078 SHZ0M 2nand €90£9-02-01 v0'6C% +0'62% LZE0-2L S3ALLILLO S9A79 SHYOM 2N8Nd L2-€0-Z1 LZZ1 L9E966.9000Z
LI ¥6P°9% 00°000'v1% SOAT9 SHHEOM 2178Nd 290€£9-02-01 25'6¥L$ CS6YLS LE£0-Z) SALLNILN $9078 SHHOM 2118Nd 1Z-£0-21 1221 S8Par | 1E000Z
£71€ MSIN 'NO ' OLNOYOL 'V N1S ‘20L¥ X08 '0'd 'SHNOMLIN INO OHAAH 6.8
SMYOM JIN8nd
aouejeg QLA $ pajebpng uonduasag NIy JaquINN JUNoddY  Jwy pasciddy jwy asjoau|  ayeq ang uopduasag aeq 19qUINNaIoAY|
J0pusp

(uoday jeaciddy praunosy) i
uny anbayy Aiewnuiijoid d/y BErA LIt ;
£ obied T uessemod jo Aedounyy . . wezL:0L 420Z-€-Z1



)

10°004%

$Z'266'v$
GZ'166'VS
52'266'V$
SZ'266'v$
SZ166'78
SZ166'7$
2 266'7S
SZ'L66'7$
ST 266'v$
- GT'166'vS
£r'ev0'Ls
66 PEO'PS
66 7£9'vS

Lz’ ore'oes

290Z6'8%

G2'8.£'0L8

ssuejeg glA $ pejebpng

y abeg

00'CO0"LE

00'000'8$
00°000°8%
00°000°8%
00000'8$
00'000'8$
00'000'8%
00°000'8%
00°000'8$
00°000'8%
00°000'8%
00°000'¢€$
00°000'63
00°000'6%$

00°000'6.%

00°000'0L$

00°000°c2$

~FOIAGIS-AYLINAD

Hva X3NdSLHOdS
dvd XI1dSLdOdS
Hva XI1dS1HO4S
dvd X31dS1H0dS
dvd X31dS1HOdS
¥va {INdSLHOLS
dvd X31dS1H0dsS
dve X21dS1H0dS
dva X31dsS1d0dsS
Hv3 XINdSLYOdS
S317ddNS -ANININD3A
$3SN3dX3 301440
S3ISN3dX3 301430

QYAAH

SIASNIdX3 Hva D001

QHUAH

uonduasad Junossy

01159-98-01

28619-08-0i
<8619-08-0L
€8619-08-01
¢8619-08-01
£8619-08-0}
28619-08-0}

286130801

Z8619-08-0L
28619-08-01
<8619-08-01
5¥619-08-01
£59519-08-01
G6518-08-01

01919-08-01

S9819-G.-0t

01919501

JequinN Junoooy

29°980'97$ :Ked o] s)g [e1ol
Lo'6zs S3IY3LIN3D le10L
10'62%
L0'BZS L0'82% LZ-€0-Z1 QUQAH-AYLIWTD L2-€0-ZL LZZ) LBOLPYZIZ00Z
£7€ MSIN 'NO * OLNOYOL 'V N1S ‘Z01¥ X083 "O'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OHTAH Z6.8
CERETENE B
BL0S0'S1S X31dSLHOdS [e1ol
6¥'622'L$
Z8rLe zZevis 1Z-05-t1  HYE XTTISLH0CS - AHIMIHE WHONSNIN LZ-08-1) SHINLZAON
90°05% 90'05% L2-0E-11 Hvd X31dS140dS - 0801 L1 2-0€-1 1 6IMLZAON
89eSI$ B9ESLS 12-0E-11 Wv8 X31dS1HOdS -ONIMIHT "W3AN HLNOS tZ2-0e-11 ZANLEAON
2z ors FAA L2-0g-1} Y8 X3NdSLHOdS - STI3HSO 120811 IOIMIZAON
$5°08¢% ¥5'08¢% 1g-0e-L 1} HY8 XIN4S1HOdS - S31ddNS LY LE-0E-1L SIAIMLZAON
25°6ES Z5'GES LZ-0e-L) Hyd X31dSLH0dS - 0901 L20e-1 L FIMLZAON
FA*l 44 Al 44 LZ-0e-LL Hv8 X31dS1504S - LdYIWTVYA LE-0E-L L CIMITAON
S9bre SO'virs L2-0E-LL Hvd X31dS1H0dS - STIZHSO L2-0e-1 L ZIMLZAON
8r0cs 8t'0Z% LE-0e-It Hya X31dS1H0dS - STISHSO L2-0e-L | QLIHMIZAON
827098 82°09% 12-0E-LL 3v8 XTA1dS1H0dS - TYYIWIVM LZ-0e-1 L IHLEAON
98’ i81% og'i81s LE-0E-LL TYINTY Y3108 - ADH3INT H3dIdANYS LZ-0E-LL M LEAON
FA 7T AR S Lr9zZL$ LZ-0E-1L ONISNIDIT DISNIW - ONI WINVYAN3T L2-0e-L1 ZHWIZAON
66'6% 66'GS 12-0e-LL DAY LYYD MNI - MNI LNVLSNI dH 12-0¢-L 1 HWIZAON
21Z gld ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘13TYLS NIVINl ¥0Z 'VSIA MNVEVILODS 5168
69°0ZL'cL$
69°0ZL'ELS 69°022'€LS 12-e0-Z1L QHAAMH 28021 12C1 E471L 20921002
£7€ MSI ‘NO ‘ OINOYOL 'V N1S ‘20L¥ X083 'O'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 2648
XA1dSLHOdS
Wz JHINID ALINNININCD M33YD LNoyLelol
00°009%
JASNIIN
00°009% 00°009% LZ-0e-t J201 - WNOD ONIWNYD 2 TOHOOTY L2-0e-L 1 TNEZAON
212 91d ‘NO * A¥E H1NON '133YLS NIVW $0Z ‘'VSIA ¥NVEVILODS 5168
weies %
Rkt IPZ1es 12021 OHOAH 12-€0-Z1 122} §.585€601002
£7€ MSIN ‘'NO ‘ OLNONOL ‘v NLS ‘Z0LY X08 "0'd 'SHYOMLIN INC OHAAH 6.8
JHLNID ALINNNIROD M33HD 1NIOY.L
Jwy paaocsddy Jwy a83loau] g ang uonduasag aweg JaqUINNa3|oAU|

(11oday feaosddy rounos)
uny anbayn Aieunuijaid d/y 13
uessemod jo Anedioungy wesLiop LZ0ZE-ZL



t

16°291'9%

1629198
(Lr'eoo'oLs)

(05+£8'08)

SOZLG'2IS

02828

(66'991°c2$)
(66°99%'cZ$)
(66°99¥'cZ$)
(66'99¥'c2%)
(6699¥'czs)

§9°805'9%
§9'805'0$

00'6/2'9%
(81°192'v1$)
L9°EB0'PS

(g119Z'71%)

00°000°'8%

00°000'8%
00005'2$

00°000'0Z$

00°000'5Z$

00°000'9%

00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
0008

00°000'02%
00°000'02¢

00°000's2%

0o'cs

00°000°01$

00'0%

esuejeg QLA $ pejebpng

i abegq

0SZ@3YLNID SSANLIA

052@3YINID SSaANLI
WYHDOUd-MYVID 052

TYIJOLINVI-Xv10 052

ONIQING-HYVYI0 05T

AV SNOILYNOQ

YIH10 ¥V
HAHLO WY
HIHIO UV
YIHLO "N
Y3HLO WY

$31NddNs 301430
$31NddNs 301440

02/Ad3HN02/3ADVYLSOd

ONIGTING-HYVI0 052

S3NddNS/LYWN-vig

ONIQTINA-MYVID 052

uonduasaq Juncaoy

WELLS
L6419-21-01 LrELLS (8413453 LZ2-€0-¢t FHLINID SSANLIH - AL 7138 12-€0-2)  £90£200900255v8
627 DLW ‘NO MHOA HLIHON ‘STIW NOA NOILYLS ‘052Z€ X0 '0'd ‘AL 71138 8516
WesLs
25216210t st0C% 6P 02% L12-€0-21 AOHINGD 1S3d 12-£0-2L YL0LP62
YeLLG2L-0L 96 2¢1$ 96°ZELS 12-¢0-21 ACYLNCD 153d L2-£0-CL YL0L¥62
58P 857 ‘NO ‘YONVSSISSIW *1S INYNOSTVH 0F8S5 ‘VAVNYD NIMNO 8L}
85°BYS
€esio-gi-ol 85'8ps 85°8v% LZ-€0-Ct STVLINIH 1YW LZ-£0-C) 0€64%)
18 Bld ‘NO ' Avd HLYON ‘29 XO8 “IVINIY LV AvE HLHON 0688
S1°256'2%
¥919-21-01 S1'/G6'2% S1'256'28 Lg-co-ct SMO01 ¥00a 1202l 0811
E£VZVid ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON “Ha0 FHOHS3I®NVY 9¢ "'ONIHLINSMO0T SMIr 2088
MAV1D 052
69'290°88 LNIJWNYIA0D IVHINTID 810
00°025%
0€019-01-01 0£€LGS 0E'ELGS LZ-€0-Cl M00H 3DIAHIAS ASVLNIN TYNNNY LZ-20-CL §95Z€L5070NO
GHE D1M ‘NO ‘YMVLLO ‘283 L NOLLV.LS §508 X089 '0'd ‘321440 123rodd ‘NOIOIT NVIGYNYD TVAOY IHL 8001
SLLISP'TS
00s+v2-01-01 GE'6558 G£'B665% 12-€0-C1 00€002000Z0 ADILON LSHId L2-€0-21 £eeIe
00s¥Z-01-01L G6'8orS S6°89v% €021 00480200020 S2030u 1804 LZ-€0-Z) FANA R
005¥2-04-01 SLLOPS S Lovs A Xt urd 0S6CEE00020 SIILLON LSHIS LE-€0-Z) LEC18
00s¥Z-01-01 G1985% G1'985% 12-€0-C1 00Z00£0C0E0 S3IILON LSHI4 12-20-21 oezie
005¥¢-01-01 85’ 16ve G5 L67S LE-E0-CL 00! LOE000E0 STILON LSHId 1L2-20-2) 62ci8
£3¢ AL 'NO ‘LIMHVIMIN VI 3LINS ‘LS 3ISA1 950441 “ONI XV1TvIN 8086
8T°8EYS
OvSL9-01-0F €5°ZeS £5zZed LZ-e0-2L - OVd NI LZ-E0-C) o-QlERest
orsLe-01-0L 91°29¢$ o1'29¢s LZ-e0-ZL S3ANddNS 301440 1LZ-€0-Z) 0-Z8vi88L
LHL 817 'NO “T1IH GNOWHDIY 'INTOSIND YIT1 09 “TVHINGD 321440 8916
6£'62Z%
00819-01-01 26°902% 25°90¢% LZ-£0-C1 S30AIHLHYD MNI L2-E0-Ch 692811
98¢ 8id ‘NO 'AVE HLNON ‘133HLS $17ASSVYD 0811 “NOLLNTIOS SSIANISNE NHMIHLINON 6856
£9EPLS
£6219-01-01 £115% €£1°16% LZ2-€0-Z1L IOHINGD 1S3d L2-E0-21 YL0LiP62
SH¥ ¥S1'NO "VONVSSISSIN ‘LS AINYNOATVA 085 ‘VOVNYD NIMHO VAL
86¥L8'1%
0L¥89-01L-0L A AR Lz'gee’ LS L2-e0-¢l SHIANNVA SYWLSIHHD 12202} 62861
9MZ S1d ‘NO * AVE HIMON '1S3M 1S NIVIR 01Z1 ‘'$T1VD3G0 '8 SNOIS 3D1ud L¥68
LE'ELS
€6219-01-01 or'ss 0SS l2-€0-¢! SIVEINTIY LVIN t2-£0-21 0e6ibL
LrE Eid ‘NO ° AVE HLHON ‘Z8% X08 “TVINIY LY Avd HLYON 0688
INJNNYIAOD TVHINID
JBQUINN JUNC3DY  JWy paacuddy  Jwy edi0au]  aeq ang uondussag ajeq I9GUNN22I0AU)
JOpuap

(roday reacuddy prounos)
uny anbayn fieutwield 4/
uessemod jo Ajedidunyy e wdzz:e  L20Z-6-TL



Q

ETLLYLLS
ETLYLLE
ETLIYLLS
£ZLLY LIS
£TLLY'LLS

¥Z'0z28's%
85'292'92$
8£°508%

¥Z'0z8'ss$
oL LIE'ES

BE'S08E

(vz vps'ces)

(1+'£90'01 %)

S0°LLS'Z21S
SO'LLSZLS
507215218
S0°L1S'2LE
S0°215°218
S0°2LS'ZIS

{06°vea'9$)

esueleg LA § pesebpng

9 abed

00°000°55%
00°000'55$
00°000°65%
00°000'55$
00°000°55$

00°'000'02%
00°000'29%
00000'0L$

00°000'0Z%

00°000°¥$

00'000°01$

00°000°G$

00°005°2$

00°000'62$
00°000's28
00°000'Ge$
00°000'52$
D0°000'52$
00°000'52%

00°000'02%

“SHYOM Dnand
=SHYOM Dingnd
“SXH0M DIN8Nd
“SMHOM D1nand
~SMEOM DINand

~"1d430 34Id
SNOILYHILO-"Ld3d TId
~"1d3a 3did

~1d30 3did

1430 3yid

~1d30 3414

STIWI OLN-3dId

WYHOOUd-HYv1D 052

ONIQTNS-HEVYID 052
ONIQTING-MYV1D 052
ONIQTING-MHYI10 0S¢
ONIAQTING-¥HVYID 062
ONIATING-XYY130 052
ONITTING-YHEVD 062

IVIHOLINYM-MYVYID 052

uondussaq Junoday

090€9-02-C1
090€9-02-01
090€9-0Z-01
090£9-02-01
0S0€9-02-01

0P0Ze-51-01
020€9-53-0}
01029-51-01

o¥QZo-GL-0L

00025-G1-01

OLOTY-GL-0L

0P0SS-S1-0L

¥5.19-21-0L

LPOLe-Z1-01
L¥elLe-Z1-01
L¥919-CL-0l
Ww9L9-Z1-01
1P919-Z1-01L
19919-Z1-01L

§e519-Z1-0L

Jaquiny Junossy

09°610'L$
26028 Z6'€02% Lz-€0-2t STVLNTH WHOINN Md 12£0-Z4 88509%
Z6'€0Z$ 26'€02$ 12-€0-Z1 STVLNTY WHOLINN Md 12€0-21 186951
Z6°€0Z8 Z6'€0Z$ LZ-€0-2t STYINTY WHOJINN Md 12-£0-28 POPESY
26'€0Z$ 26'€028 L2-€0-zt SIVLNIH WHOSINN Md LZ-€0-ZL 6986YY
Z6'50Z$ 26'€02$ 12-€0-Z1 STVLNIH WHOLINN Md 1Z-€0-ZL ovrovy
82% 3¢d ‘NO * AHNSANS ‘GYON NINONODTY 0£2Z ‘FDIANTS WHOLINN NYSHLNON 688
SMYOM 21N8nd
ZEISH0LS ININILHVYLIA Jid jejoL
ISHLS
$9°95¥% 59°96¥$ 12-€0-21 L3INI3H L2802} 06v92
90°99v$ 90°99%$ 12-€02) WYO4 ¥ SSY1D 126021 £585Z
5t'82Z$ SY'9zzs 1Z-€0-Z1 NOILOSVASNI ONILHOI AONIONIANS 12-€0-2) §2592
£XZALd ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘V¥ ‘M 13341S NIVIA Z6¥1 ‘3JIT UVLS AS ALIJVS VOVNVO SNYNL  5£001
1Z'ZE6' LS
1Z'Ze6'1$ 1226618 LZ-€0-Tt VIO YNNG 12€0-Z1 656
OWL 20X ‘NO ‘3AISIIONI '69Z XO8 '0'd ‘Z# QY AYINNOI SE6YL ‘A1ddNS TS W 9126
09'15$
09'L5$ 09°168 1Z-€0-2) HOLVdSIa 2 1Z-80-ZL 1Z0Z10ZL
ZMP Otd ‘NO ' AMNEANS ‘133Y1S HIATY 0£Z “INI SIDIAYIS SNOLLYIINNWIWOD NYIHLYON £688
55218
§5°LLS §5°21% 12-E0-Z) IVLNSY LVIN 126024 LEBLYL
L8 BLd "NO * AVE HLYON ‘Z9% X08 “TYIN3Y LVIN AVE H1HON oses
08'852'2$ .
d3n0TION
08'862'L$ 08°862'2$ 1Z€0Z  MNVL ISNIdX3 AVMHOIH SHIANVTIVD 1Z-€0-2) €6
OHL HOd ‘NO * HIANVTTIVO ‘00F XO8 "HIANYITVD J0 ALITVIDINNIN 188
I ETIREE R ELTE]
88°108°6$ MIV1D 0S¢ [eyo L
00'LEYS
00'LEVS 00'LEVS 12-£0-21 dOHS YHOM LYY 12-€0-2L 120Z € 030
03} Hod ‘NO ‘QT31INOH “1ES AMH 96 ‘334 34IOV  9¥501L
88°C09'sS
SEOLL' LS SE'9LLLS 12-€0-21 SHIVAIY ONILYIH OV 12-€0-2) GZYRoLL
60°690'1$ 60°690'1$ 1Z-€0-Zh SHIVdIY AYIAODTY LVIH 12€0-2) 606L9EL
0L LEL' LS OLL6L'LS 12-£0-2) SYIvdaY OV 1Z-€0-Z1 80619€}
¥5°02€$ ¥5°02€8 12-€0-ZL SHIVAIY WILSAS ONILVIH ONY OV 126024 £8819€1
65228 6€°LZV$ 12-€0-ZL SUIVA3Y WALSAS ONILYIH OV L2-€0-2) 18819€1
LBLPLS LWELY'LS 1Z-€0-ZL SUIVAIY LINN OV WAD 12€0-24 §8819¢€1
¥X 1 VFW ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL ‘G ASSANOWH3S LEL “ONI HLIOMSNIY LrroL
Stesvs
Sy'98rs Stesvs LZE0-Z) ONINVITO MHV1D 052 1Z-€0-Z1 98Zvee
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘75 AMH 198 ‘S3DIAYAS TVINOLINYF S.avig zs00L
Juy pascuddy jwy asioau)  3eq ang uonduasaq aleg JaqUINNedI0AU|
{roday jeaouddy jrounos) it i
uny anbayn Areunijold 4y AR IR L S LA

uessemod jo Ajjediounyy : wdz2's 1202628



D

v0'6ZES FENLTIND 2 IVIIHOLSIH IB101
$0°622%
SL106'23 00'000'v$ HOINIS ¥33HD 1NOwL 0€099-59-01 Y0'6ZES Y0'62E$ 1Z-€0-ZL SLHDIT AON3DYIWT 12-€0-Z1 £pe9z
£XZ81d ‘NO ‘AVE HIYON 'VH "M 133H1S NIVIN Z6¥ | ‘3411 UVLS AS ALT4VS VAVYNYD SNYNL SE00}
FHNLTIND 2 TVOIHOLSIH
L6'2¥98 NOILV3INO3Y 18101
L6"2p9%
00'0% 00'0% ONIQTING NOIDAT §9929-65-01 l9'81e$ 28'81€8 12021 CANOD LHOMN ONY  LIX3 12-€0-21 LYE9Z
1¥'050'28 00°000'6$ SAMddNSILYW-DIHS 01¥29-55-01 v0'6ZES vO'6ZES 1Z-E0-Z) S1HOMN ADNIADYIWI 3IOV1d3H 1Z-€0-Z) 6E€9Z
£XZ9id ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON 'V¥ ‘A LIFYLS NIV Z6¥1 'S4 HVLS A9 ALIAVS YAYNYD SNVNL S£00L
NOILVYIHIIY
oo'o8es dALVM IRj0L
00°08£$
I9VITN
89°L0L'GS 00'000°01S  dX3A dvD HILIW ¥ILYM 05.p3-0£-01 0D'0EES 00'0EES LZ-€0-ZL  SAVIY ONV SLNO IONVHD HIALIW HILYM 12-20-2L 120z € 03a
DOVIIN
85°050°'1$ 00'000'02$ -NOILNGIH1SIA HIL WA 0ESFS-0E-01 00063 00'06$ LZ-€0-ZL SOvAY ANY SLNO FONVHD ¥ILIW HIALYM LZ-C0-Z1 l2oz € D3a
0Z) HOd 'NO*  NVSSYMOJ ‘Lt X08 '0°d ‘4315319 18380y 6568
HILYM
oo'zezs INIINNONHIANT [ejo )
00'ZEZ$
{zoze9'28) 0003 IOVENYD SLid3IN3g 01519-52-01 00'9L1$ 00'9LLS 1Z-€0Z) IYLNIQ 1Z-€6-ZL  LZ/9Zs TVANIA
(2o'290'es)  00°0% JovVaEYD S1idaN3d 01519-52-01 00'9LLS DO'SLIS L2-€0-21 IYLN3IQ iZ-€0-ZL 1272/} TWLN3Q
I3A0TdW3 S6E0)
LNIINNOHIANT
9Z'110's8 SHYOM 21718Nnd B30l
99'sZ8'cs
96°0P8'€ZS  00°000'82$ “43ANINLIHDIEFYS v102 082£5-0Z-01 99'6ZE'cS 99'6Ze'c$ L2-£0-Z) INIWIOVIdIN Nid SNIM 1Z-€0-Z1 22011
6V0 Vid 'NO AV HLHON ‘T LINM "1S 11T TIOHD 0251 ‘a1 LNO 9818142 INFWNDITV TVLOL 8L20L
VAR
€T LIP'LIS  00°000'SSS -SXHOM 2IN8Nd 090£9-02-01 00ZIPS 00'ZLES 12-€0-21 afeajiw pue s100g 12-C0-ZL 1202 bz Aou
"' 'MYHSNNIN A3Q0D 65201
00'PSZS
(sypo:€'s8)  00°0% s1143N3g 0L519-02-0L 00'p5ZS$ 00’528 1Z2-€0-Z) IViN3Q 1Z-€0-21 L1221 IVIN3a
FIA0TdWI £ELG

asuejeg gia $ peyebpng uopduoseq Junoasy JIQWINN WNO23Y iy paacsddy  Jwiy adioAu]  ajeq eng uonduasag aqeq JagquINNa210AU|
(1odayt jeaousddy jiounos) o

uny anbays Aieuuitjaid 4y o b e vy e
£ 96eg uessemod jo Ayediounyy fes wdzz:s 120262k



ov'08L'ES FHUINTD ALINNININCD YM33YO LNO¥L [ejo)
65°L65%
82'GL9'}LLS 00°000'028 FONYNILNIVIN 02819-5.-01 65 653 65°166% L2-€0-Z1 S3113JIvS ONILSIL t2-€0-CL ZyL6VTL-EY
792 387 ° ‘NO H2a1D Asuolg ‘py usaln §Z¢ ‘01T QTYNOGIN % Mov1g £¥i0l
A 4%
82519'11% 00°000°0Z% 3ONYNILNIVWN 02819-G.-0L GLZPES S2Tres 12-€0-2i S31-HAL1YE 3DV 143 1Z-€0-CTL 34574
£XZa1d ‘NO ‘AVS HLHYON 'v¥ ‘M 133418 NIVIN 2671 ‘31T HVLS AS ALT4VS YAVNYD SNvHL SE00L
80°€9%
L9PI8'eS 00°000'S$ S3Nd4Ns 00819-52-0L 80°'c9% 80°€93% 12-£0-¢! S3NddNS L2-€0-21 12T1 €£0889C2002
Z20 dZ1 ‘av ‘AdVYDTIVD ‘N NLS 0£5Z X089 Od ‘3LNTILYS LOIHIT MYHS SZ66
00°00L%
BZ'GL'LIS 00'000'0Z$ FONYNILNIYN 02819-62-0! 00'001% 000018 1Z-€0-2L DONLLNIYd 3N 12-€0-C1 1202/e 030
0712 HOd *NO "M334D 1N0Y1 ‘ “I3INWNH a3l 6926
ARy 4 7
T GLO'LLS 00°000'02% IONYNILNIYIN 0Z8le-62-01 ELEZLS £rezLs 12-£0-21 TOHANOD L53d 12-€0-2) C56£962
8Z'G19'L1S 00°000°0C$ FONYNI LNIVIN 02815-52-01 o01zLe 00'LZ1$ 12-€0Cl JOYINGD 153d 1Z-80-Z1 Y1566
8¢ ¥ST ‘NO 'VONVSSISSIN *LS INHNOBTVL 0485 'YAVYNYD NINHO 9L16
91'95£%
2T GLY'LLS 00°000'0Z$ JONYNILNIVIN 02819-62-01 91°95¢% o1°96¢% LZ2-€0-C1 $3Sv19 VIdINATO NIJHYHS LZ2-£0-C1 ¥0SG1
92 91d ‘NO ‘AvE HLMON ‘LNIDS3HD FOUINWN0D 69 ‘ONI ONIONIYD AvE G916
152¢€1$
00°000°'6$ 00°000'S$ SVID0S 0¥81L9-62-01 1G2ZELS 1SZELS lg-£02l SINIAZ 2001 L2-e0C) yrese
0Z1 HOd 'NO * NYSSYMOd ‘ZZ€ X08 "0°'d "LMVIN-NIVA S, 113HSO zi68
1Z'60¥$
9viges 00°000'¢$ £31NddNsS 008196401 9z7'cEs 9Z'ees LZ-e02lL IANVYJOHd LZ-£0-2L 0.2€901
9v18'cs 00°000'S$ S3MNddans 00219-G.-01 0001$ 0001% 12-€0-2t ANYJOHd 2021 €££0£901
9'v18'e$ 00°000'6$ S3ddns 00819620l 26'99% 26'99% 12-£0-2L ANYJOHd L2-£0-21 £5£8501
29v18'es 00°000'6$ S3I7ddns 00819601 9L v 9L'vEs 1Z-e0-2l ANVJOHd L2-€0-C) 8009501
19718'es 00°000'6% S3AddNS 00819-52-01 9L'PEs aL'veES L2-€0-2L ANYHOHd L2-€0-C1 1208501
L9PL8'es 00°000'¢S S3AMNddNsS 008196401 L0048 ¥2'0L% 12-£0-CL ANVdOYd LZ2-€0-C1 099€501
L9piIR'es 00°000'¢S £311ddNs 008196401 000L$ 000LS% 12-€0-21 IANVdOUYd t2-£0-21 8612501
19°718'cs 00°000'6$ 831Tddns 00819601 S0'6ELS SO6ELS 12-€0-CL ANYEOHd LZ-€0-2L PGL870L
9rL8'es 00°000's$ £311ddNs 0081952-01 gL ols gL'oLe LZ-€0-cl INVAOYd Lg-€0-Cl 229501
$28 8Ld 'NO ' AVE HLHON 'LS NOS8I9 95 ‘A3 LIWIN INVYDOXd THOON 988
00'5%9%
82619118 00°000'02% FONVYNILNIVIN 028196401 Q0'syo% 00°6t9% bZ-£0-21 SHIVA3H TIvH OL Le-e0-¢l Z2l91ze
021 HOd “NO ‘NYSSVAMOJ "INIT LSINDANIT 08 ‘HLNOH MHVYIN LE88
16°68Z%
9prie'es 00°000'6% $3NddNs 00819-52-01 16’6828 L6'682% 12-€0-21 ST13MOL H3dYd INSSIL 13 NOL L2-€0-21 20eL
9vv 9ld ‘NO * AvE HLHON ‘21 LINN ‘IANA SN 191 'S3MddNS TVIHOLINYTr a3 a 9zi8
JHINID ALINAWNOD M¥33¥D LNOHL
esuejeg aLA $ palebpng uopduassaq unoday Jaquiny JUNo29y  Juy paaocuddy  juiy 82ioAu]  9jeq ang uondussag aeq J13qUUNNadI0AU|
Jopuap

(rrodeay jeacaddy jrounon)
: : uny anbayn Aieujuitiold 4/ : : LS
g ebeq : uesSSeEMO4 Jo Ajedioiunyy wdyz:g - 1202-621



BLS6L'EVS :Aed o] sjig ieyol
6E'v60'5$ XIdSLHOdS iejol
6L'ShLS
(zz'685'18)  00000'SZS 2 SHIvdIY ONIGING 05619-08-01 6E 5V 6ESPLS 1Z-€0-Z) SLHDM TIWLSNI LZ-€0-2) vO5 1
OML HOd ‘NO “HIABHOD ‘GVOH T1AM 011 'S3DIANIS TVIIHLDIITI FONIHMYT ££201
95'6£6'Z$
6r'788'2$ 00'000°6LS % SHIVATH-INTNLINDT 0v619-08-0} 95'686'2$ 95'686'2$ 12-€0-21 SHANIYEA INDN 3OV143Y 12-0-21 6E6252L-Ep
28z 3871 ' 'NO @21 Asuols ‘py usalo 9Z¢ ‘a1 ATYNOAIW 2 Mova £PLOL
$£°29€%
{(zz685'1$)  D0'000'SZS 2 SHIYdIY ONIQTINg 05619-08-01 SE198S S€'/988 12-€0-21 AQINTY HIV TORLINOD LS3d 12-€0-Z) 961 L962
SgY HS1 ‘NO 'YONVSSISSIN ‘LS ANMNOFTVS 085 "'VAVNVD NIMHO 9216
60°Z¥0' LS
Z9'0pP'se 00°000'2$ B SHUIVdIH-INOGNYZ 0£619-08-01 BESELS BEGELS LZ-€0-Z1 77142 INVJOHd LZ-€0-2) £9Z€901
Zoorb'ss 00°000'2% 2 SHIVAIH-INOINYZ 0£619-08-01 SO'EELS SO'EELS 12-€0-Z} TH43Y ANVAONd 1Z-€0-2L LSE8S0)
Z90bP'sS 00°000'2% 2 SHIVAIY-INOSWYZ 0£619-08-01 75693 25'69% 1Z-€0-Z1 143 ANYONd 1Z-€0-2L 9009501
29'0vP'ss 00°000'2$ 2 SHIVdIH-INOSWYZ 0£619-08-01 25608 25'698 12-€£0-2L 1434 INVLONd 12-€0-2) 9205501
Z9'0vP'ss 00°000'2$ 2 SHIVAIY-INOGWYZ 0£613-08-0} GOBELS S0'6ELS 1Z-€0-Z1 TI4TH INVAOBd 12-€0-Z1 6595501
Zo0ryss 00°000'2$ 2 SHIVdIH-INOANYZ DEG1S-08-0L 09'€LLS 08'€LL8 LZ-€0-2L T334 INYOEd LZ-€0-Z1 L6G8FOL
290t 6% 00°'000'2% ¢ SHIVdIY-INOGNYZ 0€619-08-0L PLBES L '6ES LZ-£0-2Z1L T3 INVDOHd LZ-£0-2L 2812701
29 0pP'GS 00°000"23 B SHIVAIH-INOANVZ 0£619-08-0L 982018 992018 LZ-E0-ZL TH4TY INVAOHd L2-€0-2) 8rEOTOL
Z90pt'Gs 00'000°2$ 7 SHIVdIH-INOSWYZ 0£619-08-01 190L8 L9043 1Z-€0-Z) U434 INYdOHd LZ-€0-21 0665701
Z90vr'ss 00°'000'2$ B SHIVAIY-INOSWYZ 0£619-08-01 807018 60 ¥OLS 12-€0-24 U434 INVJONd 12-80-Z1 6592101
¥28 91d ‘NO* AVE HLHON ‘LS NOSHID 9% ‘A3LINIT INVJOYd JHOOW z988
XI1dS1LH0CdS
aoueleg g.lA § payebpng uondiiasaq] Junosdy Jequinp Junoday  Juy paacsddy  Jwy adloAul  3jeQq 3ng uondussag aaeq JaquunNasioau)
1OpuaA

{Lioday jeaosddy jiounos)
i uny anbayn Aeuiujaid d/y iy i
0+ 9bed v uBsSSeMOd Jo MAjedioiunyy . wdzzie 1702-624



b

ZLL0LS
Z0'956't$ 00'000'62% ONIQTNG-MHYTO 05C 19182101 e Ives 8eLYES 126021 137101 30Vd3N L2-60-C1 9Z¥0Z
20'9G6'eS 00°000'62% DONIQTNS-HYYTO 052 19182101 pE99ES €99c$ 126021 SO0 FOIAYIAS L2-60-CL ¥6E02
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVYSSYMOJ ‘Stl XO& "0'd ‘1S NIVIN 99% ‘ONI Tv2I8.L0373 '? ONILYIH S.NOQHNd £596
L2°661%
c0'956'€S 00'000°'6Z% ONIQTING-MHYID 052 L¥9L8-2L-04 11°G64% 116648 LE-60-ZL 562 SYD TYHNLYN Muv1D 052 LZ-60-21 L 221 6+ 160000026
LHS ¥LIN ‘NO ‘HONOUOENYISOLNOYOL 799 XO8 Od ‘390IMaNT €206
P'6o8
Z0'956'ES 00°000'52% SONIATING-¥Yv1D 052 Lw91L9-2L-01 ¥'59% ¥'Go% 12602t QOOMATId “TTIVMAYQA LZ-60-Z8 9651602
0Z1 HOd *NO ‘ NYSSVYMOd ‘29 X09 ‘133418 HAISOr 8 ‘LdVIN ¥9-WIL TION0D 8112
MHVYIO 0§52
29°069'c58 INIWNYIAOD TVHINIO €301
+8'8Z59$
(21Z'2€9'G1%) 00°000'0L$ SHALNAWOD 0.4519-01-01 PZ'927% ¥Z'9Lvs 126021 FHYMLA0S WOOHOLOD L2-60-21 1895600051
630 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL ‘¥ NLS 060¥ XO8 Od ‘020816 XOEMI0T 0/D 'VAVNYD SAIDOTONHISL NIFNOOT Livol
2£°€98'1$
(S0'6P1L'v28) 0008 HIHIO ¥V 005¥2-01-01 287€9%°LS 1£°¢98'18 126021 dn NY31D QYVA 126021 63291
'NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘LS NIYIN 882 'S.A310 8LZoL
69'SLL'LS
01'69Z'¥$ 00°000'0E$ S1Id3N3ga 0L5L8-01-0} 50°820'L$ S0'920°'LS 1Z-60-2L 'SNI ALITIEYSIQAINT 321340 L2-60-C1 t€0Z 23d
(6°205'01%) 00°0% adHv0g AHYHEIN WY 009vZ-01-01 yolviS voivLs 12-60-2L SNI ALINGYSIGRALN AXYH8IT LZ-60-2L 1202 030
YdPrZN ‘NO ‘COTHILVYM “2291 X089 'O'd {OA) NOILYSLSININGY WNIWIxd “TVIONYNID 3JNNYIN 1900}
L9°Z9Z'L$
(ez'289's1$)  00°000'0L$ SYILNDWOD 045190101 L9'2E6'SS 19°2£6'5$ 12-60-24 ONILTNSNOD 12602} © B6E0120Z
¥ Vid ‘NO "AvE H1YON “S3I IvHEGHIAOTD ££1 'ONILTNSNOD HILNJNOD DNV AHMIL 0216
L9°€SES
P IVE'vs 00°000'52$ 00/E3xNOIADVLISOd 0091L9-01-0L 6F'2LES 6¥'8LES 126021 IVLINTY YN0 LE60-21 84¥182
98r 91d ‘NO ‘Av¥a MLHON 'L334LS STIISSYD 0811 ‘NOILNTOS SSANISNG NHIHLHON 6856
00°210°L$
ot'e6e'eZs 00°000°'0L$ S3NddNS/LYW-VIg 0L¥89-0L-0L ¥8'516% P8'G1ES LZ-60-Z1 TIVLSNI ONY SHINNVS IA0ONW3Y L 2-60-Z1 ¥e0P
OHL Hod ‘NO “NIANVTIVD ‘vOd Y3349 ¥v3aa 921 "GL1 SNOLLYTIVLSN! A31aNa 9926
LLviLS
(Lzeze'vis) 0008 ONIATINE-MYY1D 062 £521901-01 9Z'692% 9z'69z¢ L2602t %EZ SYO TVHNLYN 01430 L2-60-2L LZ21 ¥E¥ 60000026
LHS YA ‘NO ‘HONONOSUVISOLNOHOL 'vp9 X08 Od ‘IOaINENT £206
Z9Z0LS
(.r'88¥'L1$)  00°000°02% VoI ? LIany 09519-01-01 £4°2£9% €L°2E9% L2600zl L20Z aunjuaqsp 1 Z-60-Z1 020-F0L-EL
Er9AETI'NO "’ YITTIHO ‘851 X008 ‘SNNIAY TYRHONIN 505 ‘dT1 "IILSIHHD T13aSSNY zi68
00°ZFLS
E'ZrE'vS 00°000'62S Q0/H43HNOIAOVYLSOd 009Lg-01-01 8e221% - AR LZa0rel ONIdIHS 1LZ2-60-CL 205G6L6¢F
EXO0 MPT ‘NO ‘QHODINOD ‘NIVIN NOLLYLS 008F X083 "0°d ‘G3LINIM HINNOD HOLVIOHWNd SP68
INIJNNYIAOO TVHINID
eoueleg glLA $ psebpng uonduasag junolay JOqUINN JUNCIYY Wiy paaoiddy  jJwy a310AU]  jE(Q ANQJ uonduasaq aeq JOQUINNEIIOAU]
JOpUaA,

(Lodey jeAacsddy prounod)
: uny enbays Aieujwieid diy Y SO
Lobed - uesSSEMO JO Aifediounyy HaZERE wdis:y 1202624



L2
18'G09'G$ 00°005'21L$ -A0HMOYE OLL 029¢£9-02-01 Zrive'ls Zrive'Ls LZ-60-21 FOIALIS TYNNNY 012 LZ-60-2) Zclll
Y962 LIS 00°000'92% HANIUIHOIFYES €102 095£9-02-01 00'v6LS 00°P6LS 1Z2-60-Z1L NOOVY39 Y3aHSV 14 dHIvd3d L2-60-21 ceLL)
Le0ze'es 00°000'22% “HANIHODIAYS LL0Z 025£9-02-01 GE'089% GE'089% LZ-60-Z) SdIvdad 3SOH JITNYHAAH MONWL MOTd 12-60-21 €ELL)
0Z} HOd ‘NO "NVSSYMOd ‘I # ¥ ‘INIT MDIMSIHD #8 "HIVdIN INSWdINDAr 2 r 6618
9+'92Z°L%
69°206'7$ 00000'51$ ONILHOMN L3341 S 020€9-02-01 (] TR AR oar'9/Z'L% L2-60-Z1 QHAAH-ONIUHDIT 13341S 12-60-21 4221 158287990002
£71€ MSIW ‘NO “ OLNOYOL 'V NS ‘Z0L¥ X08 'O'd ‘SWHOMLIN INO ONAAH 2618
00'5L5'2$
86'SFS'CLS 00'000°P$ SIDAHAIVLLYD 0r2e9-02-01 Ge651'cS SE'BSL'ZS LZ-60-Z1L SLNIWIOVIHIH LHIATND LE-60-C) €919
£9'6.6'6% 00°000°'65% -S3HOM 211aNd 090£9-0Z-01 G9'GSES G9'95CS 1Z-60-CL ANOLS NOIGYD LZ2-60-21 ZLo9
0Z1 HOd "NO * NVSSYMOd ‘£S5 AVAMHOIH 811 ‘ONILYAYIXS SIHONH NVAT 1518
SHHOM 2179nd
bo'LoLLs ININLEVIIA Y4 |0l
0e’L81s
(v6'v20'98) 00°0% S1i43N33 0LSES-SL-0L oe1gLs 0E'181% LZ-60-C1 SNEALMIFYSIQAAIT 4W L2-60-ZL L¢oz 23d
PdPrZN ‘'NO 'O0THILYM ‘229t XOH "0°d (OA) NOILVHLSININGY WNIW3Nd “TVIONVYNIH S41ITNNYIN 1900}
0¥'LovS
ge'IEr'eS 00'000'02% -'1d430 34I4 0v02e-GL-0L Z6'vLes Z6't1es 12-60-Z1 H31dvdy J0SH 3414 LZ-60-¢) 2699¢
L8'999°62% 00°000'29% SNOILYH3H0-1d3a 3HId 02028-5L-0L 09'sELS 09°5¢1LS LZ-60rZ1L HIHSINONLLX3 3HId 12-60-C) ££99¢
19'999'6Z$ 00°000'298 SNOILYH43H0-"1d3G 3|4 02029-51-0L 88'05% 88°05% LZ-60-21 SHIHSINONILXT 3DHYHIIH LZ-60-Z1 61992
£XZ9ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLYMON ‘v ‘M 13341S NIVIN Z6PL ‘3217 ¥VLS AQ ALIAVS YOYNYD SNYHL SE£001
$6°LLLS
8e'655% 00°000°0L$ -1d3d 3414 01029-91-0L SLviES SLvLEs Le-60-21 FAOVNANA TIvH 3dId 3L 3JIAY3S L2-60-2) P8 4174
9E€'665% 00°000'0L$ =1d430 344 010295101 oz'ers 02 LEvS L2-60-21L YNVL HILVM JOV1d3d LE-60-CL 88E0Z
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVYMOd 'Sl X089 '0O°d ‘LS NIVIN 997 "INJ TV¥II8LI373 B ONILYIH S.NOQHNd £596
96'90v3%
18°999'52% 00°000°29% SNOILVYY3IdO-'1d43a 3HId 02029610l 18°¥52% 18'¥5ES L2-60-Z1 SV TWYHNLVYN LZ2-60-CL LZZ) ¥61 160000026
18'999'6Z$ 00000298 SNOILYHIHO-"Ld3Q IHId 02029610l 60°25L% 602Z51L% LZ2-60-ClL SYO TWUNLYN L2-60-C) LZZ) ¥6¥160000026
LHS XA ‘NO ‘HONOHO8NYISOLNOHOL ‘vP9 X08 Od ‘39aiManN3 £206
ININLH YL JdId
BYLEL'TS AYV1D 062 1|10 L
00°09¥%
(2°229'0L8) 00°005°% WYE20dd-MEvy10 052 ~ ¥5219Z1-01 00°09v% 00°09v$ 12-60-21L 100HS OLOHd ATINVA LE2-60-CL LE/6ICL HM
‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘ “ONV1 A¥Y3L 91201
S.°801L%
(£6'1L2¢€'2%) 00°'000'0Z% IVIHOLINYM-MEYID 062 GCS192L-01 GL80LS G2°801% 1Z2-60-2} MYY1O 052 LE-60-2L 1202 O3a
PdvrZN ‘NO "O0THILYM "LZ9L X083 'O'd {OA) NOILVHLSININGY WNININd “TVIONYNID 31NNV 19001
asuejeg gaias $ pejebpng uonduosa( JUNosoy JequinN JuUNo2dy  Juy pasoiddy  Jwy adioAu]  ejeq angt uonduossaq ajeq 18QWINN@2I0AU|

JOPUBA

{oday jeaosddy prounocs) ;
uny anbayy Areunijoid d/y T N
£ abeg : uessemod jo Ajijedioruniy el widpgty 1202624



\

ZLUBEL'0LS
ZL6EL'OLS

08'821'99.%
82'Z6E'vS

£r'oz2'891$
08'821'99.%

1Z'681'9%
42'68L°9%

¥90£8$

0E'S15°028
{52°69€'2%)
(52°69¢€°2%)
8T'Z68'vS
{02 1v83)
{r0's00'ce)
18'509'6S
(p¥1ps'es)
vy 1P6'23)
(co'oost)
(co008%)
PEOBL'1L1S
vE96L LIS
YE96L' 113
(86°vZ$)
(g6'v2%)
1E0Z8'cS
LE0zZe'es
L£0Z8'ES
(evsps'6$)
(erspi'ss)

aduejeg adla

g abed

00°8€6'51S
00°'8E6'S1S

00°0DE'99Y' LS

00°000'5€$

00°000'GYES

00°00€'95%"1$

00°000'%1$
00°000'7LS

00°000'9%

00°000'82$
00'000'¥$
00°000'vS
00°000'GES
00°000'CLS
00°005'2$
00°005'21$
00'000'5$
00'000'6¢
00000°5%
00°000'5%
00°000'92%
00°000'9Z%
00°000'92%
00°005'$
00°005'2$
00°000'2Z$
00°000'2Z%
00°000'ZZ%
00°0%
00°0%

$ pajebipng

HydA 5-SHHOM Dinand
HYIA §-SMHOM DINdnd

“VLdYD

“H3QVHO 66

“SMIOM OITaNd

“1LidYD

SOQ78 SHHEOM DIand
$92079 SHHOM 2Nand

2 LYIN SHEOM DIngnd

“HINITLHOIZHES 10T

~1NIWCINDA NAAY'
~1NIWIND3 NMY1
~H30VHO 66
-JOHXOVYY 96

0Z¢LVD JOHMIVE
“JOHMOVYE 014

-OWD 5102

-ONO 5102

- NOJ Z/1 q"0d 6002
- NOL 2/1 Q¥0d 6002
YINMLHDIEFEA €102
HIANMLHDIFES €102
HINIMLHDIFYEL €102
-OWO #ILOT

- OWD vLOE
“H3NMHDIFEL L 102
“H3INMHDIFYA LLOZ
“HANINHOIFYS LLOZ
“HANMLIHDIZEd #1102
“HIANITLHOIFYEd ¥i0g

uondussaq Junosdy

080€9-02-01
080€9-02-0L

098€9-02-0)

099€9-0¢-01

0S0£8-02-01

098€9-0¢-01

290e9-02-01
250€9-02-01

§90£9-02-01

08.€£9-02-0L
o¥£€9-02-01
OPiEs02-01
099€9-0¢-01
0¥9€8-02-01
929£9-02-01
029€9-02-01
009c9-02-01
009€£9-02-01
085€9-0Z-0L
085£9-02-0L
095€9-02-01
095€9-02-01
095€9-02-01
0beeES-02-01
0¥SE9-02-01
025£9-02-01
025£9-02-01
025€£9-02-01
$06£9-0Z-0L
S0SE9-0Z-01

JAQUINN JUNO39Y

L9°121'5EES SHHUOM O11aNnd IejolL
v veL'LS
IPELS'TS IVELGZS LZ-60-CL FHYMLIOS SNYIS 13341S 126021 6601
96'089'v$ 96'089'tS 12-60-Ch SHTYMIAIS NYOS 133HLS 1E-60-CL S6t01
98} MZH ‘D0 “Tva¥LNOW 10Z ILINS ‘O INNV-FRIYINST ‘DTN YAVYNVYD NVISLIITHLS 2¥501
0Z'£L6'Z1ES
0Z€L6'Z1ES 0Z€L6'C1ES  1Z60-C avod TIIH 3NdYW 128021 S000-0L I
199 HZN ‘NO "HINIHOLM ‘13JHLS ATONYY S0 “INI NOLLONHLSNOD NYNNHE SEE0L
rITr'Ls
Zreer'Ls ereTr'LS 1260l SIAVIIMOTd L2602 §s015€C
181 S5 ‘NO ‘YONVYSSISSIN ‘avOH MINA ZZZ2 "NOLHDIIHD YD 08Z01
05'6LL'LS
056LL'LS 05'6LL1$ 126021 "SNI ALIEYSIAAdT Md L2-60-C1 1202 034

PAPrZN ‘NO ‘OO0 THILYM ‘2281 X08 '0'd {OA) NOLLYHLSININAY WNINTHC “IVIONYNIA 34TNNVIN 19001

66°2v7'13
66 2v7' 1S 66'2vY° 1S LZ-60-21 avod 11IH I1dVvIN LE-60-C) 12885
#32S2H "20 “IYAV1 'LSINO NILMVIN-1S “INO8 00Z} ‘d¥OD A0TONT 25001

26°8vs$
29 168$ 29°16t% 12-60-CL SYO IWHNLYN 12-60-21 LZZ) ¥6¥ 160000026
06°051% 06'051% 12-60¢CL SVYO IWHNLWYN LZ-60-2L 1221 ¥6¥ 160000026
FHS ML ‘NO 'HONOHOSHYISOLNONOL ‘#+9 X08 Od ‘IOCINENI £206

PLLEES
rLIELS rLLELS 12-60-21 EWVYIHO ANY 334400 LZ2-60-21 29192
0Z1 HOd "NO  NYSSVYMOd ‘ZZE X019 "0'd ‘LYVIW-NIVA S, T13HSO 168

veiLL'es
SL18% G188 12-60-21 IZ334d [LNY L2-60-C1 rieporaeis
veL9% e’ 29% LZ-60-Z1 SATddNS/LYW-LNIINGIND3 NMYT LE-60-2} vLivERS
52'Zes gzzes L2-60-Z1 S3TdSNS/LYINCLINIWSINDA NAYT 12-60-21 GECEZRS
628'9.2% 68'9.2% 12-60-21 H3AYHO H04 13N 126021 L4 T4
9¢£'65% 2€°65% LE-60-2L JOHMIVE 96 HOd 13aNd L2-60-21 gt T
ZL'99L$ Z1L'99i% 12-60-21 13nd ¢ZvLvD LZ-60-CL ¥5228%
8€'65% 8653 L2-60-C1 A0HMOVYE 0L HO4 13N 126021 52285
L RAA ¥0'202% 12-60-C| T3Nd MINEL AIHD 12-60-21 | ZATA
5/'99% G1'99% 12-60-CL 73N ¥ONHL AIHD LZ-60-CL GGZZRS
¥0'Z0Z% 02028 LZ-60-Cl 13N4 0514 126021 L ZA A
S.'09% 62'99% LE-60-Ct 13N 0514 LtZ-60-2L GGEE8s
SL'1g8% 5118% Le-60-CL 3Z33494 1ANY LE-60-CE GSEZRS
vEZIES PeeiES LZ-60-CL HIAINNLHDITYS €102 204 13N L2-60-C1 £62286
rLizes v2'12es 12-60-21 HIANIMTLHOIFHEL €102 Y04 13N 12-60-21 LYELLS
0'zZ02% ¥0'Z70Z$ 12-60-2L 13N4 AIHO 7102 1L2-60-C) ¥iP28S
G.'99% G/ 998 12-60-21 13ANd AIHD vLOZ L2-60-2L GCCCRS
s2'ias G.'18% L2-60-21 323344 | LNV LZ-60-21 GSEERS
9cz/eS 9g22£% 12-60-¢i HANMLHDIZYA 1102 HOd 13Nnd L6021 £6¢c8s
£L1ZES cLL2ES 126021 HINIMLHDI3Y LLOZ YOd T3N4d 1L2-60-C1 FAL I FL
Qe CIES 9e'2LE% 126021 HINITLHDITYA #10Z 404 13nd 126021 £62288
€1°12ES £l'12¢% 126021 HANNLHSOIFYS #1102 404 13Nd 12-60-21 PSP NL
1rg did ‘NO * A¥S HLYON ‘805 X018 "0'd ‘1334.LS NOSHIS 99 ‘WNIT0BL13d JHOON WIr 9088
iy pasouddy iy as1oaul  djeQ ang uopdussag ajeq JAqUINNaJI0AU|
lopusp

(Loday jeaoiddy jrounos)
uny anbayo Aieujunjoid 4y
uessemod Jo Ajeduny wdis:y 1202624



66'2L0'SLLE

¥9'9/5'v$

¥9°9/5'v$

89°2LL%8
9v'L26%

£6'822'81%

{z9v68'28)
9t'/80'02%

(G6'LED'LS)
(56'1EV' L)

aoueleg (LA

6 afieg.

00000'L2L$

00'000'5$

00°000'5%

00'000'01%

00°000'0Z$

00°'000'GE$

00'0%

00°000'vL$

00°000'1E$
00°'000° 2%

$ pajabpng

YOLI3dSNI ONITTING

-ASNOHdNNG YaMm3as

“ISNOHdNNG 33mMas

dX3 dvJ "43L3N H3LYm

“NOILLNGIYLSIO ¥ILVM

-3SNOHdINNG Y3 LV

JOvadvD SLIdIN3g

-3LS TIHANY

FTHIAA IDVEAVYD
JTOIHIA IDVHEYD

uopduasag Junosdsy

0029610l

OLLy9-0p-0L

0LiPa0r-0L

05.5-0£-01

0e5+9-0£-01

015#9-0£-01

olsle-Ge-0L

§96¥9-52-01

0E8Y9-GZ-0l
0E8y9-GZ-0l

Jaquinp JuUNo2aY

69'092$ ININLNVYH3IA ONIING lejol
680928
68'09Z$ 68'092$ 12-60-CL 'SN) ALIIGVSIQ/AIT HOLOIdSNI ONIQTING 12-60-Z4 kz0z 030

#dPrZN ‘NO ‘O0TIZLYM ‘L2591 XO8 '0'd “(OA) NOILYHLSININGY WNININC “TYIONYNIZ 34NNV 19001
INIJNILEVd3A ONIGTING

81°0L9$ UIAMIS |BjoL
LLov$
(-T2 (AT 12-60-Z1 SVO TYHNLYN 12-60-Z1L 1ZZL ¥6¥ 160000026
LHS M1 ‘'NO ‘HONONOBNVISOLNONOL ‘v¥9 XO8 Od ‘39aINaNT £206
LY'E958
LY'€95% L £95$ 12602t SUIVAIY WILSAS HAM3IS * HILVM 1Z-60-ZL S8z91L
LOP VST ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIN ‘008 ILINS LS ORIVINOUNH §80Z * ‘AONIOV ¥ILVM NVIID ORMVLINO 2068
¥3IM3S
LE'686'91S HILVM (€101
EEOYE'SIS
ceove'cls EEOFE'ELS 12602l 87 SHILIN INIWIOV1d3N 12-60-2) 62004
ZWS OFN ‘NO ‘ONNSNOSTIIL SNV VHWM 52 *S3DIAYIS ONRIZLIN VdIDINDN - £0Z01
80'PZ$
BOPZS 80'vZ$ 126021 SYO IWHNLYN 12-60-Z1 122} P6FL60000026
LHS M1 ‘'NO ‘HONOYO[UYISOLNONOL ‘b9 X0 Od ‘39aINaNa £Z06
96v29'cs
96 vZ9'c$ 96'¥29'cS 12-60-Z1 SUIYAIY WILSAS HIMIS “ HILYM LZ-60-Z1 58291
LOY Y51 ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIA ‘005 ALINS LS ORMYLNOYNH $80Z * ‘AONIOV ¥ALYM NVI10 OMVINO 1068
H3LVM
90°EE9'LS ININNOYIANI B30 L
152018
L52018 152018 12602t SNI ALNMIGYSIQ/ILIT 3N 12-60-Z1 1202 93a

FdYrZN ‘NO ‘00THILVM L1294 X0 "0'd ‘{OA) NOILVHLSININGY INRINTHd “TVISNYNIZ 3ITNNYIN L3001
or'9tss

or'otes 0¥'9e8s ¥ 40 3 3 FONYNILNIVIN-ILIS T1I4aNYT L2-60-2L veLrL
$98 gid 'NO ‘Avd HLYON 'LS3M 13TH1S NIVIN 0891 ‘ONILTASNOD A10S3id LHSINM £9¢€6

60'v69%
9eZLies 9g'2LES L2-60-21 HONYL 3OVEHYD HO4 13N4 12-60-21 £6Z228%
€L1ZE$ £2°12€% 12-60-¢t AONYL FOVEHVYD HO4 13N4 1L2-60-21 LYELLS
e gid ‘NO ' AVE HLHON ‘803 X08 "0'd ‘13341LS NOSAID 99 ‘WNI10YL3d JHOOW WIr 2088

INIWNOYIANT
jwy paaosddy gy asioaup  ajeg ang uopdussag ajeq JqUINNaJIoAU|
Jopuap,

(rodey jeaouddy jrounon)
uny anbeyn Aieuitjoid 4y ; iy
- uessemod jo Aupediarunpy . wdis:y LZ0Z-6Z4



FONYNILNIVIN

SVO TVANLYN

FONVYNIINIVIN
JONYNILNIVIN

NOID31 NYSSYMOd

SANAdNS/LYW-DOHS
2 TYIH3LYIW-T00d

eaueleqg ALA uonduasag JUNoIaY JSQWINN JUNO22Y

00°9¥Z'v$ IYINID ALINAWINOD MIIHD LNOUL (B30,

SC'961%

SL'961% GE'O6LE L2-60-ZL SNIL ALMNGVYSIAALN 0001 12-60-Z1L 120z 53a
¥dPFZN ‘NO ‘O0THILYM ‘2291 X018 '0°d (OA) NOILYELSININGY WNIWZd “TYIONYNI 34NNV 13001
9c£7002$

9£'0023 9£'002% 12602t SISYNNL 3DIAGIS 126021 06£0Z
021 HOd "NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘s¥l XO8 '0'd ‘LS NIVIN 99% ‘ONI T¥IH103T3 8 ONILYAH S.NOTGHNd £596
LOPLES
LOpLES LO'PLES 1Z-60-2L SYD TVHNLYN LZ-60-T1 LZZL ¥6P 160000026
LHS LI ‘NO ‘HONOYOSYYISOLNOYOL ‘+¥9 X08 Od ‘FOarHans €206
Zr8LLTS
ZreLL'ss ZreLLZS 1Z-60-2} OYQAH LZ-60-ZLLZZ) S9LZZEILLOOE
£7€ MSW ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ N1S ‘Z0LY XOH "0'd "'SHYOMLIN INO OHAAH z6.8
98'95/%
15'€5L% LSE6L$ 126024 $HOO0d M3IN 1Z2-60-21 0902602
5¢'es cees 1Z-60-2) auid auym L Z-60-Z1 0502602
0Z1 HOd "NO ‘ NYSSYMOd ‘29 XOd '13341S HJISOr 8 ‘LNVIN ¥E-WIL TION09 81/8
FHINID ALINNWINOD M334D LNOW1
00°005°Z$ ININDOTIIAIA B ONINNVId IEJOL
00°005°2$
0000828 00°005'2$ 126021 LININAOTRAIA DINONGDI a30V 1202 126021 ELL-12

021 v0d ‘NO ‘STIvd m.v_m_:m ‘££6 XOH '1I3HLS OINYING 95 'MNOWHY 40 dIHSNMOL 86€0L
INSWdO 19A30 ? SNINNVYId

Torres JANLIND '8 TYIRIOLSIH 1ej0 ),
Z9bes
ZoPres FATR 4% L2-60-21 SYD TVHNLVYN LZ-80-Z) 1221 ¥ELE60000026
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOYOEHYISOLNOYOL ‘79 X018 Od ‘IOaianNa €206
HNLTIND ? TVIIHOLSIH
ov'6¥LS NOILYIYOIH iBjo L
or'erLs
gL acis 1= TA RS 12-60-C1 SY9O TVHNLYN L2-60-Z1 L2Z) ¥61160000026
A ora 22eTs L2-60-CI SYO TYHNLYN L2-60-Z1 1221 ¥6+160000026
LHS ML ‘NO "HONOHOSHVYISOLNONOL ‘v79 X08 Od ‘FOoaiNanNT £206
NOi1lV3IHO3y
nuy panocuddy  Jwy adioau)  ajeq ang uondussag ajeq JOGUINNaDIoAU]
JOpUaA

(oday jeacuddy jtaunod)
uny enbayy Areunwijaid d/y A
uessemod jo Aediouniy ‘wdig:y 1202624



hi

05°1L0Z'8Zv$ :Aed o] sjig |ejol
0roLe'ss XINdSLHOdS Iel0L
ZLves'E$
£5°86€'v$ 00'000'2$ ? SHIVAIY-INOSWYZ  0£619-08-01  ZL'¥ES'LS AR AT 126024 . dWNd HSYM SOV1d3Y 1Z-60-Z1 11295€
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘WTOHSIHD “3NIT XOIMSIHD 0492 INOSWYZ S.NITHONOS 9110k
: SE'96L
66°6¥.L'C$ 00'000'8% SU4INIE  0MSLG080L  GE96LS SE'9618 12-60-ZL "SNI ALIISYSIQ/AAN dS 12-60-24 1202 030
vdPrZN "NO ‘00THIALYM ‘2291 XO8 '0'd (OA) NOLLYHLSININGY WNINTHd “IVIDNYNIE 33INNYIN 19001
zL1528
B6'VEQ'YS  00000'6$ SISNIJX3 301440 5519-08-0L  22€T$ zL 528 12-60-Z1 AL 3LMALYS S3ISNIIXT 301440 LZ+60-Z1 9612100900255¢8
60% OEW ‘NO MHOA HLYON ‘STIIW NOQ NOILVLS ‘0SZE XO8 "0'd ‘AL T139 8516
£L'06L'SS
(96°102'28)  00°000'5Z$ 2 SUIVATY ONIATING 056190801  ZO'EEE’t$ LOEEE'LS 12-60-2} S3ANAdNS YYIWYD OSIN 12-60-Z1 6501202
{96'102'28)  00°000'5Z$ 2 SHIVdIY ONIQ NS 0S61908-0L  05200'28 05'200'2$ 12602l $319vD ONINNNY 1Z-60-2) 6501202
(96'102'28)  00°000'sZS R SUIVAIH ONIQING  0S619-08-0L  9S6¥8'LS 95°'6v8'1L$ 12602} ONINNNY 318V 12-60-21 6801202
Y'Y Vid 'NO ‘AVE HLYON “S34D IVHENIA0TD ££1 "ONILINSNOD ¥ILNAWOD DNV ANNIL 0zL6
80°255'L$
ZLTL0'LS 00°000'51$ SYD IVHNLYN  0Z9L9-08-0L  96PESS 96 ¥£S$ 1260-ZL SV IVHNLYN 12-60-Z) LZZL Y6FL60000026
2L2H0'L$  00°000'GL$ SYD IVHNLYN  02918-08-0L  Z1'A18% zZL 2188 L2602t SVD WHNLYN 12-60-Z} LZZL ¥6L60000026
LHS YL ‘'NO ‘HONOUOFUYISOLNONOL ‘v¥8 X0 Od '30aiNand £206
X21dSLHOdS
ajuejeg QLA $ pajabpng uvondiuosag unosay Jaquinp Junoooy  Jwy paacsddy  Jwy adloAu] a3 sng uoijduasaq ajeq JaguINN82I0AU|
Jopusp,

(Loday jeaosddy frounos)
uny snboyy Aieupaid d/y fo
£ abey Frees uessemod jo Ayjediounyy wdiGp LZ02-6°ZE



SA

(262519) 00°000'0L$
LE'€20'62S

G0'€Z0'0% 00°000'8$
S0'€20'9% 00°000'8$
S0'€20'9% 00°000'8%
(2e'280'118) 00°005'28
60°28E'Z$ 00'000'62%
60°28€'28 00°000's2$
(gorog¥'2$)  00'000'0ZS
90'96%'v$ 00°000's2%
80'96%'v$ 00'000'52%
96'c11'9% 00°000'02%
S0°1P2'ES 00°000'0£S
S0'LFZ'ES 00°000'0£$
50°Lb2'eS 00°000'05%
(,6885'718) 000$
asuejeg LA $ pejabpng
1 abeq

~1d30 344

00000298 SNOILYHILO-1d3Q 314

05ZDITHINID SSINLIL
052D 3IHINID SSINLIA
05Z@3YINID SSINLIS
WYHO0Yd-MYVY1D 052
ONIGINS-MYYTD 052
ONIGUNG-XYVD 052

IVIHOLINVYM-MYVY1D 062

O2/-H3-NOD/ADYLSOd
O2/4319NOIADYLSOd

$3NddNS 301440

SLI43NTd

S1l43IN39
SLIF3INTg

ONIaNNE-MYVID 052

uondussaqg JuNEIRY

01029-G1-01

02029-G1-0L

482192101
LSL1921-01
2SL19-21-0)
¥sL19-2L-0L
LWole-ZL-01
19192101

GZ519-Z1-01

00915-01-0L
00g19-0t-01

0¥s19-01-0L

015180101

OLSL9-0L-0L
0i519-01L-0L

£5419-01-0L

Jequinn Junosay

SS°LLS
SS21% Sg'LLS [ Tan ] A N IVLNIH LYW L2-€L-2L peasyl
I8 8id ‘NO * AvE HLYMON ‘29% XOf “IV.INIY LYW AYE HLHON oseg
$6°0Z$
S6°0Z8 56'0Z% 1Z-eL-ZL ONILSIL HILYA TTVH 3414 O1 12-E1-Z) 55698
EMY Vid ‘NO * AVE HIYON ‘5#'4d 'Y HLOOE 161-L1 LINN “"INI SSHOLYHOSYT HLHON ¥VIN osge

LNIWLHVYd3q 3N

B8L'60Z$ MAUVID 0S¢ [ejo L
91’19l
CO'LES FAV R Ao lZEL-2i S3A0TO ANV HANVYID LZ€1-21 9/995
P29Le r2'91$ Le-gL-gi S3LYId TIYM LZ-€L-ZL eSS
¥res PrEs LZ-€L-2L H3IAOD WIILDADIY L2-€i-2L £6E9G
R = 1£8Le le-el-el 007 avd 12-€1-21 12599
¥a8vs yogrs (a4 874 ] WOOY SW3 HOd INIvd L2-€1-2) 019G
LLEPS LL2hE Lg€L-zZL VA A i A A ) 88096
0Z1L HOd ‘NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘8rl X08 "0'd ‘S1¥Vd OLNY B INYMONYH JINOH NYSSYMOd 1268
29°8v$
2o'ers co'ers LZ-cL-ZlL SIVLNIY LYIN 12-€L-CL £298P1
Lr8 Hid "NO ' AVE HLIMON 'Z9% X083 “IVANIN LYW AVE HLHON 0688
HHV1D 052
£0'250'e$ LNIFWNHIAOCOD TVHIANID [eJOL
ot'eezs
z'v0Ls az'roLS LE-EL-ZL JOUVHD AdOD H3d LZ€1-2L 1285088
LOLSLE 101518 LZ-€L-¢l S3OUVHO AJOD H3d LZEE-CL SEBZ9E8S
Sdtr MSIW ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL 'V NLS 6£5F X08 '0'd "aL1 VAYNYD XOuIX 9E£Z0L
00'55%
00'Gs% 00°65% LZEL-zL S$31NddNS HONNT LZ-€1-Z) 1Zoz €1 D3A
FIssVOVI HANY 166
00'e8LS
00°cgl$ oo'eels ot = rA 8 IYINAQ LZ-EL-ZL TIVAN3QJ 1202
IIAO0TJNI 86€6
00°000°LS
00°00L% c000Ls LZelcl SNNOY SYINLSIHHD 1202 Le-EL-Zl SBWX LZ0Z
00°006% 00°006% 1Z€1-gL SNNOS SYWLSIHHD L20Z LZ-EL-2L Sewx L2og
fPU'HS YD ALLAd 6206
zrizs
0r'es or'ss LeELgL STVINIY LYW LZ-EL-Z1 £288¥|
bre gid ‘NO * AvE HLMON ‘Z9% X08 “TV.INIY LVIN AVE HLHON 0688
INJANNYIAOD TVHINID
Jwy paacuddy  Jwy ad10AU]  ajeQ ang uondussag /ey JaquinNasiocAu)
Jopuap

(rioday feaorddy jrounos)
uny enbeys leunutfoirq J/v

uessemod jo Apedioiuny wdip:s  1Z0Z-EL-ZL



a\

06°'€9%
05°669% 00'000°9% ? LVIN SHYOM ONand $90€9-02-01 06'c9% 06'€9% LeEL-Z1 TYLINIH H3ANIIAD LE-€L-21 LL059vL9
LWS LA ‘NO ‘HONOYOaH YIS ‘a0 NOILYLS ‘00¥ XO8 "0'd ‘3aNIN 9526
00°00Z'L$
(5t'0£9'G$) 00°0% S1id3Nag 01514-02-01 00002'1% 00°00Z'L$ Leel-zl SNNOG SYIWLSIHHD tZ0Z LZ-€1-CL SELWx {202
**'HSVYD ALL3d 6106
16°042%
99'FLLS 00'000'c$ “SXH0M DNand 0L0£9-02-01 15°0ES 16°0Es Le-eL-egl S3INOTD 12€1-2) 08085
86'£29'6% 00°000'65% “SHIOM DI18Nd 090€9-02-01 06GLi% 066113 T s Rra 4 ANIYd AVHdS LZ€L-2) $5995
86'€Z9'6% 00°000'65$ ~SHJOM DInand 090E9-02-01 62°11% 647118 1Z-€1-2t SH3INYIATD NOILOArNI 13Nd LZ-€1-2) 00895
86'€29'6% 00°000°55% “SMHOM J1N8Nd 090€9-02-01L 218 6% 8'6% LZ€1-gi S3X08 900 "HO4 HI0 12-EL-EL LEEDS
86'€29'6% 00°000°65% -SMdJOM D1Nand 080€9-02-0L oL'as 0193 LE€1-Z1L L9 YIALA MIHOS 12-€1-2) 89295
86'€29'6% 00°000°55% -SMHOM D1Nand 080£9-02-01 L6'0LS 16°0L% LZ-ci-gh NIVHO MVYSNIVHO LZ-€1-Z) 51095
86'€29'6% 00°000'55% “SMHOM D118Nd 090€9-02-01 £8'6L% £8'618 Lz€L-ck 3dOY g€t £5655
0ZL HOd 'NO ' NVSSYMOd ‘8v) X08 '0'd ‘SIdVd OLNV % TUVYMOUVYH JWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
80°ZIZ8
86°£Z9'6$ 00°000's5% -SHEOM OIdand 090€8-02-0! 80212% 80'ZIZS 12-EL-ZL STVYANTY WHOLINN Md LZ-EL-TL zlersy
9Z¥ 38d ‘NO * AYNEANS 'AVOY NINDNODTV 0£Z2 "IDIAYIS WHOLINA NYSHIHON 1688
oL'8ZL'v$
(rE'651'2$) 00°000'v3 “LNIFWINDI NV 0pLeg-02-0l 90'LL% 90'1L% Le€LzL SINddNSALYINFLNISINGINDI NMYT L2-EL-ZL LIvE8S
16°269°C% 00°000'5€$ -43avyO 66 099£9-02-01 62 ¥89% 62'789% LE-ELZL H3AVHEO HO4 13nd 12-€1-Z) 8lrESS
(802683} 00°000'0L$ “JOHMIVAE 96 0p9ES-02-01 98'9t1$ 98'9E1Ls Lg-el-2i JOHMOVE 96 Y04 13n4d 12-€1-21 8ivess
{91'1£2'cs) 00'005'£% 02¥1vd JOHMOVYS 929e9-02-0L LG0LYE L5018 Le-EL-Zt 713N 02vLvD 12-EL-C) 8L¥eE8S
LO'E0L'ES 00'005'21% “SOHAOVE OLL 029£9-0¢-01 9g'otLs 98'9E1LS | Ay B JOHXOVE 012 HO4 13Nd 12€1-2L 8LyEss
(cz0i1Z'cs) 00°000'6$ OIS 5102 009€9-02-01 1zeLzs LZEles Vo Rrd § T3Nd AONYL AIHD L1Z-€L-2L LL¥EBS
(ze'890'18) 00°000's$ = NOL Z/1 QY04 6002 085£9-02-01 LZeIzs LZEles 1Z£L-2i 13and 0514 t2€1-2L 21¥E8S
15°928'01$ 00'000'9Z% YHANINLIHOITEA €102 095¢9-02-01 £6'289% £6289% LE€L-ZL YINFTLHOIFE €102 ¥O4 13Nd 12€1-21 oLPEsS
(£2¢62%) 00'005°2% - OO ¥i0C o¥s£9-02-01 1Z'eles TR AN Le-EL-Cl ‘ 13N AGHD vLOZ L2-E1-21 LlpERs
ZLYOEZS 00°000°7Z% “H3INMHOI3YS 102 025€9-0Z-01 56'299% S6'Z89% Le-EL-2L HINIMLHOIZYL 1402 W04 13N LZ-EL-2L 9lpERS
{ze'6Er'0LS) 0008 “HINIMIHDIFAEA ¥LOZ §05€9-02-01 562993 G6°Z89% A Al H3INILHOIEMS #1402 HO413Nd LZ-EL-21L 9LPees
1r8 8ld ‘NO ° AvE HLYON ‘808 X089 '0'd ‘13THLS NOSEID 99 ‘WNITOH1Id IHOOW WIr 9088
1Z'516%
1626923 00'000'6E$ -H3AVHO 66 099£9-02-01 65768 65288 A Al SHIVdIY HAAYHO LZ-EL-CL SG2L1
(sL'1ez'ed) 00'005°L$ 0Zr1¥D I0HXOVE 929e9-02-01 £9Zrss 292rss leeh-gl S1HOIT 00T Wivd3d L2 EL-ZL 689.1
021 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd 'L # HY ‘3NIT HIMSIHD ¥8 “HIVdIN INSWINDAr 8 6648
05'9Z€$
68'8.6'85% 00°000'5.4$ “NJ/S30IA30 ALIHVS 0.pe9-02-0L 05 9Z¢% 05928 LZ€17ZL  JONYNILNIVW ONISSOHD 3LvD AHLINOW 12-E1-Z) 5280916
LHE OEH ‘Dd TYIUINON ‘ITNA FULINID "2DAS ‘6809 "O'd *LHDITYI NON “TYNOILYN NVIAYNVYD 6398
SMYOM DIN8nd
Lozvvs INISNLYVdIA i 1301
00'002%
(rzosz'9s) 00'0% S1Id3N38 01519-51-0L 000028 00'002$ L2121 SNNOA SYWLSIHHD 1202 12-EL-ZL SBLX 1Z0Z
**'HSYD All3d 6106
25°¢028
or'9Lzes 00°000'02% = 1430 J3did 0v0Ze-S1-01L P56 r9'sss teel-gi d0L103133a 0D te-E1L-2t Y2095
L£°€L0'628 00°000'Z98 SNOLLYHILO- 1430 414 020Z9-si-0l P5'ZES L A% LeEl-gi S3¥3ALLVE [2-El-2i 69195
LE°€20'6Z8 0000029 SNOLLYYILO-1d3d 3414 02029-51-01 BESLLE 6EGLLE LE-ELZL SANIULLYI WOOHS '3ZI3H ILNY 1Z-E1-Z4 SE09S
0Z) HOd 'NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘8Pl XOE "0'd 'SLdvd O1NY ' IMYMANYH WOH NVSSYMOd i3
asuejeg giA $ ﬂ@uﬂmvnm :O_.nﬁtumaﬂ UNO2DY Jaquinp Juno2doy  jJuy paaoiddy Y aJl0AU|  ajeq eng _._O_an ua3saq ajeq JQUWNNS2IOAL)

(Loday jeaosddy jrounocs)
uny anbayn Areunuijeld 4/ v
9 abeg e uessemod jo Aijediunpy . wdip's 1Z0z-EL-2L



§4'209's%

SZ9v0'0Z$

8€°E06%

61 F0E'ELS

(ro'9z1'e$)

£2°128'G%

oreLLes
(ezo1Z'ey)

20°9vZ%

S5EEP'0ZS
ZL'yoE'es

SSEEY'0Z$
15°928'0L%
AR (oIS

adueleg LA

2 obieq

00°000'59%

00'000°%1 L8

00°000°02%

00°'000°50LE

00°000'1£S

00°00Z'LE$

00'000'5%
00°000'6$

00°000'0Z%

00'000'82$
00°000'228

006000'82$
00°000'9Z%
00°000'22$

$ patebpng

YMOO-SH3MIS

YAMOO-d3 VM

“NOLLAGIYLSIO 231V

WYHOOHd ONITOADIY

FIOHIA OVEEVO

3LIS TNIANVT

“YLOaNH-SSITAOVHL
“OWD SL0Z

-S14d3AN0 ® $394Kdd

“d3INIMLHOITYS #1102
“HANHOIZYS L1102

“HIANIMLHOI3YS #02
HINITLHOIRYES €102
-H3NIMHOI3YES L1102

uonduosaq junosoy

SI'66E'SS dH3IMm3s ejol
5.'662's$
0ZLyo-0t-0l G.'66E'GS SL66E'6S LZ-E1-2L NOOOYT LMW LZ-EL-ZL 1999l
1OF Y5 °NO ‘VONVYSSISSIN ‘008 ILINS 1S OMYINOQYNH 5802 ' ‘ADNIOV HILVM NYI1D OIHYINO 1068
d3IM3S
62'659'8$ UILVYM IB101L
STIS'8S
0Zi49-0€-01 GZL¥S'8s sz 1ps'es LZ€L21 IDIAETS HW3LYM LZ-EL-2L 19991
Lo ¥51 ‘NO ‘YONVSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS "1S OIIVLINOHNH 5802 ‘ "ADNIOV HILYM NV OMVLINC 1068
#0°8L1%
0£S9-0E-01 PO'8LLS $0'8LLS bZ-ELZL 3did ¥OVg LZ-E4-2L £288¢51
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' N¥SSYMOd ‘L#dd ‘Al S3SiHdyaLING ¥3dId UvID ¥
HILVYM
96'825'c$ INFWNOYIANS 18j0L
LLEOVS
0r69-52-0L LLE0¥S LLE0vS LZ-€L-ZL $3X049 3N149 L2€1-2L LS65S
0ZL HOd ‘NO* NVSSYMOd ‘8Pl X049 '0'd 'S1HVd OLNY F IUVMAYVYH INOH NVYSSYMOd 1268
$6°289%
0£8¥9-62-01 56°289% 56'299% LZ-EL-ZL MONHL IOVEHYD HOd 13Nd 12€1-21L 91vE8s
L8 9id ‘NO “ AvE HLHON ‘805 XOg "O'd "1334LS NOSHID 99 ‘WN3TON.L3d IHOON WIr 9088
YT IPP'TS
026¥9-52-01 Yz rr'es vZ'err'es LZ-€L-TL ONILIOVINOD- I3DVAHYD LZ-E1-2L Z6v9
0Z1 HOd 'NO * NVSSVYMOJ ‘¥£5 AVMHOIH 811 ‘"ONILYAYIX3 SIHONH NVAI 1618
INIINNOHIANT
00°9t5°6$ SHHOM 2118nd [ejol
+0'595%
02.£9-02-01 000018 00'001% 1Z-€L-gl HIVdIH MOUNIM SSTIHOVYL L2-€L-Z) LZyLiE-1EL8
009£9-0Z-01 LR 4 POSOPS 1Z-EL-Z} SSITHOVYL HOL MOANIM L2-€L-2) LIZLiE-LELE
920 Vid ‘NO ‘AVE HLMON ‘L33Y.LS HNOWAIS SPil 'SSV1D AQ3IdS 29801
00°052$
012£9-02-04 00°05.% 00°052% 1ZEL-Zl ONIddVHL L20Z LZ-€E2  ONIddvHL LZ0Z
CUNVILINY YVYNO3I 8C66
95'019%
08/£9-02-0! 82 60ts 8Z'60c$ VZ-EL-ZL SIHIL ONIANLS LZ-€L-2L ¥E891
0Z5E9-02-0L 92 G0EE 8Z'50E8 LZEL-CL SISIL ONIANLS LZ2-SL-ZL €89l
+98 gid 'NO ‘AvE HINON ‘13341S SLIITOHD ¥ZSL ‘IDIANIS FHIL SHOINNP 656
0.°£05$
08.£8-02-0L 06'291% 06°291% LZ-€L-2L 1S31 SNOISSIWG LZ-EL-Zt $8.89¢7
095£5-02-01 06°L91% 061918 1Z€1-2L 1831 SNOISSING LZEL-TH £8.E9Y
0zZgee-02-01 06°291% 06°291% 1Z-EL-Zk 1531 SNOISSIWG LZ-€1-2L zeler
OHL HOd ‘NO ‘HIANVTIVD ‘GY AVE WNDITTIL 5S¢ ‘ITIGON Sy 1556
JagUINN JUNO23Y Wiy pasodddy Jwy 8d10AU]  @jeq ang uonduassag a1eg J9qWNNaSJI0AU|

(rroday jesosddy 1ounon)
uny enbeyy Aieunuifeid d/y i £,
uesSSEMO4 JO Aijediounyy k3 CwidLyic  L20Z-€4-2L



00'6v8'PS

Erziees
treie'es
ev'zIe'ss
Ev'2Ie8s
er'zLe'es

£V'ZLE'88

treie'es

LW'ZSO'ES
rzeo'es

€529 1§

(oz'216'28)

{oozze'zs)

aduejeg aLA § p:ebpng

g abeq

00°000'L1S

00°000'02%
00'000'02%
00°000'0Z%
00°000'02%
00'000'02%

00°000'0Z$

00°000°02%

00°000'G$
00°'000'6$

00'000'S$

0008

00'0$

S1i143aN3g

FONVYNIINIVIN
JONYNIINIVIN
FONYNILNIYIN
JONYNILINIYN
JONVYNILNIYIN

FONYNILNIYW

ATNYNILNIVIN

s3ddns
S3INddns

S3NddNS/LYW-DOHS

S1ld3N3g

Si143N=4

uonduasa(g Junosay

015195401

02819-6.-01
028196201
028196201
028t9-6/-0L
0egl9-si0L

02819-6.-01

02819-5.-01

00819-52-01
00819-G.-0L

OL¥L9-55-01

0LS§L9-05-01

015196101

Jaguwiny junocooy

yLLLSS FYUINIO ALINNAINOD M33HD 1NOYL Ie101
00°05t$
000518 00051 1Z-€1-21 SNNOA SYWLSIMHD 1202 L2-€L-Z} Sewx |Z0Z
"' 'HSVD ALlad 606
£8ZS1$
6221% 6Z221$ 1Z€1el JAISIHAY ONIMAOD HOOH LZ-€L-Zt 96L96
(00z$) (00zs 1Z-er-zt SYALTIS QANUNLIY LZ-EL-ZL 16v98
L6'9V8 L6'9v$ AR SHILA 30VNHNA 1ZEL-2L £8v9S
0g'€L$ 08'EL$ iz€kel IR 1Z-€1-ZL L1¥9S
LZ9L8 L2913 LZE1-et ANNOJINOD XIN J8d 125121 66655
021 HOd 'NO* NVSSYMOJ ‘8¥L XOH '0'd 'S1HVd OLNY ¥ IYVMANVH 3WOH NVSSYMOd 1768
o'vi$
9l'vL$ SL'¥LS Faibrdl STVINIY LYW 12-€1-2) 8Y6LYL
g gid ‘NO * AVE HLNON ‘29% X089 “IVANIY LYW AVS HINON 0688
96°0Z$
96'02% 96'0Z$ 1Z€12h ONILSAL YILVM 0001 iZ-€L-2L 55698
EXP Vid 'NO * AVE HLHON 'S#%™ ‘GH HLOOE 16L-11 LINN *“"ONI STHOLYHOAY HINON HVIN 0888
6ZEZ$
§L9Z18 SL9Zi$ 1Z-E1eL H3NVI1D IMOE LIUOL 'QVIH dOW LZ-€1-ZL 9zzL
v5L018 v5L01$ 1Z-EL-ZL  HOVITE 'SNDIdYN ‘HSNHE IMOS 13WOL 1Z-€1-Z) LizL
2t Vid 'NO ‘ AVE HLYON ‘Z) LINN “JAINA SRIN3A L9} ‘SINddNS TVRNOLINYF 0 2 G 828
JY1INID ALINNNINOD 334D 1NOHL
96°0z8 NOILVIHOZY ;301
96'0Z$
96'0Z$ 96028 1Z-E1-2L ONILSIL ¥ILYM DOHS LZ-€1CZL 55698
EXMF Vid 'NO * AV8 HLHON ‘S#'d ‘08 HLOOE 164-11 LIND *“INI SIHCLYECEYT HLNON V3N 08gs
NOILVY3dO3Y
00°05% AL¥3d0dd B SNOSHId OL NOILDILONHd €101
00'05$
00°05$ 00'05$ LZ-EL-TL SNNOE SYWLSIMHO LZ0Z 1Z-EL-Z1 sewx |Z0Z

*HUHSYD) ALLAd 6106
Ald340dd ® SNOS¥3d O1L NOILDILONd

00°001$ IN3INLYYd3Aa ONIaTING 1el0L

00'00L%

00°001% 00'00L$ LZEL-ZL SNNOY SYINLLSIHHD LZ0Z LZ-EL-2L sewx LZ0Z
*TU'HSYD AlLlad 6.06
INFWINVd3a ONIGTINg

juy paaocuddy Jwy a210Au)  ajeq eng uondussag ajeqg JaqWNN3210AU)

{noday jeaouddy jraunos)
uny anbayn Areuiuwijeld 4y 2 -
uessemod jo Ayediounyy Cro wdipig 120262k



8Z'P09'CES :Aed o] s|g jejol
0L'£20'2% XI1dSLHOdS I'I0L
05°26E°'L$
£6'2P6'PS 00000'6)$ '8 SHIVAIW-INIWAINDI  Ov6L9-08-0L  0G268'1$ 05'£6€'1$ [Fa AR SWITEOYd HOSSAULWOD LZ-€1-ZL EPEPSZL-CY
Z92 387 ° 'NO 821D Asuols ‘py LIS 8ZE ‘QLT ATYNOAOW B MOVIE  EYLoL
00°05£$
v9'£55'Z8 00°000'8% S1d43IN3E  01619-08-0L  00'05E$ 00°05¢% 1€zl SNNOS SYWLSIHHO 1202 LZ-EL-ZL sewx 1 Z0Z
" 'HSVD ALL3d 6206
ZreRls
EPZPO'LS 00'000°CS $ANddNS -INIWINDT  Sp6LO-08-0L 225918 175918 lZ=€l-ZL 323344 LINV ANV LI TG SST1QHOD LZ-€1-ZL 0995
£6°276'vS 00000518 ¥ SHIVITI-ININAINDT  OF6L9080L  SB'8LS 5881 LZ-€1-ZL SONIMdNOD ISOH L2€1-2L 0£2958
0Z1L HOd ‘NO *  NVSSYMOJ ‘8v) XO8 "0'd ‘SLNVd OLNY B IHYMONVH IWOH NYSSYMOd Lz68
80°Z6$
8L°ZZv$ 00°005$ STVINIY LYW 06190801  80'26% 8026 12-€L-ZL TVINSY LYW 12-€1-Z1 226L%1
Lrg gid ‘NO * AVE HLMON ‘Z9P X08 “IVANIH LVIN AVE HLNON 0688
X31dS1H0dS
ajuejeg aLA ¢ payebpng uonduasag unossy JBQUINN Junodoy Wy paaouddy Jwy @2i0Aup  ajeq ang uondussag aeq JaquInNa210AU|
Jopuap

(uoday reacuddy jrounocs)
. uny enbayy Areunwiijaid dy
6 abeg uessemod jo Medrorunyy : wiy: 1202-64ZL



96°850'9%

08°691'v§

02'69E'vS

96'850'9%
96°860'9%

{Leves'v18)

(80'Z58'9s)
(gL6v8'2e)
(sgers'ss)
(seeps'cs)
(16'e¥0'ZIS)
(L6'E¥0'2LS)

965'850'9%

LeshL'LLs
LeshL'LLS

Z96E6'LS

GC'6.9'CS

asuejeg i $ patebpng

1 abegy

00°000'0Z%$

00°000'6Z$

00°000'SZ$

00'000'0Z3
00°000'0Z$

0008

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°000'02%

00°'000'62$
00°'000'62%

00°000°01$

00°000'8s

$31NddNS 301440

02/4AHNO2/AOVLISOd

O2MdANYN0D/AOVLISOd

$3NddNS 0440
S3MddNS 00

ONINNG-HYYID 052

ddd dv
13 dv
Lid div
Lid AV
1id d
14 diY

S3NddNS 301440

LNIWIDVYNVIN 13SSY
LNIWIDVYNYIN LISSY

SAddNS/LYiN-vIg

OdaAH

uonduasag Junoossy

0¥519-01-01

00919-01-01

009190101

orsi90L-01
0r518-01-01

£5219-01-01

0ggee-01-0L
0Zeee-01-0L
012€E-01-01
0izee-01-01
00Zee-0L-0l
00Zec-0L-01

0¥S19-01-01

085190101
08515-01-01

OL¥e9-0L-0L

01915-01-01

JOQWNN JUNCJDY

LP'Z89'1v$
80°608%
09'8Z4%

05°56ES
91'95¢%

TLTILS
£Sovis
ol'grs

82°01%
26'2€%

6+'268
£1°15%

89°p95°21$
PE689'ES
8L'voZ' LS
G8'95L'eS
£9°6G.L8
92'8vS'es
Z8'62Z8
L1818
PL18LS

00 vIr'vLS
yoZLS'9%
¥9ZL5'98
05'805%
26'L5v8
ST'18Z'1$
LO'6ELS

Jwy paaocaddy

LINIFNNYUIAOD TVHINIO [B10L
09'82s% [YATARTAN HONNT SYWLSIHHD d4Y1S LZ-LL-2E L2LE-2202
£M8 gid ‘NO 'AVE HLHON ‘Z1L0L X089 Od 'Uayayy g asnoymaug s,[1397) 69101
91'95¢% L2-L1-2L ISV U3IdQD L2-21-CL 256E061
LLEMSH ‘NO 'OLNOHOL ‘¥ NOILYLS '$60F X08 'O'd ‘ONI 71381 65001
£5'9vL8 H3A40D2/HIHNOI/ZOVLSOd LZ-LL-CL SivZoce
LMO MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ¥V NLS 255 XOd Od £55¢L O/D ‘NIANY 39V 30 86.6
8L0L% Xl A RN WVIHD ANV ATIN L 2-2L-CL ¢ LIV MIVA
A TA% S L2-L1-2L S3ANAdNS HONNT LZ-L 121 LUV NIVA
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVYSSYMOd ‘ARG MuVd TVINONIIN §1 ‘NNING ANZOHOAYZ NOSITIV L¥96
o B R-13 Lg-L1-¢) AOHLINOD 183d Le-21-2i 159862
SHP 851 'NO ‘VONVSSISSIN “LS INYUNOFTYA 085 'YAYNYD NIMHO 916
¥£'689'cS LE-EL-2i LL-21-120Z 0} 82-1 1-120T Wol} jjolked |Z-€1-21 Z60Ldd
8Lres'LS LZ-gL-gt LL=Z1-1202 01 82-1 L-1 202 Woy ||josked |LZ-E1-Z1 2601ud
68'95.'c$ LE-EL-2L F1-Z1-1202 0 82-11-1Z0T woy jjohed LZ-€1-2) Z60LYd
€9°G.% L2-10-ZL 2Z-11-120Z O #1-) -1 202 woy joshed |LZ-10-2L 1601 dd
98°'815'8% LZ-€1-21 L1-21-120Z ©) 8Z-1 L-1 202 woy folhed LZ-¢L-Z1 2601yd
c8'62ZH LZ-10-gL 2Z-11-1Z0Z O} #1-11-LZ0Z Wwoy poifed Lz-10-21 L60LHd
' 'SNOLLDNAIA TTOHAV - TVHINTD H3AIFDIN 0806
rLL8Ls [ YAFARAN S3ATddNS ANV 334402 "WV "MW LZ2-21-2L L20Z L1 D3A
*UHSYO ALlad 6206
¥0215'9% Le-L1-2L S3VNIAH3S NY1d LNIFWIDYNYIN LISSY 12-21-ZL SpzZaL
¥92i5'98 Le-L1-2L S7001 INIWIDVYNYIN LISSY L2-L1-C1 ¥o0aL
£dS VIN ‘NO ' NOGNOT HOOTd HL 6 ‘LS NOLHYTINA 8¢ “INI 3AMALID asd ¥¥68
Z6°L5VS Le-LL-2L S0dvY08 19 LZ-21-2L €eee
SHI Hid ‘NO ‘STUASLNNH ‘v LIND LS NHOS £ “ONI ONISILYZAQY 3D1Md 0v68
106828 Le-Li-2L WYV 052 @ OBAAH 12-21-21 V22l vLLPS00LE00Z
£7E MSIW ‘NO * OLNOHOL 'Y NAS ‘0L XO8 "O'd ‘SMYOMLIN INO ONAAH Z6.8 —
INJANYIAOD TVHINTD
JWy 8310AU]  3}eQ ang uonduasag a1eq JBGUINNIIIOAU]
JOopuap

(uoday jeaosddy j1ounos)
unyj enbayn Aieuyunifald dry L

uessemod jo Ayjediorunyy

wdzz:y - LZoZ-LL-Tt



\C

8r'18Z%
LE£°096'61% 00°000'8Z% “HANNLHDIINS Y102 084£9-02-01L - £8°€6% £8'C6% Xl ANy AR S3IAVIE Y34 L2212l LivL
89'6.6'6% 00°000'9Z% HANNMLHDITHS €102 095£9-02-01 £8°€6% £8°C6% LZ-LL-ZL S3IAVIG Y3AdIM L2-£1-2L L YHA 7}
89°S.6'6% 00°000'92% HANMLHDITYS €102 095£9-02-01 £8°'e6$ £8'C6% 124121 S3AAVIEG H3AdIM LZ-LL-ZL 9Ll¥]
98 €ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON LS DI LVdAMHIM Q00 ‘SHIT44NW INO JDIANIS 6996
L1'E6ZS
{+5'226'22%8) 00'000'SS -SMHEOM Dand 090€9-02-01 LL'€6E% 21°€62% L2-£1-21 TVINTY H3MOL L2-2E-2) vLP6021
SIN¥ Vid 'NO ' AVE HLMON 'GVOY TVINIdNI ZEL ‘DL JNOND WOOT 1L WNHLIILS Z868
£8°¢L0'LS$
P AL 00°000°52$ “TOHLINOD H3LNIM 0Z¥E9-02-01 £B8clo'Le £ELOLS T AJA RrAY JONIH ONIM d14L TINd LE-LL-21 0SLOL
OAL HOd ‘NO * VMVY.LLYIN "LS3M L1 AMH 1615 © "HOONID SLi8
89'518'c$
(bS'Z26'228)  00°0D0D'SSS ~SHYOM 21Ngnd 090£9-02-01 g9618't$ 29'618'cS Le-L1-gt dNNY3TO 1T4S O 12-41-2) Z2iva
0ZL HOd ‘NO * NVSSVMOd ‘YES AVMHOIH 811 ‘'ONILYAYIXT SIHONH NYAS LSig
58°582°L%
66°20Z°L% 00'000'2Z¢ “HINOHDIFES L1102 025£9-02-01 568.'1$ G8°58L°LS Le-LL-2l SHIVd3IE ¥OoNdL LZ-21-Z1 9GBED
90 ¥id 'NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘LNO0Y IOUIWNOD OF ‘AvE HINON HINILHOIINY 2898
SHYOM OiNand
SOvLMLS INIW1HVYLIA 4 Ie30L
89°655%
{ZLoLLy) 00°000'0L% -1d30 344 01029-51-01 896558 896665 AT RTAN ONILSTL HOLINOW QD L2-21-2L ¥e692
EXZBld ‘NO ‘A¥E HLYON ‘v ‘M 133H1S NIVIV Z6¥) "I41T HVLS AQ ALI4VS VAOVYNYD SNYNL SE001
oe’LsZS
(es518€8) 00°000'29% SNOLLVH2JO-' 1434 INid 020295101 0£'1LG2$ 0£'15¢¢ Le-LL-2ZL Y3IM3S ANV J3LYMA LZ-21-21 LZZL Q0LLLLE
0Z1L HOd ‘NO‘ NVYSSYMOd ‘052 XO8 ‘NYSSYMOd 40 ALITVIDINAIW G188
20°89¢% .
(€5 18ES) 00'000'29%  SNOILYHIJO- Ld3d IHid 0Z02o-G1-0t a¥'Li2% or' 1428 LZ51-21L HIVd3d ONV ONINYITD 4vIO YIMNNG L2-61-2) SiZl
(g5'18e8) 00000'29% SNOLLYHIdO- Ld3a Iy 0ZoZg-si-0L 19'168 197168 L2=41-CL ONINYITD 43D IIDINNG L2-LL-2L PELL
IAY 91d ‘'NO'* AvE HLHON ‘1334LS (NOCS 1261 ‘SWILSAS INFJWIDVYNYIN SNAYISNI 1648
IVENIR N EREE]E]
SE'SYLTS MYVID 052 2101
LFESLS
S2°116°6% 00°000'8% 0SZ@3YINID SSINLIS 84162101 St'ozs Srozs be-LL-CL JOULNOD 183d LZ-LL-2L 2289867
(gg'soL'Les)  00°005°2% WYHOOHd-MHEYID 052 PSL1L9-CL-01 96°ZeLs 96°Ze1s Le-L1-CL JOYLNOD 183d L2-£1-2L ¢L89867
58P 48T ‘NO ‘VYONYSSISSIN ‘LS INNNOETVL 0¢85 ‘YAYNYD NIMHEO 9LL6
85°298%
¥S5'662'2% 00000'52% ONITNUNG-HYVTD 062 LPOLg-2L-01 85°/98% 25°/98% Le-L-Zgl HILYM-LS MUY 052 12-LL-EL LZZL 000LLLE
0ZI HOd ‘'NO‘ NVYSSYMOJ ‘052 XOB ‘NYSSVMOd 30 ALTYAIDINAN 5288
oL PTL' LS
ZE066'ZIS 00'000'9ZS SALIMLN-YMHYID 052 £8LL9-Z1-01 oepzL'LS SEPel LS (X ATA A MHY1D 052 @ OWAAH LZ-ZL-Z1 LZZL vLL¥S001200Z
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OINOHOL ‘¥ N1S ‘Z0LY XO8 'O'd ‘SMEOMLIN INO OHAAH FATA
MYVID 0S¢
soueleg 1A $ pelebpng uonduosag Junodlay JAqUINN N0y JWY paAcsddy WY 2910AU]  ajeQg BnQ uondussag aeq A3qUINpasIoAuy

(Hodsy jeaosddyy jiounos)
; unyj enbayn Aieunutjaid 4 AT
g abey Cags uessemod jo Ayedirunyy - : wdzZ'y  LZ0Z-L4-TE



XX

L6'€59'VIS  00'000'SE$
ve'68LS 00000'0Z$
ZP006'ZLS  00'000'sOLS
ZPO06'Z1S  00°000'50LS
(re'880'98)  00°000°1ES
90°1ST6LS  00°000'%L$
£9'98€'11$  00'000'SYS
€9°98€°LIS  00°000'SY$
(svoes'os) 0003
L9L02'1SPS  00'00C DOV 1S
18589018  00°000°L¥$
18'689°01$  00°000'L¥S
{r5'ze6'228)  00°000°6SS
(vs'zL6°228)  00QO0'SSS
souejeg QLA § pelebipng
L abeg

“ISNOHdINNG YLV

*NOLLNGIYLSIO Y3 LVM

WYHOOYd ONINOAD3Y
WYH90Hd SNIN3AD3Y

F10IHIA FOVYEHYD

-3L1IS TTIJANVT

$300HE-TVLIdYD

$30014g-TYLIdYD

SL43N3g

“TYLidvD

dOLaQYvH

dOLadvH
“SXH0M OInand

“SHEUOM Oand

uondusss( JUNOIDY

015p9-0E-0L

0£5¥9-0E-01L

0r6ra-G2-0L
0r6¥9-g2-01

0E8¥e-Ge-0l

596¥S-52-01

0¥Ze9-0¢-01

0¥Zee-0Z-01

01519-02-0L

098€9-02-0L

02e€9-02-01

02ee9-02-0!
090£9-02-01

090£5-02-01

I3quinp JuUNoaoy

91'30¥'1%
OMAAH
SL80F 1S AUROFLS LT SANJDNS/ILYW-3SNOHdWNG HIALYM 1Z-21-Z) 1221 620552800002
£7€ MSI ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL ‘Y N1S 'Z0L¥ XO8 "0'd ‘SMHOMLAN INO ONOAH z628
ZVizzs
FAREAT ZLIZZ' 8 L2021 TYINOWIN ONY ON3E OIF MvI1 ¥ILYM 1Z-21TL 8985
0Z} HOd ‘NO *° NVSSVMOJ V£ AYMHOIH 8LL ‘ONILYAYIX3 SIHONH NVAS 1528
H3LVM
56'828'€ZS INIANNOYIANST B30 L
01°£20'6%
01'Z06'8% 01'2Z06'8% 1OVHLINOD ONIMIADZY ATHLINOW LZ-21-2L 69S8EL
00'SZL% 00'SZ1L8 12VHINOD ONIN2ADTH ATHLNOW 12-21-24 6958€1
SO8 Sbd "NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘LSAM L1 AVMHOSIH 9Z6 ‘ONI TYLNIWNONIANT 14D 2¢501
ZTPE0'TS
ZTY60'2S T Y60'TS LZ-21-2h SIYIL 12-2L-Th gragL
¥92 Atd ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON ‘133418 FL13TOHD ¥Z51 ‘2DIANIS FHIL SHOINNP 666
£9°207°ZLS
£9'207218 £9202'21% 127412 V30 O 3d IONYNILNIVIN-ILIS TUIANYT L2-2 2L Z6aPi
§98 9id ‘NO ‘AvE HLYON ‘LSIM 133418 NIVIN 0591 ‘ONILINSNOD Q10STId LHOINM £9€6
INJFINNOHIANT
£2'¢95'69% SMHOM 2119Nnd 1ejoL
oroL0'YS
OF0LO'PS 0 010V LZ-21-2h HIVd3H HIMIS WHOLS LS HOHIA 12-21-ZL 888P
#3S Bld ‘NO ‘AVE HLUON ‘LS QHVYNOI1 8EE “ONI SNOLLNTOS ANNOHOUIANN 05501
282Z¢'1$
88'22¢'L$ 99'2ZE'1$ \Z-LL-2k HIV43Y 30N 1S HOHIF L2212k £00L
L0 HLd ‘NO ‘AVE HLMON ‘1SV3 SAY QHIHL 66F *ONI Jv4aN 6p50L
SLErLS
gLEpLS 8LEPLS 1Z-2L-Z) IDONVYMOTIV LOOE NHOM 1Z-21-2L  MHOM SHMEYW
3IIA0TdNI 8rs0L
€LZLO'SPS
£LZLO'SKS ELZI9GPS  1Z-LLTL TIH 21dYIN DN L3TIHS 12-2L-ZL PL0ZZ
MP HEN ‘NO '39aNEWYD ‘aYON TVINLSNANI 086 02 8 NOS ' TaNNVS 82501
L1'618's$
ZLBIR'SS L1'B18'SS V2212t HOLVd LIWHdHSY LZ-2L-Z1 885
LAE MEA D8 'SAONONIATY ‘'INNIAVY 9 92 $ES9Z 'S1ONC0Yd LTVHSY HNOWHY Hovg ¥9¥01
orgee'Ls
S8E5vS SgEsYS 12-21-21 S73IMOL dOHS ‘SONIS ONINEOM NIW LZ-£1-2L 09£8/¥6
58'6.8% $2'6/3% 1241zl STIMOL dOHS ‘SONIS DNIMHOM NIW LZ-21-21 99¢8/ 6
2S0 ST ‘NO ‘VONYSSISSIN "ITIASLITULS OdH ‘00SE X08 ‘NOLLVHOJHOD YAYNYD ININ 02201
9’128
9’148 e J WL LZ-L1-2) $3NddNS 7 YIHILYW-SHHOM O1N8Nd 1Z-21-Z1 9901 L0Z900ZSSHE

uy paaoaddy  Juy 9910AU|

60% OE ‘NO *MHOA HLHON ‘STIIN NOGQ NOILVLS ‘052¢ X08 "O'd ‘AL 11389 85.6
ajeq ang uondussag ajeq JaqunNeaioAu|

(Liodsy freaosddy aunocs)

uny anbayn Aieuiwtjaid diy ;2o i L
uessemod jo Aedioiunyy ;

wdzz:y LZOZ-LL-ZL



AV

00'65€ 288

080Z9'v$

08'029'v$
{96 vEPS)

{9z'296'2$)
(02'296'2$)

0E'8S¥'601LE
0E'8S+'601E
0E"85¥'601$

67 652'628

(c9295'es}

adue|eg Qi A

g abeg

00'65€°2€8

00°000'0L$

00°'000'91$
00'000'01$

00°0%
0003

00'61L'v9ss
00°6L' 9S8
00'Gr.'v95s

00°000'09%

00°000'0L$
$ pajebipng

TYNOIOIH Avd HLHON

? I3 LYW-100d

2 TYRIILYIN-100d
S3ANddNS/LYW-SHHYd

S1I4INITG.

S1id3N38

ddO-ONIDITOd
ddO-ONIDITOd
ddO-ONIDNOd

“ILIdYD HIM3S

dX3 dv0 ¥ILIN HIL VM

uvondussag Junody

06€59-09-01
Vs gld ‘NO*

011296501

OLLL9-650L
01049-65-0L

01519-05-0L
015190501

00529-05-01
00529-05-01
005290501

0lEre-0r-0L

052#9-0£-0L

JequIinp Junossy

00°65€°LE$ SADIAYAS HLTVIH igl0L
00°65€°28%
00'65€'LE$ 00'6SE'ZE$  LZ-LLZL 39031d +20Z 12-21-Z) 35037d 1202
Avg HLMON ‘00§Z X08 "0'd *da 3931109 05 ‘NOLLYANNOL JHLINIO HLTVIH TYNOIDTN AVE HLHON 6888
SIVIAYIS HLTVIH
LerLses NOILY3ND3Y [B10}
9g'9gLs
Hawm3s
98'0g1L$ 98'9¢1$ LZ-LL-2L ANY YILYM ATHILYYND 100d SNOIT 12-24-ZL LZZL 0009418
0ZL HOd ‘NO * NVSSVMOd ‘052 X0 ‘NVSSYMOd J0 ALMVJIDINNIN 5288
(KR ¥4
58'Z8% 58'Z8% 1Z-LL-Z) OHAAH S3NddNS 2 WIHIALYW-100d 12-21-Z1 122 ¥88L¥6280002
99'LELS 99'1E1% 1Z-212) OHAOAH S3M4dNS/LYW-SHYVY 12-2L1-21 122} £28029.60002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0LP X08 '0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INO ONOAH Z6.8
NOILY3IYO3H
9E9Lr'ees ALH3d0O¥d ® SNOSH3d O1L NOILDILO¥Md I€ej0L
00°869%
00'GrLE 00'GYLS LZL1EL IVANZA 1272121 NY3SSNOW g
0D'¢5S5S 00°'£55% LZ-21-2L IWAN3Q 1Z-4EZL NY3SSnowd
£8ZY1d ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON “Ha JHOHSINYT S21 ‘AND T 13VHOIN "Na 08001
ag'gLL'Lcs
00'69Z'L¥$ 00S9T'IvS  LZLLT ONIDIMOd ATHINOW LZ-2L-Z) £Z06GEL12Z18082
(b9°591L'23) (boseL'zs) 122120 ONIDNOd ATHLNOW LZ-21-ZL 6L0€P0L1ZZLL08Z
(00" 18€"L3) {(0018€'18) 127212 ONIDMOd ATHLNOW L2-£1-2}  £20¥F6012015081
£X8 HLT'NO ‘YMVYHSO 'Z#9 XOH Od ‘M 1S ONIM £2 ‘ddO - JONVNiJ JO YILSININ 5688
ALY3d0Odd ® SNOSH3d OL NOILD3A10O¥d
6114228 HIM3S 1B30)
BLLLZZS
64142 64711228 LZ-LL-ZL ONIHSN T 12-21-ZL 04261
zdl 1167 'NO ‘AN¥Y3d 180d ‘GYOY L¥Od HLHON #21 ‘ONI STID0TONHIIL ¥IMIS 0556
d3M3S
05°650°L1$ HILYM [B10L
ZZOEY'vLS
ZZOEr'vLS ZTOEK' Pl L2-2L-2L SHILIN LINWADYIDTY LZ-21-C) 28002
ZWS OYN ‘NO 'OHNENOSTIIL ‘TINVT VY §2 ‘S3IIANIS SNINALIN TVdIDINNIN £0201
jwy pasoxddy  Jy av10AU] - ateQ @ng uonduasag ajeq JoqWINNa210AU]
(uoday rerouddy prounos) ;
uny anbays Aieunuieid d/v 771 ISR
uessemod jo Ayedisiungyy . wolzz:y' 4202-L4-24



no

Lr ¥95'ZS
L PasZs

25'619'9%

(60'268'L8)

86'veL'es

zL'e18'Zs
A1k A

{orrszes)

98'159'v1S
98'159'rIS

98°LS9 IS

ajueleg LA

6 abed

00°000'L$
0000023

00'000'6L$

00°000'sZ$

00'000'0Z3%

00°000'5%
0000053

00'000'61$

00'000°0¢$

00'000'0E$

00'000°0E%

$ peoyabpng

8 SHIVdIS-INOTWVZ
¥ SHIVdI-INOIWYZ

OMTAH

B SHIvd3d ONiGT1INg

SONYNILNIVIN

S3aNddNS
S3NddNS

8 ONINNYId

NOID31 NYSSYMOd

NOIDIT NYSSYMOd

NOIO31 NVYSSYMOd

wondussag IWNoIY

0£619-08-01
0E619-08-01

0Loig-08-0L

0S619-08-01

028850l

0081L9-GL-0L
00819-5L0L

01089-0£-01

089.9-G9-0L

089/9-59-01

08549-99-01

JAQuINN JUNoadYy

1671028
25°'99% 25°99% ie-Li-ci T43d INYdOHd Le-L1-ZL 1€241901
6E°GELS 6E°GELS Le-L1-gL MId3Y INYJOHd L2-21-21L 1825901
¥28 91d ‘NO“ AvE HLIMON ‘LS NOSEID 95 ‘G3.LINIT INYJOHd THOOW 988
15°942%
16°9/2% L5'912% Le-L1-2L OMOAH L2-21-2ZL  ASYEERPLE000Z
£71€ MSI ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NAS ‘ZOLP X08 "0O'd ‘SMHOMLIN INO OHOAH Z6.8
SY'0l%
ShoLs S¥0l% le-L1-2L QOOMATd 1Z-41-2L S62Z60¢
0Z1 HOd ‘NO * NYSSYMOd "9 X08 ‘1334 1S HAISOr § ‘INYIN ¥9-WiL TIONOD 8.8
X31dS1H0dS
56°99¢$ JAUINIO ALINAWINOD MITUD LNOYL fe30]
L1°2928
FARFI:-T4 PR A: TS L=t SUIVd3Y LHOI'T ANTDHUAWS 12-21-2) 22892
£XZ81d 'NO "AVE HLHON “v¥ ‘M LI3HLS NIVIN Z6¥1 ‘3417 MVLS A9 ALIHAVS VAOYNYD SNYHL SE001L
81°66%
9Z'ces TN SN 12412t IANYAOUd 12-L1-C) 6E€L2901
26'99% 25'99% Le-LL-CL IANYJOHd L2-LL-CL 2825801
¥Zg 91d 'NO ' AvVE HLYON ‘LS NOSAID 95 ‘a3 LINIT INV4ONd IHOON z988
JUINID ALINNWINOD YM33HD LNOY.L
£2'86v$ INIINJOTIAIA ? ONINNYId [BJ0 )L
£2°86¥%
£2'86¢% £L'36v% Le-LL-2L 3J1LON S0 1Z-21-CL LO-995P601
EXPASN ‘NO ‘NOANOT '00%2 XO08 "0'd ‘ONI ¥HOMLIN VIAINISOd £3001
ANINJOTIAIA 2 ONINNYV1Id
£Z°v68% FANLIND 2 TVIIMOLSIH [e10)
¥6'69L$
66913 66918 Le-L1-2i TOHLINOD 153d L2-L4-21 S85986Z
$9¢ HST ‘NO "'vONVSSISSIA ‘LS INHNOSTYS 0¥85 ‘YAYNYD NIMYO 9ll6
LLLLLS
L1 LLLLLS 1e-L1-21 HALYMNOIDTT NVYSSVMOd LZ-Z1-2) tZet 000LLLE
0Z1 HOd ‘NO* NVSSYMOd ‘052 X089 ‘NYSSYMOd J40O ALMTVRIDINNN 5188
FATM: 171
25 9¥S$ Z25°9v5% Le-LL-21L IASNIdX3 NOIO3T NVYSSYMOd L2-LL-2L PPSLEPEYOZ00Z
£7€ MSI ‘NO  OLNOHOL ‘v N1S ‘Z0LP X048 "O'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 6.8
FANLND 2 TVIHOLSIH
juy psaosddy jwy adjoau]  ajeq eng uonduasag ajeq J3QWINN3DIOAU|

{r10day jeacsddy prounos)
uny anbayy Ateunutpoid dry - - . : LS
uessemod jo Aiedounyy wozz:p LZ0Z-LL-TL



00'L29%

{60°268'L8)

(6o'zBR'L%)

00'062'9%

ajuejeg gLA

b4 obeg.

00'000'L$

00°000's2%

00'000'S2$

00°000°0L%

$ pajebpng

“FOIAHIS-AYLIW3D

? SHivd3y oNIgINg

? Sdlvdad ONIQTING

“HIM3S 2 HILvM

uonduasag JunodIdYy

011699801

05619-08-01

05619-08-01

02619-08-01

laquinp Junoady

Z1evs'eyes :Aeg 0] sqig 2101
82'50¢$ SAMILINTD IejoL
8z's0e$
82'60es 82°50E% (FAFAAS 1SNp 3UQlS |g-LL-T) €109
0Z1 HOd 'NO *  NVYSSYMOd ‘FES AVMHOIH 811 ‘'ONLLYAYIX3 STHONH NVAI 15i8
S3¥3LINID
98°1E5'ss XITdSLHOdS [E101L
0S°ZTLiv3
0SZLiv$ 0S'ZLFE L2-LL-CL SHVATY YAIIGINNHIG 122121 ETLLIPL
X1 Yril ‘NO 'OLNOYOL ‘'ay ASSANOWHIE LEL “ONI HLHOMSNIV L¥P0L
05°5Lp8
05'6L¥S 05'S.¥S Le-L1-21 SLHDIT AONIOHIWI HO4 S3IYALLYE LZ-LL-CL £2892
EXZALd 'NO ‘AVE HL¥ON ‘v ‘M L132H1S NIVIN Z6¥ | ‘T41T UVLS Ad ALIIVS VAVYNVD SNYHL S£00L
66°VE0'YS
66'vEQ'VE 66 P£0'vS LZ=L1-Cl XFNdSLHOdS-HIAM3S 2 HALYM LE-L1-CL L2Z1 1L0088LE
0ZL HOd ‘NO' NYSSYMOd ‘052 X0O8 ‘NYSSYMOd 30 ALNYIDINNI 188
jwy pasosddy Wy ao10AU]  ajeq eng uocyyduasag ajeq JaqiUNNadjoAU|
JOpUap

(Lrodsy jeaotddy frounos) ity
uny enbayn Aieunuaid 4/v e BEELT AL
uessemod jo Aedioinyy A wdzz:y  1202-14-Z1



NC

o' eL0'es 00'000'6$
orel0'cs 00°000'5$
ar'es0'cs 00°000'SS
60'9€9'LS 00°000'5ES
(b6'cE0'LS)  00°000'0LS
(se'v¥8L'¥$)  00006'/$
51'995'c$ 00005213
£0'88.'6% 00°000'92%
(98°2/58%) 00°000'22%
(b2zz1'L1s)  000%
(06°c668%) 00°000'29%
(06°5668) 00000293
(06'566%) 00°000'29%
12'1L2'ELS 00°000'L2ZS
Z8'091'cs 00°000'02%
(06'566%) 00°000'29¢
(05'sv9'¥1$) 0008
asuejeg qtA § palebpng
- abed

V108NX-SSATHOVHL
“V10dNH-SSITHOVHL
“Y.LOBNM-SSATHOVYL

“d30vd9O 66
-SOHAOVE 96

0ZrL¥D JOHNOVS
“30HM0VE 0LL
YINIMLHOITYL €102
“HANIMHDITEL 1102
“H3ANLHDI3Y3  v10Z

SNOILLYY3dO~ 1d30 Il

SNOILYYIdJO-'1d30 3Id

SNOILYH3d0O-'1d33d 3414

SHOMAEL-"1d30 3414

-"1d30 3¥id

SNOILVYE3d0-"1d3Q 34Id

DONIAQTING-XEVY 1D 052

uondiinsa(] 1unoaoy

024£9-02-0)
022£9-02-01
02L£9-02-0t

099€9-02-0t
0¥9£8-02-01
829e9-0Z-0i
029eg-0Z-0L
095£9-02-01
025¢9-02-0L
506E9-02-0t

020Z9-61-0L

0z0Z9-s1-0L

020Ze-51-01

0£029-G1-01

oP0Z9-GL-0L

0202e-51-0L

£5.19-01-01

Jaquinp jJunoasy

26'vess
82'619% 846198 XATAATAN HOYYIN 'S3avg L2zl 0961E
¢Le6Es £1'e6es LZreeri QI3IHSANIM L2/22reL LE8IE
(£6'££58) {£6'££5%) Leregiet Old NdN13Y 12/22/2L 57414
SAL S671 'NO “TISSINNI ‘13FHLS NVIWMOS LZSZ ‘ONI LNIWINDI NOSNHOr 3015 8088
(1] h:q%: 9 K
26°LLT% 26°L.23% [XAr&4 1A H3AYHD HO4 13N L2r2erel LEOPBS
85'95% 86'66% [ XATAALAS JOHNIVE 96 HOd 13Nd L2rezrel LEOYES
54991% G1'991% | XATAATA A3Nd 0ZrAVD L2/l LEOVRS
86°65% 85'55% Lereeret F0HHMIVE 0L HOd 13Nd L2reie) LEOYES
SL0evs GL0Crs | XArAATA? HINMLHDIFHL €102 04 13Nd L2feeiL SEOVRS
92°02+% 9L70Zv$ XA TAATAS YU3NIMLHOIFYA LLOZ Y04 13Nd LZrER) SEOres
9.°02¥$ 92°0z¥s (Y ATAATAN HANNLIHOIZYY 102 Y04 13N4d L2rgerel SEOPEG
18 8id ‘NO * A¥E HLYON ‘80§ X08 "0'd ‘LI3HLS NOSHID 98 ‘WNI10HL3d JHOON WIF 9088
SMHOM 21T1aNd
98°L96°t$ INJINLYYH3QA JHid [e10L
00°002%
0000Z% 00'00Z% XA ra4rA4) HIOL1V¥dSIHd 344 1202 L2222l HILVAESIa L1202
*** ‘d0OMYYH 3NNY Or 8.¢0)
¥9'ests
y9'ZsLs ¥9'ZSLSE X r47A) LANYIINI NV INOHd TIvH 3414 D1 LZRZEZRZL LEZE $9EILLE
ZAE J€d ‘NO ‘AMNAANS ‘13JMLS LNIDIY 005 ‘SHHOMLIN SOV 9z66
00°002%
000028 00'002% XA [AATA) HOLvdSIa did 1202 L2l HOLVdSIA 1202
B \akan | £E86
06°29L%
06°291% 06'291% [RATAATAS 1 ¥30Aav1 HO4 1$31 NOISSING LZ/2g/eL 605¥9G
OHL HOd ‘NO “Y3ANVYTIVD ‘Y AvE WNDITIIL 55¢ ‘TNSOW SBYH LSS6
8 L02°1S
78°202' L% v8°L0Z'L$ L2rzerel JASCH §°Z2 SHLONI ¥ L2redrelL 89E0L
OWL 20X ‘NO ‘JAISTTONI ‘692 X08 "0'd ‘T# QY AYINNOD SE6¥L ‘ATddNS T2 W 9126
geesd
8t'eEs 8F'cES [XATAATAS SNOILYY3dO~Ld3aAQ 3HId L2/2eel Lz 0889vEL50L
LXZ DTN ‘NO "HMHOA HLYON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘YAYNVD 1139 6506
INFNLYHYCAA Fuid
SS'0¥Z'L$ INIJANYIAOD TVHINTD [B)0)
2£°859%
G8'G6rs G8'c6Pe XA[A4TA) MHY13 052 ® WOOIT3L L2reereL LZ2l BSEELLE
ZAL 32d ‘NO ‘AMNSANS ‘1IIYLS LNIDIH 005 ‘SHMUOMLIN SOV 9Z66
INFANYIAOD TVHINID
juiy paaoiddy  Jwiy a210AU] 3B an() vonduasag ajeq J18qUINNa310AU}

JOPUBA

(roday feacsddy 1ounos)
uny anbayo Aieunuijelid 4/

uessemod jo Ayjediounyy weLLiiL  LZ0ZRUTE



1S

£9°226'18 00°000'v$

£9'261'EL$ 00°000'0£$

(66'9928) 00°000°s$

LEGPZ'ELS . 00'000°6ES

{£0'5¥0'2%) 00'000'1€$

{z0'9v0°8%)  00'000°1ES

09'6£9% 00°000'9%

(eo'es6'98) 0003
aouejeg Q1A $ pajebpng

» abed

EPZ0Z$ JHNLIND B TVIIHOLSIH [BlOL
28'05%
HOIN3S H33HD LNOY.L 0€099-69-01 88°05% 88°05% [RALAATAS SHOINIS 01 12reerelL LZZE POESLIE
ZAE 38d ‘NO ‘AYNAANS ‘1IIYLS INIFOTY 005 ‘SHHUOMLIN SISOV 9Z66
S5°151$
NOID3T NYSSYMOd 089/9-69-01 S5°1G1LS S§G1GLS LZrEZiel ASNIAXT NOIDTT NVYSSYMOd L2/22/CL 6EL0PLELDDSSE0L
21 MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOHOL "FQYNVIdS3 3HL §2 ¥ NOILYLS YOS XO8 Od 'THLNID ONISSII0Hd INTWAYC *1H0INOD IWOH IONVITIY 568
FANLIND ? TVIIHOLSIH
og2e$ NOILYIHOIM (€101
0cLE$
S$37ddNS/LYN-O0HS Olr19-55-0L 0c'ze8 oe'Les \2rezrel 8 INOHd ATHINOW JDOHS LZ/Z2/iE) LZT1 689SP2LS0L
LXT DEW ‘NO "MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X0 Od 'YGYNYD 1134 6506
NOLLY3¥DO3Y
Le'vvs ¥3LVM [EI0L
L8'vbS
-3SNOHdWNG Y3 LYM 0LSFO-0E-0L LEPPS FA5% 44 L2reergL ANOHd 3SNOH dINNd YILYM LZ/ZZ/2L Z12Zh BLEEYZ.LS0L
IXT DOEW 'NO ‘MHOA HLIYON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘'vavNvD 1138 6506
HILYM
s9'885% ININNONIANT [e30L
06°291%
FIDIHIA JOVEHYD 0E8Y9-S2-01 06°291% 06291% Lereerel 1831 NOISSIWG 12/eerel 01S$95
OHL HOd ‘NO "M3ANVTIVD "QY AVE WNDITIIL 5% ‘THSON SBY 1556
92'0Z¢$
FIOIH3A FOVEHVYD 0E8rg-52-01 9L'0Zvs 9. 02v% LErZZIEL WONUL FOvadvYD ¥04 13N4 1222l Se0res
1rg 91d ‘NO * AvE HLEON ‘805 X08 '0'd ‘133YLS NOSEID 99 ‘WNIT10M¥.LId SHOOW WIr 5088
INJNNOAHIANT
8166928 SHYOM OI1and IesoL
°5°e0Z3
2 LYW SHHOM DINand S90£9-02-0¢ 25'¢0Z$ Z5'£02% LERTITL LINY3LNI LErgereL el ¥9.511E
ZAS 3Ed ‘NO ‘AHNSANS ‘L3349.1S LINIOIY 005 ‘SHHOMLIN SOV 9266
8LEPLS
S1143N39 01519-02-01 gL ErLS gLEPLS LZ/Zere) JONVYMOTIY LOOH LZELL 1004 120¢
‘T 'IIA0TAND B89L6
uonduasaeq Junosay JAQUINDN JUNOJDY  Jy paacsddy Wy 8o10Au]  8je(Q eng uondussag aleg JaQWINNBII0AU]
Jopuep

{roday reacsddy pounos)
uny anbayo Areunwifaid 4y e
uessemod Jo Apfedioiungy . wepLiLL 1Z0Z/ZLZL



(¥5'016'98)

12°16E'YS

{(59'zzes)

18 L1628

soueleg QLA

g abey

00°000°52$

00°000'6%

00°00L'2%

00°000'02$

$ pejebpng

ZE'LOR'LS

82°049%

8T'0Z¥S
? Sdlvdad ONIATINg 05619-08-01 8Z0Zv$

00°052%
S3SN3dX3 301440 §5519-08-01 00'0Yes

607952%

96°2£Z3

2 Xv¥d 2 INOHd3 AL 055196201 96°2ECS
ELEZLS

JONVYNILNIVIN 02819-6/-01 EL'ECLS

uonduosaq JUnoIdY JBqUINN JUNO0JY Wy panosddy  July ad10AU]

gz 0Zrs

00°052%

96'2£Z%

P AR

:Aed 0] s|ug |g301
X31dS1H0dS IBjoL

(RATAA A SINOOY ONISSTUA SHIVAIY HAS L2221 POLELYL
¥X1 VPN ‘NO ‘O1INOHOL ‘ad AISANOWHIA LEL “ONI HLEHOMSNIY A

12122z S3ISNIdX3 301440 12/2Z/2) 1221 Z89LLLE
ZAE 3td ‘NO ‘AMNEANS ‘LITYLS INIOIH 005 'SHMOMLIIN SIOV 9266
X31dS180dS

FHINID ALINNANOD ¥3JHD LNOYL IBj0L

(XArAATA] L1INYILNI NV INOHJ LEreeieL LZCL 99891 1E

TAE 3ed "NO ‘AHNEANS ‘133HLS LNIDIH 005 ‘SMEOMLIN SITIDV 9Z66

Lergere L TOHINOD 1S3d L2fezitL 8665662

S8 ¥ST 'NO ‘VONVSSISSHN "LS INENOGTIVL 0¥8S ‘YAOVNYD NIMEO 8116
FALINID ALINNININOD ME3HO 1NOW.L

aje( ang uopdussaq ajeq JOQUINNSIIOAU[

(roday reactddy prounos)
uny enbayy Aieunuieid d/v LR R W LR
uessemod jo Mredioiunyy A WeLLLL 1Z0ZTLZE



bC

€1°286'3%

(rz'o5t'9s)

{roeez'118)

{0e'625'28)

Z6'660'5%
Z6'660'eS

(6e'e69°'13)
19'1S0'vS
19°150'¢$
19°150'v$
(G2 LLE°18)
(22°221%)
(8y0zs%)

50'850'28
(88°215%)

aauefeq giA

i afed

00°000°Z9%

00°0%

00°005'2$

00°000'02%

00°000'02%
00°000'0Z%

00'0%
00'000°9%
00'000'9%
00'000'9%
00'0%
0008
co0%

00'000°0€$
00'0%

$ pajabpng

SNOILYH3dO-"Ld30 314

Sli43N3g

WYHOOYd- MYV 052

TVIHOLINYC-HYVYTO 052

$31NddNS 3440
S3NddNS 301340

WYHDO0Yd- XYV 052
X4 2 INOHdITAL
Xv4 ? INOHd313L
Xvd % INOHdT13L

HOAVIN-OYYSIOW d
HONNOD -TIVH'Y
TINNOTASHYHIIA A

S1idaN3g
QYVOag AdvddlT \rv

uonduosaQ Junoasy

0Z0ceSsi-0L

OLS19-S1-01

$SLLOZL-01

S2S1SZL-0L

o¥S1L8-01-0L
OrS1Le-0L-01

PSLL90L-0L
06519-0L-01
0551.9-01-0L
06519-0L-01
920190101
£2019-01-0L
Z2019-01-01

0lS15-0L-01
009¥Z-01-0L

J3QUINN JUNo9Y

S6°5EES

08'61%
08'61L%

S191Es
SL'9LES

Z8°e6E$

L9LZ1$
L9°21$

S1-9924
G1'992%

z5'928'L$
62694

8L01%
¥8'9cs

95°LIZ8

8t'09%
6£°12%
St61$
9561%
TAALS
LSve$
6E61%

oleyy'LS

£9°18L'1S
L¥'99Z%

jwy pasouddy  Jwy a210AU]

LININILHVYAIA 314 [ej0],
08'61% (KA wrArA) 13D X029 12T ££599660vT
6d€ DEWN 'NO * STIIW NOQA ‘0016 XO8 '0O'd ‘I31Y SHID0H 2968
glL'oles (WdjrdrAN aT3IHS N3TYO JdId L2Ee/iT) G16Z¥9LL
LYL ¥6N ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘Z191 "O'd ‘VAVYNVYD QT3IHS NITHD 18.8

INJINLHVYLIA i

WHVID 052 [e101
192218 LZIEZITh SASNOH QvIHFGHIDNID LZ/EZZE OWIW NIFENVIN
021 HOd “NO ‘NVYSSYMOd 'SAIMA M Vd TVIHOWINW 51 ‘NNIND ANZOHOAVZ NOSITIV 96
G§1'99¢% (YA ATAS NY1d 9Nda A13IHS N23HD L2rezrel SL6ZY9LL
LY.L ¥EN ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘TL91 "O'd ‘'YAYNYD QI13IHS NIFHD 1828

MHVYIO 0S2

INIANHIAOD TVHINID [BJo L
8.0L% LZILLEL WYIHD ONV ATIN LZ7LL et ¢ ITHYWNOTYA
¥8'9cs LZiLLiZL S31NddNS HONNT L2ILLEL LHYIN ATYA
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVYMOd ‘TAMA M Vd TYIMONIW S} ‘NNIND ANZOHOAVZ NOSITY 196
g¥'90% LZIECIZL 1130 AVEDO0Yd MYV 082 LT/EeITL ££599650¢7
6E'1LES LerezeL T13D ¥3HNSYIHL ALNd3Q L2/EErZL £E699660FC
Sr61S LEIECEL 1130 OV LeiEdiel £EG09660FC
95'61% () A rAl HIAHNSYIHL 12/€2/CL £€699660rZ
62258 Le/EerL 7335 - DVVSIOW d L2/EZiTL £€G996601Z
LGS LZIEEEL TIED TIvH o LeeereL ££599660P2
6€61% LEIELEL T30 IMSHYA3Id O LZ/egel ££599660¥C
6d€ DEIN ‘NO ‘ STIN NOQ ‘0016 X0F "0'd "L2LY SHIOO0ONH 968
£9I8L 1% LZ/eerel QNAHS NIFHD 301340 LZELTL Gl6erall
ir99cs Lereereh 0Z2°0v61LQ13IHS N2 AdvHaIT diY LEIEZrEL SL62PILL
I¥L Y6N ‘NO ‘ MOSANIM ‘2191 "O'd 'YAVNYI GT13IHS NIUD 188

AINJWNNYIAOD TVHINID
ajeq ang uondussaq ajeq 12qQWINN3a3IoAL|

JOPUBA

{roday jeaocusddy jrounosn)

umny snbaysn Areunuitjaid 4y
uessemod jo Auediowunyy

g LZOT/ELEL



0T

9e'ZeP'ees

(9Z'099'cs)

79'286'€$

oLesL'rLLS

(06'¢9.'z8)

(61°266'Z%)

(59'6E9°V1$)

B0'ZEYS
80°CEYS
S0°ZEYS
80Zevs
(G9'6E9'1$)

£6909'/91%

00'000'G2$

00'0%

00°000's$

00000'1ZL$

00°000'9E%

0003

00°'000°65$

00'006'9%
00°000'9%
00°000'9%
00°000'93%
00°000'55%

00°000°6vES

aouejeg QLA § parabpng

£ abeq

MYT-AG

SLlidaNag

“HOLIOIdSNE ONIQTING

HOLJ3IdSNI ONIgHNS

=318 TAANYT

F0VEYVO  SLid3NTG

“SHHOM D11and

8 LYW SHHOM 211gnd
'® LYIN SHYOM 21Nand
2 LYIN SHHOM 21Nand
? LYIN SHHOM D178Nnd

-SHHOM 317and

“SHH0M Onand

uopduasag Junoday

08529-05-01

0LS15-05-01

01429501

00295101

0L6¥9-52-01

- 015195201

090£9-02-01

S90€9-0Z-01
§90£9-02-01
§90£9-02-01
§90£9-02-01
090£9-02-01

050£9-02-0}

JBQUINN JUNO9dY

¥5°982%
6¥61S
6¥61%

50°29Z$
502924

86'982$

626L%
BEBLS

65°292%
692928

$9'822%
£8%s
€893
Lg'ezes
8]

££°182'Z8
6¥LLES
BYLLES

62°16%

er6Ls
6E6L%
6£'6L%
88'61%
1Z6L$

55°998°LS
§5998°L$

Jwy paaoliddy Yy a210AU|

ALY3dO¥d 8 SNOS¥3d OL NOILDTLONHd Iejo)

G ELS LZ/ieerel TED O3 12/EZz) ££599660¥2
6d4€ DEW "NO ' STTIIN NOQ 0016 X08 "0'd ‘L'2LY SHIADON 2968
S0°L92% LZiEereL OT13IHS NIFYUO QHVANVYLS ALH3dOUd Le/ee/ei SL6Zrall
LVL ¥6N 'NO " HOSANIM ‘TL9L “O'd ‘YAVNYD Q13IHS NIFUS 188

Ald3dOdd ® SNOSH3d OL NOILD310O¥d

INIINLY¥VYd3Ia ONIATING [eol
GEBLS Lerezrey 1130 0837 LZLTEL £ES99660¥T
6dE OE ‘NO ' STIIW NOQ ‘0016 XOF 'O°d ‘121V SHIADOY 2968
65 1923 Lereerel J713IHS NIFHD YOLIIdSNI ONITING LZ/EZeL SL6Z¥OLL
L¥L V6N 'NO  YOSONIM 'ZL91 "O'd ‘YAYNYD GTIIHS NITHO 1818

1NINWLYVL3IA ONIGING

AINIWNOHIANI [ej0 L
pot=4 3 LZIETEL T130-3LIS TU4ANYT L2reZizL ££599660v2
64 DEW *NO ' STIIN NOQ 0016 X083 ‘0'd “L'8LV SY3IO0oH 2968
18'€2ZE (FdixArAN NY1d ONYa A13IHS NIIYD 128221 SI6ZY9L)
L¥L VEN ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘2191 "0'd ‘'VAYNVYD T13IHS N33O 1848

IN3NNOYIANT

SMYOM 21Nand iejol
67 LIES LZiLLit IVANTIY H3MOL L2/LLEL yive0Zl
SWP Vid 'NO ' AvE HLYON ‘QvOd TVINIdNL Z§1 ‘ALT dNOHD WODTTIL WNHLDTdS 2868
Zv6is LZIEZZL ¥3L9-2467 113D Md |2/EZZL £E€539660PC
6E£61% LZ/EZZL 13718V1L 30v4HNS SHYOM 21N8aNd LZ/eeel ££589660FC
6E6LS LZIECZ) 1130 SHHOM 21N9Nd LEEZEL £E599660¥2
88 618 LEIEETL 6919-46F 113D Md LZ/ETT) ££599660¥C
LZ6L% XL SATAS 113D HIINIONI M LZIETIZL ££599660¥2
6d€ DEW 'NO ' STTHA NOQ 0016 X08 O'd 'L3LY SHIADOY 2968
55998°1$ Leeziel QTIIHS NIFND 